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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD 
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE Ii: ff\ 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILfi IE C E U'VI U;;; lklI 

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY FEB 0 6 2014 
Current Facility Name __ Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center------"CHteE"ftALriiH fACILlilES & 
Address 259 East Erie Street-15

th 
Floor sep:v'ICES REVIEW BOARD 

City __ Chicago, IL Code _60611 County __ Cook"--___ _ 
Name of current licensed entity for the facility _ Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC 
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility X (if leased, check if sublease 0) 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 
___ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation __ Partnership . Governmental 
_X __ Limited Liability Company Other, specify 
Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. _ K wame Raoul _______ _ 
State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator State Capitol Building_ 
Springfield, IL 62706-:-~:---:---:-:---:-- ___ --:-:-:---:-----:-_--:-__ ~--:----:---______ _ 
Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Christian Mitchell _______ _ 
State Representative District Number __ 26 __ Mailing address of the State Representative _______ _ 
__ 240A W Stratton Office Building Springfield, IL 

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS, Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will not be 
completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the time of the 
proposed ownership change? Yes X No o. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project # 

3. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page). 
Exact Legal Name of Applicant __ Northwestern Memorial HealthCare'--____ ~ _________ _ 
Address 251 East Huron Street _________________ . __________ _ 
City, State & Zip Code __ Chicago, IL 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) __ Sole Proprietorship 
_X __ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _~ Governmental __ _ 
Limited Liability Company Other, specify _______________ _ 

4. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY 
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THlS TRANSACTION. 

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC 
Address clo Ms. Danae K. Prousis 680 North Lakeshore 
City, State & Zip Code __ Chicago, IL 60611.-,---,-__ -::-----::--:-:-_--:-. ___ ---:--,--:::-_-,---.,-:-__ _ 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) __ --=:- Sole Proprietorship __ . _ 
Not-for-Profit Corporation __ For Profit Corporation __ Partnership Governmental 

Limited Liability Company Other, specify ___________ . ___ _ 

5. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND MORTAR" 
(BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE OPERATINGILICENSED 
ENTITY 
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site_Northwestern Memorial Hospital _________ _ 
Address 251 East Huron 
City, State & Zip Code __ Chicago, IL 60611 ____ ~ _________________ _ 
Type of ownership ofthe current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 
~ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _--_ Govemmental __ _ 
Limited Liability Company Other, specify _________________ _ 
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD 
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE 

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY 

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY 

Current Facility Name __ Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center _______ _ 
Address 259 East Erie Street-15th Floor 

~-~~~---~---~~ 
City __ Chicago, IL Zip Code _6061 County __ Cook,-:--:--."..-_-:--
Name of current licensed entity for the facility Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC 
Does the current licen'see: own this facility OR lease this facility X (if leased, check if sublease 0) 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 
___ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation __ Partnership Governmental 
_X __ Limited Liability Company Other, specify 
Dlinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen._Kwame Raoul __ ~ _____ _ 
State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator 122 State Capitol Building_ 
Springfield, IL 
Illinois State Representative where the facility is located: Rep. Christian 
State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative _________ _ 
__ 240A W Stratton Office Building Springfield, IL 

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will not be 
completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the time of the 
proposed ownership change? Yes X No o. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project # 

3. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page). 
Exact Legal Name of Applicant __ Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC ______ _ 
Address __ 680 North lake Shore Drive Suite 1118 _____________________ _ 
City, State & Zip Code __ Chicago, IL 6061l _________________ ~-----
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 
___ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership ___ Governmental 
_X_Limited Liability Company Other, specify _________________ _ 

4. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY 
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION. 

Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC 
Address_c/o Ms. Danae K. Prousis 680 North Lakeshore 
City, State & Zip Code __ Chicago, IL 60611.--:-___ .,...-:----:---:-:----:----: ____ -=--c~-__:__-_::_:_---
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) __ --::- Sole Proprietorship __ _ 
Not-for-Profit Corporation ___ For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental 

Limited Liability Company Other, specify _______________ _ 

5. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND MORTAR" 
(BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN TIllS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE OPERATINGILICENSED 
ENTITY 
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site_Northwestern Memorial Hospital, __________ _ 
Address 252 East Huron 
City, State & Zip Code __ Chicago, IL 6061 _______________________ _ 
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 
_-=-"--_ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _--_ Governmental __ _ 
Limited Liability Company _. __ . Other, specify ___________________ _ 
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6. TRANSACTION TYPE. CHECK THE FOLLOWING THAT APPLY TO THE TRANSACTION: 
o Purchase resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee; 
o Lease resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee; 
o Stock transfer resulting in the issuance of a license to a different entity from current licensee; 
o Stock transfer resulting in no change from current licensee; 
o Assignment or transfer of assets resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee; 
o Assignment or transfer of assets not resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee; 
o Change in membership or sponsorship of a not-for-profit corporation that is the licensed entity; 
X Change of 50% or more of the voting members of a not-for-profit corporation's board of directors that controls a health care 

facility's operations, license, certification or physical plant and assets; 
o Change in the sponsorship or control of the person who is licensed, certified or owns the physical plant and assets of a 

governmental health care facility; 
o Sale or transfer of the physical plant and related assets of a health care facility not resulting in a change of current 

licensee; 
X Any other transaction that results in a person obtaining control of a health care facility's operation or physical plant and assets, 

and explain in "Attachment 3 NarrativeDescription" ' 

7. APPLICATION FEE. Submit the application fee in the form of a check or money order for $2,500 payable to the illinois 
Department of Public Health and append as ATTACHMENT #1. 

8. FUNDING. Indicate the type and source of funds which will be used to acquire the facility (e.g., mortgage through Health 
Facilities Authority; cash gift from parent company, etc.) and append as ATTACHMENT #2. not applicable 

9. ANTICIPATED ACQUISITION PRICE: $_not applicable, ____ _ 

10. FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE FACILITY: $_9,007,464_(CONPermit _ .. ,.,, ____ _ 
(to determine fair market value, refer to 77 lAC 1130.140) 

11. DATE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION: _September 1, 

12. NARRA TIVE DESCRIPTION. Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and append it to the application as 
ATTACHMENT #3. 

13. BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT (co-applicants must also provide this information): Corporations and Limited Liability 
Companies must provide a current Certificate of Good Standing from the illinois Secretary of State. Limited Liability Companies 
and Partnerships must provide the name and address of each partnerl member and specify the percentage of ownership of each, 
Append this information to the application as ATTACHMENT #4. 

14. TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS. Provide a copy of the complete transaction document(s) including schedules and exhibits 
which detail the terms and conditions of the proposed transaction (purchase, lease, stock transfer, etc). Applicants should note that 
the document(s) submitted should reflect the applicant's (and co-applicant's, if applicable) involvement in the transaction. The 
document must be signed by both parties and contain language stating that the transaction is contingent upon approval of the 
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board. Append this document(s) to the application as ATTACHMENT #5, 

15. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Co-applicants must also provide this information) Provide a copy of the 
applicants latest audited financial statements, and append it to this application as ATTACHMENT #6. If the applicant is a newly 
formed entity and financial statements are not available, please indicate by checking YES __ , and indicate the date the 
entity was formed __ _ 



16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all COlTesporuience and inquiries pertaining to 
this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will need written 
authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in relationship to this 
application). 

Name: Ms.. Danae Prousis 
Address: - 680 North Lake Sho:...-re--:n=-n-:-.v-e-----------------------
City, State &: Zip Code: __ Chicago, n.. 60611. ____________________ _ 
Telephone () Ext. _(312) 695-8391 ________ _ 

17.ADDmONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney. other individual who is also authorized to discuss this application 
and act on behalf' of'the applicant. 
Name: __ hoobMl~. __ ~~~-------------------­
Address: _675 North Court, Suite 210 
City, State &: Zip Code: __ Palatine, =n..~60:-::0:-::67=-------------------
Telephone 0 Ext. _(847) 776-7101 _________ _ 

18. CERTIFICATION-Northwestern Medical FacuIty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC 
I certity that the above inf'otmation aDd all attached information are true and c:om:ct to the best of my knowledge and belief I 
certify that the number of beds within the &cility will not change as part oftbis transaction. I certify that no adverse action has 
been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensiug or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of 
Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed 
unless such projects wiU be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in 17 lAC 1130.520(t) prior to the effective date of' 
the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not already acquired the mcility named in this application or 
entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction 
ig oontblgencupoftapprowlby1be SrafEiB~~ , 

Signature of Authorized Officer -~-t-~-"9r--f7\--.£_ 
Typed or Printed Name of AutborizedOfficer 5'-lso..-n Q l-LW)9 1'", 

Title of Autborized Officer: f ..... " t:<:6S a f" of' Mea I'q'",e 

Ad~s: __ ~3~O~3 __ £~. __ 5_~~£_e_r_\_'O_i ___ 5_~ __ . ___ $_4 __ 1·+e ____ \_~_-__ \_C_~~ __________ __ 

City, State &: Zip Code: G ~ \' C. ~j 0 1 \ L 

Telephone( :51),,) c:;C~- \~31 Date: .:rOo,", 50 I 2-C 1'-1-

NOTE: complete a separate signature page lot each co-appUcant and insert f'oUow.ing this page. 



16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom aIJ correspondence and inquiries pertaining to 
this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will need written 
authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in relationship to this 
application). 

Name: _Ms. Danae 
Address: . 680 North Lake Shore 
City, State & Zip Code: __ Chicago, IL 
Telephone () Ext _(312) 695-8391. _________ _ 

17.AoomONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this application 
and act on behalf of the applicant. 

Name: ____ hcobM.AxeI, __ ~~~---------------------------------------------Address: __ 675 North Court, Suite 210 _______________________________________ _ 
City, State & Zip Code: __ Palatine, IL 60067 ___________________ _ 
Telephone () Ext. _(847) 776-7101_~ ________ _ 

18. CERTIFICATION"-Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 
J certify t.hat the above information and aU attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 1 
certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part ohhis transaction. I certify that no adverse action has 
been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of 
IJJinois. I certify that I am :fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed 
unJess such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in 77 lAC 1130.520(1) prior to the effective date of 
the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not already acquired the facility named in this application or 
entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction 
iseljntiflgerif up6nappfdvalby' . ard. 

Signature of Authorized 0 ce 

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer ~Vl tit. ~~'Soh 
Title of Authorized Officer: Pr8sl'eI(.-n+ tI c;,ie.f Bx.e c-cM--fV.e- O-t--.t:;cer I tJ M ~ 

• 

Address: Z. t:;, e. ~V"OV' s-fT-ee-t-

City, State & Zip Code: ~ i CA jO I I L- ~ 0 ~ 1I 

TeJephone ( $ , l-- ) q ~ h - ~ 00 1: Date: __ 'J../--=Z=--=..ti-L(.....::1---'11---_______________ _ 

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for eacb co-applicant and insert following tbis page. 





NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION 

On March 26, 2013 the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board ("lHFSRB") 
approved Project # 12-099, proposing the establishment of a 36-station in-center dialysis facility 
on the Northwestern Memorial Medical Center campus in Chicago. Project #12-099's sole 
applicant was, and subsequent Permit Holder is Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation 
Dialysis Center, LLC ("the LLC"). Project #12-099 was obligated, consistent with lHFSRB 
rules on August 27,2013. 

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation ("NMFF") heldlholds an 80% interest in the 
LLC, and the remaining 20% was held by Ambulatory Services of America, Inc. ("ASA"). 
Pursuant to the lHFSRB's definition, NMFF held "control" of the LLC. On August 12,2013, U. 
S. Renal Care, Inc. acquired ASA, and, as a result, now holds ASA's 20% interest in the LLC. 
Pursuant to a technical assistance discussion with lHFSRB staff, it was concluded that ASA's 
acquisition did not require any IHFSRB action. 

On September 1, 2013, NMFF (now doing business as Northwestern Medical Group, or 
NMG) became a wholly owned subsidiary of Northwestern Memorial HealthCare ("NMHC") 
pursuant to a clinical affiliation agreement by and between NMHC and NMFF. As a result, and 
consistent with technical assistance discussions with lHFSRB staff, NMHC is the sole corporate 
member of NMFF d/b/a NMG, resulting in "ultimate control" over the LLC, necessitating a 
change of ownership application. 

The change of control request is being filed in the form of a "Change of Ownership" 
Certificate of Exemption application by virtue of Northwestern Memorial HealthCare's AA+ 
February 5, 2013 bond rating from Standard & Poor's Financial Services, LLC. 

ATTACHMENT 3 
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File Number 5257-740-3 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do 
hereby certify that 
NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, 
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON NOVEMBER 30, 1981, APPEARS 
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT 
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS 
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Authentication #: 1335102330 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 

the State of Illinois, this 17TH 

day of DECEMBER A.D. 2013 

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinOis.com 
SECRETARY OF STATE 

ATTACHMENT 4 



File Number 0409524-3 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do 
hereby certify that 
NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTY FOUNDA nON DIALYSIS CENTER, LLC, A 
DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAVING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO 
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON NOVEMBER 20, 2012, APPEARS TO HAVE 
COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF 
THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED 
LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF 
ILLINOIS. 

Authentication #: 1334301566 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 

the State of fllinois, this 9TH 

day of DECEMBER A.D. 2013 

Authenticate at: hHp:Jlwww.cyberdriveillinois.com 
SECRETARY OF STATE 

ATTACHMENT 4 
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1RANSACTION DOCUMENTS 

As noted in ATTACHMENT 3INarrative Description, Northwestern Medical Faculty 
Foundation ("NMFF") signed an affiliation agreement with Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 
("NMHC"), through which NMHC became the "ultimate parent" of NMFF. That affiliation 
agreement/transaction document does not mention or specifically address Northwestern Medical 
Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC or NMFF's ownership interest in or control of the 
dialysis center. Therefore, and as evidence ofNMHC's "ultimate control" of the dialysis center, 
the following documents are provided: 1) NMHC's original Articles of Incorporation (filed 
under a prior name), 2) Articles of Amendment to NMHC's Articles ofIncorporation (please see 
Attachment Sheet lIArticle 4),3) two Medicare Enrollment Applications, and 4) an Enrollment 
Disclosure Statement for the Illinois Medical Assistance Program. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

I~ 



Articles of Incorporation 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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Articles of Amendment 
to 

Articles of Incorporation 

I~ 

ATTACHMENTS 



Medicare Enrollment Applications 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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Enrollment Disclosure Statement 
Illinois Medical Assistance Program 

ATTACHMENT 5 



Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 

Audited Financial Statement 

/5 
ATTACHMENT 6 



Articles of Incorporation 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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ATTACHMLN'J' 
'1'0 

3129260077 

ARTICLBS OF INCORPORATION 
OF 

THE N~RTHWESTERN MBMO~~AL GROU! 

P 5/38 ---------

Article 4: The first Board of Directors shall be 7 in number, 
their names and addressee beinq as follows; 

~ NumberlSueet City St-ate 

Henry K. 'iardnec 410 N. Michiqan Avenue Chicago Illinois 
Harold G. Bernthal 892 Timber Lake Forest Illinois 
T. Stanley Armour 1144 Haw)cseed LakE'! Forest Illinois 
David L. Everhart 250 E. Superior Street Chicago Illinois 
Dr. RobE'!rt 'l'hompP'jn 250 E. Superior Street Chicago Illinois 
Silas S. Cathcart 701 N. Mayflower Road Lake Forest IllinOis 
William D. smithburq The QUaker Oats Company Chicago Illinois 

Merchandise Mart Plaza 

ATTACHMENT 5 

._ .... __ ._----



I 

2175248281 » 

AT Tl\CflMEN '1' 
ro 

3129260077 

ARTICLES OF I~~ORPOnAT1.0N 
Of' 

'1'3£ NORTJf'HEST1UUI MBMONIAL GROUP 

Artie!.!...l: ~"he i'urpoaes :,.! the eorporation a.t'e s 

P 6/38 

(a) To (!~tab!.ish, develoPJ aponsor I proJftots and/or 
conduct edueat tona.l pr09r:am8, sci~nti f ic XGse.arch f t.reatment 
facilities, .r.()spltale, r..::habilitntion cent.era, hOU9:U19 centers, 
consulting and me)"o.)gemen~ servic'lG, human lieJ:v~ees pro9rams and 
othar charita.ble: l1{':tivities .~flvot.ed to imprO'l'inq and protecting 
the health and welf.lre of all poe-rsons, inc:ludinq p::ov1ding op­
portu.'1ities to restore, reolaim or aid peJ~sons suffer::i.n9 from 
physical, mental or emotional di66bilitien, providing necess to 
community resourceS aimed at prcitllQtinq lif(~ Ilnd itealth, and 
providin9 aSlJistanee to perso!ls ,dth the .11m. ot leading full 
a.nd meaningflll 11 ves. !on no in!.ttanO'ill, ho·,.rever t l-11.11 'tt~e eor­
p·~rat.ion en9.l~e in th~ p.':"8cticf: • .,f medicine. 

(b) To aponsor, deve-lop ana pr':>JI\ote and I~ncc.ur<lge public 
partic1pnt.icn in pUblic se\,:viceli lind pro~rans in t.he area sur­
rounding Chicago, Illin.ois, or in a. larg£!.r area if .feasible, 
'''hieh are cha:d.tabls, scientific or' educ.,ti.')na.L. 

Ce) To own or operate faciltties or! own .'thor assets for 
public use and the public IS heal.t.l, cUld w.lfare. 

(dJ ~to solicit support fcl.- the corpor'ation t s activities 
from the pt:.blic generally and through ., board of directors.:.. 
which is h'~of\dly representative of the pub!.ic and the comrnunit~' 
which the c:OJ:poration serves. 

(e) 'ro promote the interests of any not for profi t and 
federally tax-exempt organi2at.ion6 wh:l.eh are affiliated wit.r. 
the corporation, the purposes of \~hic!, are not inCons.isten·': \~it:h' 
those of t.he corporatlon. 

(f) 'l'o own. lea!ie or otherwise c.CI.'al with all proper r:.y, 
real and personal, to be used in furthe:f'ance of these pu·:poses. 

(9) '1'0 contract wit.h ot.her orqani:~at10ns. for profit Cind 
not for profit, \.,ith :J.ndividuals, and -Nf.th governme!'\ta1. Agencies 
in furtherance of these purposes. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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(h) To otherwise operate exclusivelY for ~har1table, 
sciontific or educational purposes within the meaning of 
§501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended, 
in the eourse of which operation: 

{1J No part of the net earning5 of the 
corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or 
be distributable ~c. its members, truStees, 
officers, or otber persons, axcept that the 
corporation shall be buthorized and empower~d 
to pay reasonable compensation for services 
rendered and to make payments and distributions 
in furtheranc~ of tbe purposes set forth herein. 

(il) No substantial part of the activities 
of the corporation shall he the carrying on of 
propaqanda, o~ otherwise attempting to infl\~nee 
le9isl~tlon, and the oorporaticn shall not 
partiCipate in, or intervene in (including the 
publishing or distribution ot staten-.ents) any 
political campaign on tahalf of anr candidate 
for public office e~cept as author~zed under 
the Internal Revenue code. 

(iii) Notwi~hstandin9 any otber provisions 
of these articles, the corporation shall not 
car~y on any other activities not p~r~itted to 
be carried on (a) ,,~. & I"!orporation exempt from 
Federal income tax under SSOl(c) (31 Of the 
Int~rnal Revenue COde of 1954 (or the carre-
9~~ndln9 provision of any future United States 
Int~:nal Revenue Law) or (b) by a corporation, 
contributions to which are deductible under 
j170(c) (2) of tbe Internal Revenue Code of 1954 
(or the oorrespondin9 provision o~ any future 
United States Internal Revenue Law). 

Art.icl,Q 6 ~ The rnembersniJ:; of the corporation I5h .. ,ll 
b<t as l'olrows: 

The members shall be those persons from time to time 
~Jerv1nq ...,8 the corporation' s directors. In addition, to doin9 
all th~ th1nqs required or allowed by law. the members, acting 
as su,::h, shall fill all vacancies trom time to time existinq on 
the ot)rporation·s board of directors. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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~ticle 1; Dissolution shall be as follows: 

In tbe event of the dis:Jolut1on of the c:crporat.i.or., the 
bOArd of direotor~, after payinq or making p~ov1sion for. the 
payment of a.t1 of tbe liabilities of the corporation. shall 
distribute, in any proportionB considered prudent, all of the 
assets of the corporation to The Northwestern Memorial Foundaticn, 
if then in existence and if qualified under 5S0l(e) (31 of 
the Internal Revenue ~ode of 1954, as amended, otherw~se in 
such manne:J:, Or to ..such organization or organiza.tious organi zed 
and operated e~c1usively for charitable, e~uc&tional or 
scientific purposes as shall at the time qualify as an 
exempL org$ftization or or9ani~ations under SSOl(e) () gf tho 
Internal Revenue Code ot 1954 (or the corresponding provision 
of any future United States Internal Revenue Law), a9 the 
board of directors shall deterruine. Any such assets not s~ 
~isposed of shall be disposed of by a court of compe~~nt 
jurisdi~tion of the county in which the p~in~1pal offi~e of 
the corporation i8 then located, exclusively for such pur· 
poses or to such organization or or9ani~ations, as said 
court shall determine. which are organized and operated 
exclusively for such purposes. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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Fife Number -5-CS-?-l4il-3--- ,. 

WJ,.trrrU1I. ARlICL.ES Of AftEHDMEflT lO TH~ A"TJCLES O~ 
INC'bRPORATIOH OF 

ThE NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL GROUP 
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATf Of ILLINOIS HAve OEEN 
FILEO IN THE OffICE OF THE SECRETARY 01 STATE AS PROVIDED BY THE 
GENERAL NOT FO_ PROFIT CORPORATION ACT Of ILLINOIS, IN FORCE 
JANUARY 1, A.D. 1944. 

~ /;;;1 ".i?/~Vl!f 4.;;;,'( \+'11: ~~~h"~ r rj~/I.~ ~ tHe Q)/d/l' 
t7' r;$;"tfr-i. f (,vm"~' 11 ~ /'('«#'Y/lJ I".;J#/r/I ///1"' f ~~. ~ £:.n+ 
4u""r' Q{;,; r'I'¥b?k K/I//rr&//;/ ,k/rtr. 1'1' "r~' ~tf)-lTh~/1 
(./ d- ~/f"JIT// a:r-ywn;/I. 

11u itl-!ltilllltltlc! JUI,,·rA't,f •. 'l1f;.I'('r"'"w ~/~fI ,(:Ulrl.a~a7(('h'.I(J 
;.,# (#.i~YI /A~,.J.;N'Ir%'(/ ;11"t;,.9!<lk.~~/()fj. 

('Id;'(,.~rrf$;')!.?/;;;/. ~---4~J.fl .. -
I . 

t'/~J' . oj- ... -tUlV&M8EA.-__ A[)/9--3+,dInd 

(S EA L) ,~/'t,(; .%(/~""ff","a; "I~·~~;P)hu~ff1ot. 
j,{;.I}'-'f') /A':I/.Il¢UVJ(U4UI.. ¥ltl 

----------------- - .. -

,J 
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ARfICL£S Of AAtENUM£NT 

loCt.. 
ARTICLES OF' INCORPORATION 

: •• '" _ ..... _._. ... .•••. ~ . td'Wl!rlho Clerk 
GENERAL NOT FOR rltoFrT CORPORA TION ACT 

To jimEdpr 
Stct't'Wy oj St.l1O 
SlltfnFie-ld. JlUnois. 

P 10/38 

The undetsJentd co,pOliJtlon, fOl 1M purp.)~ or anacn.Jin& its Arddel of lncOIpOt.ltiOl1llld pUlluanc 10 she pro.,f$ton~ 
of Sccdon 35 or the "General Not For pront COlpol-adon All" of tho 513\0 of IIlInofs, herc:b)' executes the followl". AI dc:let 
of Amcl'ldrnfM: 

I. The nvnc of lh~ COfs:oraUon 1$: The tlorthwestern MElmorial Group /"' 
• r I 

(SWill ptlfl1gtqphS (a), (6). Qr M 1M! iIT~ not appll«Jblr) 

3. {a) At :Z'hiftl'hlpJf~ftoWhidt~IK1't"~"""'OIr--:I---"'-"'-":.:;:··--"-~;'1'9----:'-; 
~~""" ~ar-lM).'ltr1rarffl.rrd'l'II\""CbTa!1 ~rnn.It4'}' ISI!"'Qn"'~I'$'1Sr-mr ~oT;il;1'iI1"MAft'l"," 
'f~ 1C4i f»'- pr~"'f*w.ift."'t'tifttg:' / 

dir-ectorH 
(bJ BV .I Qntcnc in writing sl£nt'd b)l.111 tmlmbtTs of the corporation entitled to Yow with lespttllhC'Jcto. 

C'. At~IIAe-ol4~"'~Ii4oJ~NI~fII""MfiI/"""III«l-"""'«HI1IfIMt6/ ........ --_ ...... _ .. --.. 
19:.:..::.::. t:I1fI'II-ret~ri~"'II!S ",f-K-mJjaritr"of'Vc ~ii .C'UJI"$ ttl(!li it I 'OfiJa'; I" e (oIlowlng iI'Il&Iftd!'r.llnU were tdopll!d 
In ~ m3,:,nrr p."t'SCtit:ed by the I'GeMnl • < .1 I=or Profit COrJIoratlon Act" of tilt' SQu: of ItHnol.: 

See ,;ttochmcnt. 

lovrrl ATTACHMENT 5 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undorsl&ncd eorporatlon has caused the'e Artldes of Am::ndment co be c"twacd In Us 

name tty its ____ President. and its ____ Scc:rcuI'V, tAl, __ BtD ..... ___ day of rtpyember • 

19 ~. 

Cmporllte 
SI'..al 

-...... 
L. Heidka:np . ..... 
1" ____ S't",11f1' 

A, ~\I(hori:led OffiUR, ~-e deCliJtt Ih;jl thi5doC:llmeRt has be.n t:~lmined by us. and Is to the best of our knchwl~d. and bellL'l, 
Ut.e, corre" and cOII'lplete. 

.. ::- ~ 
~ '" '"." ... 

~r ~ 

~ ~~It; ::1 '. ft.!I!'j ~ -... ~ ", .1:; 

~!U\O~ '1 '. '" < ' .. '. ~ a I:W: <~.."tl .' "" 
\ 

~ t:i.c:e ... , 
~ to' ~ 

"" 
z .; a ..... \1.1 u.A.Z_ ~. 

, 
I"'f , 

~~ ~ li ! 8 O~:J::: <II( ." ~ ~z~t! ~ E .. 
~ \.I. 

~ 
.t 

er;- g 
~ <Sc,~ .! r 0 • ... ::.: t;~~~ :: 5 

a 
.. 1.1. ...I 

U e2 u cas -J- III~~...J r:c; t= 80!1.!.I < ~ a.. I-
<5 < V\ 
z 
2 ATTACHMENT 5 -i,L 
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"'T'1'nCHMEN'1' 

'l'O' 
~~, '"ICLES OF AMENDMENT 

TO 
ARTIC~ES OF INCORPORATION 

OF 
TUE NOR'l'HWESTERN· MEMORIAL GROUP _. r 

~rticle 5 is revised to read as follows: 

Artiel! 5. The purpo~as for which the corporation 
is organl"ed are exclusively charicabl@, seientific 
or educational within t.he meaning of $501Cc'{J) of the 
Int.ernal R@venuc Code of 1954 , as amended, and. 1n 
furt.herance of these purposes, the corporation may: 

(a) Promote and support the interests and 
p"iJrposes of or9ani:tations which provido 
health care, education or research nnd 
Irfhich fall within thE!! categories of 
S50l(c) 13) and 5509 (a) U' or 5509 (4) (2' 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as 
Amended. 

(b) Raise funds for any or all of the or<jclni 7.3 tiona 
aescribed in subparagraph la) of thi~ Articlo 
from the public and from all other 80llrce~ 
available; reCEive and maint.ain such fl:nds and 
to e'!.penci principle and incornCl therQfrorn in 
furtherance of these purposes. 

(e) Escabllsh, develop, sponsor, promo~o dnd/or 
conduct oducational programs, 5cientiflc 
research, treatment facilitie~, hospital~t 
rehabilitation centers, housing centers, 
management service-5, human services proqr~mo 
and other charitable ~ctivities, all in 
Fi:Omotilln and support of the interests 
and purposes of the organizations d~scribed 
in subparagraph (a) of this Article. 

(d) OWn, lease ox otherwise deal ""i th .ll.l 
property, real and personal, to bl~ used 
in fUrtherance of these purposes. 

I 

(e) Contract with other orqanizations for-protlt 
und not-for-profit, with individuals. ani 
with governmental agencies in furtherance of 
these purposel. 

(f) Otherwise operat.e ey.clu5iv~\.V for charitable, 
scientific or educational p,~pcses within th~ 

ATTACHMENT 5 

P 12/38 



2013-08-23 09:23 E)(PEDITED 2175248281 » 3129260077 P 13/38 

. . 
meaning of §501[c){1) of the Internal Revenue 
Cude of 1954, as amended, in the courSQ of wnich 
operation: 

(i) No part of the net. carnine,., 0 f the 
corporation shall 1nura to the benefit 
of, Ol~ be diliitributable: to, its members, 
trustees, officers, o~ Qth~r persons. 
except that the corporat:.On shaU be 
authorized and empQwere~ to pay reason­
able compensaf'.ion :':Ot' bervice& rendoreu 
and to make Faymcnts an~ distributions 
in furtherance t"Jf the purposes set: forth 
herein. 

(iil No substantial }lnrt of tho act.i.vities 
of the corporation sholl be the carrying 
on of propaganda, or otherwise attempt1ny 
to intluenc~ loqis!ati.on, and the corporu" 
tiO., Shall not participlltc in. Or' lnt(u'­
vene in (incluQin~ the publisbing or 
clstribution of stlltemcnts) any politictll 
campaiqn on behalf of :1O'J eilndicJ.1t:c for 
public offica exc~?t as authorizQd undor 
the Inter-nol Rcvpnul.:. Code. 

(i1i) Notwittstandiny ~ny other prOYiRiona 
of these nrtiel~5, thQ corporation shall 
not carryon clny other .letiv! tics nOt 
permittcn to b~ c~r[iod on (41) by A 
corporation CXCIIII)t CI"OI!l Fc(lcr<ll Inc"jmf~ 
ta .... undor 5501 leI f H of tho Int~rn.H 
~cvenue Code of 1954 Cor tho ~crru~ 
spondinq provinion 01 lUlj' future 
Uni ted St:'l tcs Intcfn.l1 UovonuQ 1 .. 1W) 
or (p) by .3 corpm, .. tion, contributiont; 
to which aTl.~ dcd\lCt.:.ibL~ undo .. g170 fc) f 2) 
of the lnt~rnlll I~cvonur. Code of H .. 3.\ 
(or the corr(!spondin<J provir,ion of 
any future United St~tcs IntcrnaJ 
~cvenu(l' I~:.lw). 

FURTHEJ1. Rl::SOtVED, that tho :'pprl)pl'l.1tc off; lecl's r)f ttl" 
corporation be, ~nd hereby arc, aut.horized t1 c~<ccut(: I\rtif~h~s 
of Amendmeent to Articles ot: Incorporation .'1S rcquir..:d bj' tht~ 
Secrotary of St Jte 0' Illinois, to file such l\rtielcu fjf 

~en~~ent with tho Secretary ~f Sl~t~ and to file such 
Art.icle!! at' lunendment fo~ :(;.!cord wi th the Of [icC! of tim 
Recorder Df Deeds at Coo~ County, rllinois. 

ATIACHMENT5 
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File Number - __ !i257 7417 , . _ 

. ' 

.. 

~J!t1nrl1!i, AR1ICLe~ Of AMEND"ENT TO THE ARTICLiS Of 
INCORPORATION OF 

THB NOR~BWBsr~RN H~HORZA~ GROUP 

INCORPORATEO UNOER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS HAVE BEEN 
FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIO~D IV THE 
GENERAL NOT FOR PROfIT CORPORATION ACT Of ILLINOlS 1 IN fORCE 
JANUARY 1, A.D. 1987. 

o1'~1 ~~.Y~'t!.. r-;-fr fo~, (~~~J;FIi. '7r~/~I'H~~ r r:.;:I/uff tf" d: dld//l 
914;I""j, ~ (,'y~t'(" ~ ~/Y,y/y';~ '/;d,fY/'I); //It" ~ M/(.',. I'rf. ~/'af 
~""/L.' di· rr.$/br# d////u//ud k,rlfo // rr:.r r'~. '~Yi~d'Q;S?t 
";ji /./k ~f./,~M/;/ Cf'1?,ic:/wfi;'//, 

l'n It.t.ifiu' ... l1\! U11,.·n-"r. . ?,!~~N.r,."V>/ N~y. bUI.,1 «74,,/a'l(("",/" 

,t,.: r#.~r.,1 r~;: .~t''''J'/~~II?/"1,.{:,,.!7t-,,;, ~YIl/,'(}fj. 

/
i./"/' '"I ./I~ . ,.L-! /.l, J./.'. Jr4 ,(', (/J('C:"~f'''(~/r;O~'1Irff'j. '/UJ ... __ . -

i'k~r '(I-~.!.~~'!..f?~!!.~ ..... -. -.~ ... .. I/)./f)....!L#-IIa. 

.. "", t,{;: ,:;:'t".4jir",r1,..",..,.,. r;y; 1A-;1iJIII«1 :.9I,.;otllJ 
.1'A';',4/V1 ;{;'~/duv/..OJld. ._ JJth • _. 

·*-<.~~T5 
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NFP·110 •• 
tRftll. JIIf., ".71 AI. -S"J.J.-? ;/,t?~ 

-

$"b",illn D.,/IIk.", 

JIM eOGAR 
a.c ...... 'Y of State 
ltau. 0' IIIlnoi. 

11U ape. 'or U •• B, -1 
.... .."of5 .... 

Ott. ~")-y7 
Retnlt p.""",' in CIltUt .f Affine .. 
':J1fI"f. p • .,.1I1II to .. tUmt." till 
SIll"'" 

AAT(ClIS OF AMENOMINT 
~ .. FlUng f.. ;U-'­

Clertc ;fI;L-DO NOT StNtlCA&HI GEr-4ERAL NOT 'OR PAOFlTCORPORATION ACT 

Putluant fO (he pfovfoion:l of 'ihe General Not For Profit Corpo,..tiOft Act of 1986". the undll'$ignf,d cor· 
poration hereby anoP1" this. Anlcles of Amlndm."t 10 its AtticlIM of Incorporatfon. 

ARTICLE ONE The name of ,he corporation i~ ~=. North""~8tern MemoriAl Gr£.Uf.-, 

ARTle:LE TWO 

o 

c 

CJ 

_______ • _________________ • ._(No'tI 1/ 

The following amendment to the Article, 0' Incorporation Will adOPted ~n J~nUa~l~ 
, e 8.., in the menne, indicated below f7f" one bOle only./ 

By &he affirmltiv. vote of a fMjori'lY of the dl,..ccol'll in offlee. It a meeting of the 
bOlrd of dinlc",.,., In accordance with Section , '0.15. INor. 2) 

By vmften con.en,. signed by III the dl,..Ctonl In offico •• in compliance whn Sec· 
rign. 110.15 end 108.45 of thit Act. (Norll 3/ 

By the members at 8 meeting of m.",bel1l entitled to vote bV me oHirrneti"e vote of 
'he meMba,. M"'ng not I ...... n the min'mum numb" of yores nec8~lry to 
adop' sueh amlPndment, II provided by thl. ACt. tn. articl •• of inc::orpot8tlon or the 
bylaw-. In Rcordanel with Section 110.20. (Nllf. 4/ 

~:. 
By written oonsen' .. gned by membel"l ende'ed to vot. haying nor less than"&i. 
",'nimum number 0' yoe •• neeestaty to _"oPt such amendment, a. provid6d by 
thJ. Act. the lreiale. of incoflJoration. or the bylaws, in compliance ..,ithSectlons 
107.10 and 110.20 of thia Act. {Nottl 41 

ONSERTR£SOLunONJ 

See attachment: 

ATTACHMENT 5 

.* 
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(If Spllcrr i.l In4UHicillnf • • rr.ch "dd;tlofl,1 "8911& !;lZtI ,~ ~ 11) 
The undersigned corporation he. clIus.d these anicle. \0 be sighed bV its dulV 8V1hOfiZftCl 

oH1cer5. each of whom affirm, unolJf paneltief of perjury, thaI the I.e .. It.tld herein are true. 

03ted_. ____ J_8_n_u_c_r_y_2_b ___ .19-8_7_ he Nortnwestern Memorial 

enesteef by ___ ::R& ___ DjJ~"'!'I!1!'..J,,-11f;;"':;';'..,IIIIw.~'.t:.uW.wlAJ~_._. __ _ 
~"" ~tI1I'M¥ MJIDtI,.., $tUfl."., 

\ 

, --
,~~ ", ""'~.1fI .f "". ""''''1/ 
L. Everha rt. .Pr,s1dC!tn . 

---
NOTe ,: 

NOTE 2: 

NOTE 3; 

NOTE 4: 

NOTE 5: 
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'AI 

:E 
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Z .., 
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.q 
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", 
III 
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;: 

0 i ;t 
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i.i: 

f&eu M, WElliS • '£'8efAIt~ 
,,_ AI Pr,,,. If_, .IId 7t1ftl ----..... ----~~w-,-.-·~~~'~AW-m~.~.~~~:~~~~f~-----·----

Scale .1Jt trim • .-et co,po,.,. ,.m. II~ cc a""..r. 01\ tM ,.e01'd8 01 tn. Oft.!:. fI. ,,,. SllCmttFY or SUI •• 
BEFOAE ant' ern.nd,.,."" ",.,t,I' r_I'lCl"e",. 

ClreCIO~ ",.., adop. IM."U","'", withDUl .... Ift"., approve' onf~ when cn. eo",o,.I)Oll l r.f n.o mo",Dora. or 
no m.",b.tI ,ftfllied Co "'0". . 

Ollle'Qr 'PDrO<III mer o. ~11 tp,. \'0" ~ I. d,r,clOr'. me.ling tfJilh", ."tI~/I1' tP.~11 01 12) bV C;O"nA1. in 
wrlUng. Wt,h()l." • mooling. 

All smlnOmtn" noc oooplod utldt.r 5.~. 110.1 i ,equlrl ") 'hi' U,. 1)1"'" Of diltlr:,ora 'dOp, II "Nhltlon 
1'"lng forth In~ proPOPId ,,,,,,,Ihn.n, 'ltet ti' thet 1ft. memb.,. IpprrNO In,. amen"".III. 

Mom"" aJ!tWOYlt mil' Of n l bY veno .1 • ~mDe,. ..,Mllnll/"ith" ~MUIII o~ _1:1.' Of f211»' -", .. Itt if) 
WI ... np. Without • .,., .. ng. . 

To tte I'doptec:l.1'" .mend"""t mUlt ,.c.lV. 'fl •• I'finn •• i .... YOtt or eo",,",t of 'inti! h*.,. 01 ot 1 •• 1t 2/3 of 
the OUUUll1d'hCl mlmb,,. .''l1i1 .. ct to vote 11ft the .m."dm."t. '''VT JI "H' ""Ii/UI ,pplle,. Iff." ,I." IIr ,.,,,,,,, 
213 vo,~ WIthin 'II,ell ~"IS i. rflQltiffldJ. 

Th •• nlc:'ea of iftC:OfPOllttlDA NY .UJ)tIrcede the 213 ~01CI 'IQUi,,,m,,,, CPr .P,oilyl"g anv ..... Il .. or I,¥, 
110111 ,.qlolll.~nt nollen 'h'''' rQI;ori'" of ttl. ouquntinq VOl .. of .veh ",.mC>GrD antlU.d to If 011 .,,~ nen 
.... tile" • ""jori~ witlll,. •• e" when c .... VOtinG apptl"'" (S.c. , '0. aD} 

'N~ ..... mtrntltr .mow ••• by wrifI." C1IMonl. III ""r.lbora m ... f• be 11'''''1'1 "",in of the p,opo •• d .,.,...,d· 
Ihtrn1 ac 1"11 fi deYI b.,o,. Ch. CtJftunt II .tgMd. I' (he ,"",ndln_"' II .doilled. tn.II* .... V/"D hIItIe no, 
1'9".11 ttlt cOfI •• nt flWl1 be IttOmpU" notified of 1M ~NIO' '" '!he .",.nd",.I'''. 'S". 107.'0 b , rO.20) 
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(c) Establish, develop, sponsor, promote andlor ~onduct 
educational proQrams, 3cientific research, treatment 
facilities, hospltals, rehabilitation centers, housing centers, 
management services, human secvicesproqrams and other 
charitable acti¥ities. all in promotIon and support of th~ 
interests and purposes of the organizations described in 
subparagraph Ca) of this Article. 

(d) OWn. lease or othetwise deal with all property, real 
and personal, to be used in fUrtherance Of these p~rpo3es. 

(e) contract with othet organizationsl for ptofit and 
not-for-profit, wi th individuals, and wi t.h qovernmental 
agencies in furtherance ot these purposes. 

(f) Otherwise operate eKclusively for charitable, 
scientifiC or educational purpos~s within the meaning of 
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, in the cnu~se 
of whiCh operation: 

(i) No patt of the net earnings of the corporation 
Sh~ll inure to the benefit of. or be distributable to, 
any private shareholder or individual. except th~t the 
corporation shall be authorized and empowered t:o pay 
reasonable compensation for 5ervices rendered and to 
make payments and distributions in furtherance ot thd 
purposes set forth herein. 

(ii) No substantial part of the activities of the 
corporation shall be the carrying on of propagsnda. or 
otherwise ettemptlng to influenco legislation, and the 
corporation shall not patticipate in, or intervene in 
(includtng the publishing or distribution Of 
statoments). any political campaign on beJlalt of any 
candidate for public office, except IS authorized 
un~e, the Internal Revenue Code. 

(iii) N~twith8tandin9 any other provisions of these 
articles, the corporation shall not carryon any othec 
activities not permitted to be carri~d On (a) by a 
corporation exempt (com Federal income tax under 
Sectl~n SD1Cc)(J) of the Internel hevenue Code or 
(b) by a corporation, contrlbution~ to which are 
deductible under Section 170(c)(2) o~ the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

Atticle 5: The corporation shall have no members. 

-2- ATTACHMENT 5 
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Artiel, 6: In the event of the dissolution of the 
corporation, the board of directors, after paying or m~klng 
provision for the paymef\t of all of the liabilities of the 
corporation. shall distribute. 1n any proportions considered 
prudent. all of the a5set~ of the cotporat1on to Northwestern 
Memorial FotAndation. an Illinois not-fot-·profit: corporation. if 
then in existence and if qualified under Section S~I(c)(3) of 
the Internal Revenue COdR. otherwise 1n such manner. or to such 
ocganization or orqanizacions ocqanized and operated 
exclusively for charitable. educational or scientific purposes 
as sh311 at the time qualify as an exempt organi~.tion or 
organizations lnder SectIon SOl(c) (3) Of t;28 Internal aevenue 
Codel as the bc.ard of directors shall dete·:mine. Any such 
assets not so disposed of Shall bf!: disposed Ot by a court Of 
competent jurisdi'ctlon of the county ion which the principal . 
office of the corporation is then located# exclusively for such 
purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said 
court shall determine. which are organized and oper.ted 
exclusively for ;uch purposes. 

Article 1: The corporation was incorporated on 
November )0. 1961 under the nalne. "The NorthWestern Memoriill 
Group ••• 

Article 8: The corporation is not a condominium 
ass~clatio~ as established under the Condominium Property Act, 
a cooperative housin9 corporation as defined in Section 216 of 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or a homeo~ner's 
aSSOCiation Which administers a common interast community as 
defined in Subsection (c) of Section 9-102 of the Il11nois Code 
of Civil Proceduce • 

-3- ATTACHMENT 5 
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. JlJI'nTn!l. AR1'lCLBS OF AMBNDtmHT RUl'AT:tNG. THE AR'l'ICLES OP . 
INCOIlPORA'l'ION 01' NORTHWEsTERN MBMORIAL CORPORATION, INCORPORATED 
UNDER THE LAWS OF THB STATE OP ILLINOIS RAVE BEBN FILED IN THE OFFICE 
OF 'rHB SECRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIDED BY 'rilE GENERAL NOT YOR PROFIT 
CORPORATION ACT OF ILLINOIS, IN FORCE JANUARY 1, A.D. 1981. 

d~;, 3Z/,~,.~. 4,', '~/(~~Q/. ?';;'?,../d/// r/ ~ff (:j/ d: Gf/dk 
~. /Vi, ',T t W' • 

~ r;:~/rf('j.f ,·,;tWt':?( I!k /rt'/Y/,e! /'1";/«/(/' ,1///,: ~ k#/:, t?6 ~.,1'+ 
I'Ju/C IJ{;j r~/¥i:uk l'T//r/r/l%rd kR1't-" 7:1' t;.//;I; ~tf;-dD;'?/' 
Ij( ok, p.fY"~~r/;/ O"~;.;.r.l"t?t;';~/. 

" 

l'lt ltstiul"lt~Wlt ... n .... r. ' t'/;(;·iPkJ..",1 N'.Y:A:zllrl.(lNIa(.':«t~ffi 
r;.: ry;;.~Y"; / .«:. :Y.~N,I AvI/:y~;{,~S'lrl~ ~11i~/t'Xj. 

~'IIA;'C(f0YlI',.'!?;::'t;~ t¢,j. __ ---5..tlL_ 

t';;'~y .rt<-:- rsaaUAllY. ___ /fP./f)-B.l.alld 
;',/,' C/ I )~/~C;; . I (/J ' 

Jjl'.l",(. ,j'Jlairpnu/""rr "rbu-·/hulcY/,c.rr<,tdS -: \ 

.IA:'"",VJ At~lIrUr.d..(:Uld... __ .ll.t .. h..,. __ 
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N"-110 •• 
(RtIfI. J~" .. J!JII1) JIM eDGAR 

Secr.tlry of Stat. 

rIll • 0.r'? -/,/D ..;:; 

SIIII".. "' 1hIp~.,. Stat. of tlllno,e 

'ft1, .. SpIC' Fot u •• ay 
s.a.ca~ of k* 

i 0", fi... .s -; f;7 
RfItr'IH p.'ft'lNnt in Chfd Of t.to"., 
OrtMi, /H.,III1I. "' "'S"""tIfY 01 
".f.·~ 

ARTICU:; OF AMINDMENT 
underu.. 

...---_. 
Filing'eo IP' ..,...-

IJO NOT SEND t:A3HJ GeNER .... NOf FOA P .. OFll' CoRPoRATION ACT ell" t?;tz. 
P\lr1Ulnlto lh. proYisions of 'Tfte G.".tor NOl F~rPlOfitCorpo,a1ionAct of 1986", ~he und.rlligned cor­
potlllon MAtby adopts Ihe,_ Arcic',. ot Ameftdlnlnl to jl' Article. of Incorporation. . 

ARTICLE ONE The "ern. of the corporation I. Norc:.hwl!u~tern M-9morial Cor'P~ratic;»n 

ARTICLE TWO 

CJ 

o 

________________________________________________ fNor. H 

n ... following .mendmeotto the Artic1e. 0' r"cOlOoretionwlIJ adopled on J anuaFY 
19 81 in the ma'1n., indicated b.low f'C· ontl flo. onl".J 

8y Ihe aMrmativ. yote of. malority of th .... 1irectora in ottlc •• al I me.ting of the 
board of (firICIOrl. in .cc:of'dance with Section 110.15. (Nore 21 

8v written con •• nt. signed by III 'h. dh1tCl"ra in offic •• in compliance with S.c­
Ilona 110.15 and 108.46 of thf' AC1. INor.3) 

8y Ut. m.mbe" .t • m.eting of m.mb.,. en dried 10 yote bv the offinn, fivi YOle of 
the "'embanll having nor fe •• then th. minimum number of vat •• "eoe.s.ty to 
adopt such amendment. as provid.d bV tfti, Aet. the ,rtic ••• of incoflJor.t.on Of the 
bylawa. if. accordance with Secllon '1 0.20. INCIte 41 

By writtan COnHftlalgned bv members entlt'.d 10 vote having not les. than IT'le 
'"'nl .... um numbe, 0' 'lot .. n.c .... .., to .dOPI such amendm.nt. as plovfded by 
ml, Act. the .nicl •• 01 incor"oralion. or the byhllwe. in compllence with Sections 
1Q7.10 and' 10.20 oflhie t\CI (No,.- 41 

(INSEIIT RE$OLUTION) 

See attllc:hJnont 
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The undercigned corpof'ltion ha. caused these .erticl~' to b. signed bY itl duly euthorlzed 

officers. "ell of whom affirm. und., penaltieo of perjury, that the flcta stlted heNin ere true. 

Deted • f't:brucu:y, S '. 19 81 Northwestern Memorial Corp-oration 

.ne.tedbV~Yl"'~~\~ by _ 
t'~'" 1«,."" 01"""""" 8'_~1 

NOTE 1: 

NOTE 2: 

NOTf 3: 

NOTI4; 

NOTE Ii: 

ci z 
lilt 

:=: .., 

Annu 8. Blanton. ASoSl. SeCrOFil£Y 
",.. '" "'1IIt N_ ,,.,, r",., 

NOTES ANI) INSTRUCTIONS 

s •• t. the 1rvt ea;. ~oI'pO"le n.me I. It ."peers on the ",cOrd, of t"e Office of the Socret.lry .f a .. , •. 
BfFORE Iny. ,mlntlMII'lI' he'llft fttPGneO. 

O'fflCrOt'l me, adopt emeltdmenu Wilnoul RlwntN, Ippra"I' only Whln 'M corpora'ietn hn no "'ambtts, 01' 
no member. ,nutled ", vOtl. 

Dlrec;,or Ipprawl m .. r De ", OV yo.o at • director', mletlng ("hel ."n.,., of 'lIBi.', 01 (2) ov con •• i'It. in 
wr.ting. WitttOUI • r\ •• ti"A. 

A11.,..,.nd",.nu ROI •• peed .,nder 6.G. 110.15 ,eo...,. C" th.l thl Do,ret of d'nactons .&toPl e te.DtLftion 
•• nln8 'onh tht prctPO ... ·I .m,ndnt,nl .Itd 121 I,... 'Ihe "'.mb .... 'PPIV'" the .m,"II"'lnl. 

Memb., .pprvwlt me, ... (1 t bY vlJle '1 • "'Im"'r. me.li". 'tlirhM'tllJlIWl Of'I1er;;1II1 Or (21 byeonMllt, In 
Writing. WIthout. "..",." 

To be .JCtopled, lht .meM"""" mutt I'IC."" the .wirrnalivt vo .. 01' con •• m of tn. hot.,.,. of ,t 1.'1t 213 of 
. '''e OlJut.ndint m.",be" ."tiClo 110 VOle pn tIMt ''''Iftd".''t, Ibf/f It tl ••• tIOIl", IIPIM", rh,,, ., • • r •• If a 

1I3 t«, wtthJn film euu II rHU'ffltI/. 
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ATTACHME'NT 
TO 

ARTICLSS Of AMENDMeNT 
TO 

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
OF 

NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL CORPORATION 

Pursuant to Section 110.30 of the Gener.al Not for Prof.it 
Cor~oration Act of 1986 of the State of I!linois, the Articles 
of (ncorporation af NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAr.. CORPORATION, an 
Illinois not-for-profit corporation, are b~,eby restated to 
read in their entirety as follows: 

RESTATED ARTICLES OF tNCORPORATION 
OF 

NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL CORPORATION 

Article 1: The name oe t~e corporation is NORTHWESTERN 
MEMORrAL CORPORATION. -

Article 2: The duration of the corporation is perpetual. 

Article 3: The name and address of the registered hgent 
and the registered office are: 

Registered Agent; 
Re9istered Office: 

Mitchell J. Wiat, Esq. 
750 North Lake Shoee Drive 
Chicago, Cook County, 
Illinois 60611 

Article~: The corporation is organized and shall be 
operated exclusively fot charitable. scientific or educational 
pu~po~es within the meaning of Section SOl(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (or the corresponding 
provision of any future United State3 Intecnal Revenue Law (the 
"Internal Revenue CodeD», In furtherance of such purposes, 
the corporation may: 

(a) Promote and suppoct the interests and purposes of 
or9anizations ~hlch provide health care, education or research 
and which fall within the cate90ries of Section SOl(e} (3) and 
Section 509(a)(1) oc Section 509(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue 
Code. 

(b) Raise lunds fo~ any o[ all of the or9anizattons 
described in subparagraph (a) of this Article from the public 
and fco~ all other s~urces available; c~ceive and maintain such 
funds and expend principal and income th~refrom in fu'th~rance 
of these purposes. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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(e) Establish, Jevelop, $pOn50r, promote and/or conduct 
educational pcograms, scientific research, treatment 
tae'litie~, hospitals. rehabilitation centers, housing centers, 
management: services, human servif;es proqcams and other 
charitable activities, all in promotion ~nd support of the 
inten;sts and purpose!} of the ot'qanhatlom'i described in 
subparagraph (a) of this Articl •. 

(d) Own. lease or otherwise deal with all property. real 
and personal. to be used in furtherance of these putposes. 

(e) Contr~ct with other ~,ganlzations, fot profit and 
not-for-profit. with i~dividuals, and with qvvernmental 
agencies in furtherance of these purposes. 

(f) Otherwise operate exclusively foe cbaritable. 
scientific or educational purposes within the meaning of 
Section 501(c)(J) of the rnternal Revenue Code, in the course 
of which operation: 

(1) No part of the net earnin9s of the corporation 
shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to. 
any private shareholder or inQividual, except that the 
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay 
reasonable compensation for services rendered and to 
make payments and distributions in furtherance of the 
purposes set foeth herein. 

(ii) No substantial part of the activities of the 
corporation 51"1811 be the carrying on of propaganda, or 
otherwise attp.mpting to influence legislation, and the 
corporation shall not partlcipete in, or intervene in 
(inCluding the publishing or distribution of 
statements) r any pOli':ical eampai9n on behalf of any 
candidate foe public office. except as authorl~ed 
under the Internal Revenue Code. 

(iii) Notwl~hstanding any othe, provisions of these 
articles, the corporation shall not carryon any other 
activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a 
corporation eX'ell1,lt from Fedelal i.ncome tax under 
Section SOl(C)(3) of the tnternal Revenue Code or 
(b) by a corporation. contributions to which are 
deductible under Section 170(C)(2) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

Article 5: The corpor~tion shaLl have no membe(~. 

-2- ATTACHMENT 5 
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Article 6: In the event of the ~lss01ution of the 
coc90cation. the boaed of directors. after pa!'ing IIf making 
provision !or the payment of all of the liabilitiel of the 
cor,oration, shall distribute. in any proportions c~nsidered 
prudent. all of the assets of the corporatton to Noz:thwestern 
Memc."ial fO\.lnd.ition, an Illinois not ... for-profit oorporation, if 
then in existence and if qualified under Section SOl(c)(l) of 
the Int:.erna 1 Revenue r.~ode. otherwise In such manner. or to such 
organ.iz!tion or organi.zations organized and operated 
exclu~1vely ~or Charitable, educational Of scientific purposes 
as ahall aL the time qualify a5 an exempt of9anization or 
organitation$ under Section 501(c)(l) of the Internal Revenue 
Coda, nsth.! .'Joard of directors shall determi.ne. Any such 
assets not S~ disposed of shall be disposed of by a court of 
competent jurisdiction of the county 1n which the pcincipal 
office of th~ .:orporation is then located. exclusively for suCh 
purposes or t.o suc~ organtzation or orqani~ations, as said 
court :shall detecmine, wnich are organized and operated 
exclusivRly Cor such purposes. 

Article 7: The corperation was incorporated on 
No\'embec 30, 19tn under the name, "The Northwestern Memorial 
Group." 'l'he corl'oration adopted the name, "Northwestern 
Hemorial Corporat.ion," pursuant to an amendment of its articles 
of incorporation. effectiv& February 3, 1987. 

Article 8: The corporation is not a condominium 
association as established under the condominium Property Act, 
a cooperative housing corporation as defined in Section 216 of 
the l"t.erna 1 Revem.le Code of 1986. as amended, or a homeowner· s 
association \.,hich arlministers a cOlM\on- interest communit:.y 8$ 

defined in subsection (c) of Section 9-102 of the Illinois Code 
of Civil Procedure. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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m"l~iI!i •. Af.TICLBS 01' AMENDMENT 'ro 'rt~t ARTICLES OF 
tNCORPOR~~ION OF 

HORTl:'WESTERN MEMOl\lAL COPJ'ORATION 

INCORPORATEo UU'JER THE LA~'m O~' 'ritE STATE OF' ILr..tNOJS HAVE BEEN 
FILBD IN -ralE C'iFFICE ')F THE RBCRE'l'Aur OF S'l'A'I'E AS PROVIDED BY Tm~ 
GSMERAf. NO'r FOP. l'ROP't'r CORPORATION ACT OF :LLINO!S. tM PORCE 
JANUARY 1, ~.D. 1987. 

1/". · .. .i?/~:;/'r.. r/. ;.it r \~N/' . »0':;'1'*1'7 f// r;I~h' rY ;& gJ/u/r 
ttl ~Y;f',i.{.j /.,.;'-171'1' r d/t'y/v/o~ l'rJ4"//),, //11" tf lUI','. 4 &I'e~ 
&t.M't" a; /"/;I'¥;-//R' d//t//'/'&/r;{ "{",/,,,~, Q rrr r;t; :./frGdlfi'z// 
'if' do ¥-,I't:lI"r/;/ n~-?'/t'-/dk;'//. 

lIn cr...\-.tiu~ol1" UtbL-r,·"r. . 'lIt,w.,!;I.Jrl N~ r ,(;"1,./,-, Nt'/ fll«.",1o 

I",· ,y):, ,...-/ IA .... '~~""'/' 'A~J"/ ;7' 1'..{:'.Ylr1hl ~191l;.~/t'JtJ. 
'(". r . ., 1st <lIth, 1/'1tf,,/jit,~~?!;0-1. a,j . .. .. _._. ___ ~ .. 

~;,., y '1' NOVEHBER.. ..-/1.1 1/J.~Q.._..alutf 
. (/ . . ... // .~ /u.; i';I '/i'·./"d;,/h·~"/,."I'''··'Y I/i"rllllr,"l'c ~/rr'I'PJJ 

I';' /"." ,fu I/,./,,,,./,u/('/.. . .!~.e~. __ . ___ . 
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",mlllll'""."'''' eMfk ., IJPMf 

JIM EDGAR 
Secretary of Stat. 
Shl. or JtU!'IOJI 

()n:I.t, p • .,.tJI. t. -$.~(rrIlY tJI .t.ATICLE5 OF AMtHDMENT 
$,." ~ ~., UM 

DONOT StND CASHI GENEtt" .. NOT FOil PROfITCORPOI"TION ACT 

lbhl Ip.c. ,,,, U •• I, 
Sec,.tlty 0'8111..-

Ott. /1-1- rC' 
f.""t h. t-~) 

• J 

Pur.v.nl to tn. pfovi$ions of ,,.he General NOl For Proric Corporation Act of 'SSSH. the undel'1igned c:o,· 
peratlon hereby ,doprs lhe •• Artic'es 0' Am.ndment to ics Altic'u tlf tncorpot,IJOn. 

ARTICLE ONE Tha n .. me ot th. corpor.tion i. _.!.:n~o~r:...!t~h!.!w!.5e;.;$::.lt~eii:.lE~.Il~f'e!;!i,lmoww..(~ili!..Q.!I.l _____ _ 

~c~o~r~p~o~r~a~t~i~Q~n ________________ • ___________________ (N«~~ 

ARTICLE TWO the 'ollowinG amendmtn I \G the Ar1icles of Incorpo,.~ionw .. adopcedon Aor U 2 J 

o 

o 

o 

19 90 in the'Manner Indicated below rX'" (I(tt! bo~ only., 

By the affirmative vote of • mejorfcy 0' Iho ditecl0r, in oHie •• at a meDlinQ 01 ttl. 
bOlfd of direC1ol1. in 4u:c:ordance with Seetlon t 10. , 5. (Note 2J 

Bv wrihen con~ent. signed bV'U the di,eC:lo" in oHict. in c:ompli'Me with Sc:c· 
tions 110.16 and 108.45 of thl. Aet. (Ntne 3/ 

BV Iho member, ... meeting oIm,mbon entiUed 10 'lOll by the.ffirm.I;YO ~ol. of 
the mltmbefl having not f.sl Shan the minimum numb., of yotes nte •• 1oIIY 10 
'dopt suth .mendment. II provldDd by this Act. the ... tt~Jes of inl:Or1)Olltion OlJha 
bylaw •• In .ceon::l,nc:e wit" Seetion l' 0.20. . (Not.4J 

ay wril1.n conSen1 sign'ed by members ontitled to YOle hewing ftot len th_" die 
minimum numbe .. ot yotes n,cess.aty 10 .dopt such Imendme,,1. as prOy;ded by 
this Act. tht .nicle~ ot inc:ol'Por.n;on. or Ihe bylaws. in cQmplian~o wilh Sections 
101.10 and' 10.20 of th.s A,':L /Nor, II 

(INSERT RESOLUTION) 

See Attached. PAID 
NO\! 1l9~O 
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NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS 

5z. •• Ih. tIV' .... e' CC)fl'C)";' "',"Ie u .t .PIM .... on ..... fWcO,C2, of '''' ~. 01 Jb. S.c/.tal'l' 0' S ...... 
BEfORE .'w .",.ndm.,," ""rein ,.por..C}, 

O".ClOts 11'11 If .,",01 ,mend",enu wnhol.f m,mO.r .aP"fOY" Ottl., Wh.n ,h. coFpoOMI(.!011 h*, "101 1"I'I«",b.,., 0' 
1'1101 ",.mb",,, fll~ '&-IIS '0 ... .,te. 

DtrC':IOf '/tPIlIV" "'., b. f t I It .. 1101 •• S , dd.I:'o,' 1n.0"tIt 'lI"h#t '.",ull Of 1/1,e;'1/ 0' I" by cO"I.nt. in 
wrllln,. "I&:f\oII, • 11'14.,,"'0, 

AII,m.n4me"" not .dOl)'." und,r S.c:, 110." ,.qulrt m th, ..... *nf ot (f".ctOll _opt I ,e&G'utio" 
lel'C",; '0"" Ut. proPosed 'lI'Ic"d",.", .nd 121 ,,,.11he m.mD .... ,pptOVt rM .Ift.ndll'.lIl. 

M.mb.t 'POIOV.' me., r.. In tJr VO\, .t • m.m..,.,.. IYleetlnC' IIiIMI 'Mu.1 OiI.~c/.1I Of I%t by tlO"'lInr. In 
W'I'Irtnt, 1I/I1bCI1It. ""'1'''1· 

To be tdOJltt". ~ •• mo"dmct" mllll taco I"" rh •• ft'irm.tlVI VOII Of 'O'lS.'" 01 the holf,,. 01 If ' ... 11/;,., Ih •• "ttt'I'Id'jr\, mlllmbe,. .,..C,,,,,, "vo." on ,h. ,rnlndm'ft\.(bfllllcl.z. "'",." ,,,,1;11. tII,n "'tI." •• " .. 
2R "tI, IIIIftllilf I.e" ~/ ... ;. fI'IlIif'lflJ. 

Tfti .tti~'fJ oIlftCDIPOIalioft IPl'V 'lIp'!'n~. In. 2/3 110" ,eQ\li,e",.nt 1>., ."'''fv~9 .,., 'lItII'h" or 'e,.,.r 
"IN. tttavit:mti" "",I.u thin • m'ioti~ ef the ~\"'t.nd'", "010' 01 IIVCII "",.710." '1lo1tt'td 10 \role met not 
Iff. lilt!! • m.jo';lY wlU,ill •• Ch whl" e, ... votit>u 'lIP"'" ($"_ , 10.201 

Wh.,. • ",.mIIIt .pptov.1 I, D'I wnn,A con •• rt\. .If "'lfl'lb'I' mil" &1,1,,1'1 nOllCI ot tM P,OPOUd .nt.nd­
tn.nl " I ... t 5 d.y. b.'o" 1.1'1. COn'ttlt i. ill,,! ... H:I; .. ,,,,.,,dmln! i ... dO.,led. 4hHlD,ra who hlw, ftot 
liln." III, con'."t ""''' bt promptly ",;:I,.~ or the " ... ,g. "r Ihlr .m."lSm,,,t. tS't:, 101./0 & , ro.zo/ 
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ATTAr.HI~EtIT TO 
ARTICLES Of AIiEUDM£NT TO 

ARTICLES OF WCORPORATION OF 
tIORTHW&STERN ,.,EMOR IAL CORPORATION 

Pursuant to Section 110.30 of the ceneral Not For Profit 
Corporation Act of !986 of tho State of Illinois. the Articles 
of Incorporatien of NORTHWESTERN HEMORIA~ CORPORATION. an 
Illinois not-for-profit corporation. are hereby amended as 
follows: 

Attic:ltl 4 is re ... ised to read as follows: 

l\r::.t.~1a...!, 1.'he corporation is oTgonized and shell be 
op~rat.d exclusi~ely for charitable. ~eienti(ic or educational 
pu(po~es within the meaning of § SOl(c)(3) ot the Internal 
Revenue CocJ~ of J986. as amended (or the co':re:spondiog 
provisicm ot an'( Cutul'e United States In'.:.eclal Re\'f.in·J~! IJ3H (the 
"Intern!l Revenue COd!!"», to promote and support, rlir.ectly or 
indirectly. by dORation, loan Ot otherwise, the interests and 
purposes of No·:thwestern Memorial Hospital. Dn OClJilC'lization 
which qualifies as a tax-e~empt organization undec § SOl(c)C3) 
of the Internal R~venue Code and as a public charity under 
§ S09(a)( 1) of the Internal Revenue Code, and. in lurtherance 
of these purposes. the corporotion may; 

(a) roise funds Crom the public and from all other 90urc~s 
available. recoive and maintain such funds Bnd expand principal 
and income therefrom; 

(b) establish. develop. sPonsor, :oromoce and/".t" conduct:, 
d i reet 1)' or indi tect;) y. educat lona 1 pro9 tams. DC tonl i ric 
research. treatment ia~ilities. hospitals. rehabilitation 
centers. housing cente(~. rnanaqement servic~5. hUman services 
programo and other charitable activities: 

fe) own. leas{~ or oth(Hwjse deal with all prOp(Ht\". t'~nl 
anel personal. to be used i n furt:heranc~ of those purposes; 

(d) contc;act with other oraanizaUons. for-plC't it nod 
not-lor-proUt, with indhHluais, 8nd with governmental 
aqeflcie:i in furtherance of the::ac purpose;;; and 

fe) ol:herwise operi\tc~ exclusi'.'p.J), f'.'I' '7'to:lrit2.ble. 
scientific ot educational purp05~:; 'fliUlln th~ llKl'iHdng o( 
§ SOl(e)(]) of tho Intern~l Revenue Code, in the cours~ of 
which operation: 

(i) No part of. the net earnings of the corporation 
shall inure to the benefit of. or be distributable to, ~ny 
private 5hareholder or indivijual, except ttat the 

II 
ATTACHMENT 5 
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corporation sh.,ll be authorized arid empowered to pay 
reason.'lble C<'lflllt~nsat j nn (cr scrvi ces l'~nde[ed and to make 
paYlIlcnts and uistrlbut:il)ns in furl;heraltce of the purpoaes 
set forth herein. 

(ii) No substantial part of the activities of the 
corporat ion sball be the carrying on of propaganda. or 
otbecwise attempting to influence leqislation( and the 
eorpo.ation shall not particjp~te in, or intervene in 
(including th,! publishing or distribution of statements) 
any polit.ical. campaign on bahalf of any candidate for 
public of£~ce e~cept as authori"ed under tbe Internal 
Revenue Cuoe, 

(Iii) Notwithstanding any other provisions of these 
articles, the corporation shall not carryon any other 
activitip.s not permitted to be carried on (8) by a 
corporation e%emlJt ftom Federal incomE" tar. under Sf~cti,jn 
501Cc}{l) of the Internal Revenue Code or (b) by a 
corporation, ~ontributions to which are deductible unde( 
Section 170(C)(Z) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

Article 5 is revised to read as follows: 

Ar...t.i(;.lJL2: The sole member of the corporation rhall be 
Northwestern Healtheare Network. an Illinois not-for-plofit 
corporation. The member sball have the powers set forth in the 
corpoldtion'S byla~s, 

The following provision is added: 

I\J.ti..(;;.l.EL.2: Til'!! pOl·/er to alter, I'4mend or repeal these 
Acti~les Of Incocporation shall be ve~ted in the board of 
director.s of the corporation. provided. however. that except a$ 
set forth in the corporation'S bylaws, the sole meml ... er: of the 
corporation shall aFprove all amendment~ to the cOl~oration's 
articles of inc·HPor.at'oll con';erning the corporationts 
relittionship to Nor~hwa5tecn HeaHhcare Net .. lOrJ1.. Except as sel 
forth in the corporation'S bylaws. the corporatIon shalt not • 
.. ithout thQ approval of the momber, approve Clt"lenamonts to the 
tltti<:Jes o( incorporation of organh::atians ot ,.,hjch the 
corporation is either it mtll11bec or ahareholder. which omcndment.!; 
concern thair or the corporation'S reJat!on~hip to Nortl~Nst~rn 
He .. llh",,'a re Uel:.wo r k, 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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i)tatr of illinois 
emcc of 

1Chr ~t[rctarn of ~tatf 
~h(ttQ..!1. _ .AR.TICLI8 OF AMDTDMBJIIT TO THE ARTICLBS or 

LgCOKMVKAIIQR OF . - -, 
NORTIlWBSTBRlf MSMORIAL CORPORA1'ION 

DlCORPORATBD UNDER TSB LAWS OF 1'RB S'rATB OF ILLINOIS BAVB :eEEN· 
PILED IN 'I'D OPPlCS OP THB SBCRB'l'ARl' OP STUB AS PROVIDED BY THB 
GD1DAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORAT10N ACT OF ILLINOIS, IlIT FORCE 
J~Y 1, A.D. 1987. 

P 31/38 

Now Therefore, I, Jesse White1 Secretary of State of the State of 
Illinois, by virtue of the powers vested in me by law. do hereby issue 
this certificate and attach hereto a copy of the Application of the 
aforesaid corporation. 

in 1[csttmony ilJhtrcof, I hereto set my hand and cause to be 
affixed the Great Seal of the State of Illinois, 

at· the City of Springfield, this 31ST 

day of JJOOJARY _ .A.D. 2001 and of 
the Independence of the United States the two 
hundred and 25TH 

.- Secretary of State 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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NFP-110.30 
(Rw, Jan. 1909) 

Submit In OupilCate 
Remit "ayment in checlc Or money 
orr:1.r, PfJyabie to "S.aretary of 

StlIttl," 

00 NOT SEND CASH! 

JESSE WHIl'E 
SaCAtWy of State 

state of IIIInol8 
- ,. 

ARTICLeS C1F AIIENDMENT 
underth. 

GeNERALNOlFORPRO~ 
CORPORAT10N ACT 

File # SdJS7 -7tf':>-:.E 

Pursuant to the provisions of "The General Not For ProHt CorporatIon Act of 1986," the undersigned 
oorporaHon hereby ecIopts these Article$ of Amendment to ItS ArUcIes of IneorporatJon. 

AR"CLEONE The namf) of the corporation Is 'Northwestern Hetnorla.l Co't:e,orat1on (""'. 
____________________ (Not91) 

ARncu: TWO The folloWing amendment to (he Articles of JnoorporaUon was adopted on JanBa1 /' 

(Y~31 in the manner Indicated below ("X" one box only.) (UonIh & 

[!] By the affirmative vote o,'a majotf(y of the dillaCtonJ In office, at a meetillg of the ~ /' 
of directors, In accordance with Section 110.15. ' (Nole 2)/ 

o By wrftten eo~~ signed by all the directors In I.lffiee. in compliance with Sections 
110.15 and 108.45 of this Act (Note 3) 

o By the membGr.J at a meeting d members entitled to vote by the affirmallve vote of 
the members haVIng rot less than the minimum number of votes necessary to adopt 
such amelldment, as provided by this At::t. the srtides of incorporation or the bylaws. 
in aocordance with Section "110.20. (NotI14) 

o By written consent signed by members entitled to vote having not less than the 
mfnlmum number of votes nec::lBSS8ry to adopt such amendment, as provided by this 
Ad. the articles of incorporation, or the bylaws, in oompliance with SectronI 107.10 
and 110.200fthls Act. (Note 5) 

(INSERT RE:SOUfflON) 

lESOL VED 'l'BllT: 

The Soard 01 I)ire~~r .. .8'pproves the amend_I! of Article One 
of the Corpo't8tion's Ar~1cle8 of In~orporat1on to re~d as follows: 

The name of the corporation is Northwestern Memorial BealtbCare. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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(lfspaCfJ Is lnsufficf6nt, altach additlonsl p8gfi size 8 112 x 11) 
The underalQtlecZ CXlt'POratlon has caused ~ articles to be signed by Its dcAy authOrized offjeeB, each ofwf1om 
aftinn, under penalties of p(!ffury. that the fads .. billed herem are «rue, (All aignatum must be h ILACK ItAl(.) 

Dated Janual'J 18 • • 2001 

attested by ~ 4 , ({'Day) =. (yesl1 

~ . d:"''':;.. socas;:.taJy) 
(f YP9 or Print NaJM anti rrll&) 

sldent) 

Gft.)' A. tl~klenbnr&. Rus1den t 
(Type or 'tint Name and Title' 

NOTES AND INSTRUCTlONS 

NOTE 1: Slate Ute trueexactCOf'ptlC'8tenatneuit appeatS on the ~ oId1e OffIce offhe Sea'efaryof State, 
8~OREMy~~b~nre~rt~ 

NOTE 2: Directors may adopt amendments Without member approval only when the <::orporaUon has no 
member'S. Of no members entitted to vote. 

NOTE 3: Olfeetor approval may be (1) by VOCe at a difectO(s meeUng (either annual or sptIiIdaf) or (2) consent. In 
wrillng. wfthout a ","ting. 

NOTE 4: All arnendmenf.S I"It:n adopted under Sec. 110.15 requir9 (1) tt\8t the board of difQCt.cn adopt 81'U01ution 
setting forttl the proPosed amendment I.lI'Id (2) that the member8l1,Pprov. the amendment., 

Member approval may be (1) I:Iy vete at a member; meeting (either annual Of $pIJcIsJ) or (2) by eonsent. 
in WItting. without a meeting. 

To be adOpted. the amendment mustl1)C!ive tne atHrmatlve vote or consent of the 11oIdef1!i Of at least 
213 of tne outstanding members enIiUed 10 vote on !he amendment, (bUt If .. voting I(Jp/IfuJ, then also .,IH" a 213 YOre within eedI daN f$1fIq~. 

The .rdd88 of inGDrpotatlOn may sup8lSede the 213 vota requhment by spedl'ying any smsller or larger 
vote Atqulr«nel"l not '-than a rna~ of the ~ votes of .uch membelSentiUed to vCIbJ anQ 
noUe .. than a majOrity within eacn when Class votll'\g applieS. (Sec, 11020, 

NOTE $; When a member approvvd it by wrtllen consent ... members must be given noUCe of the proposed 
amendment at Iee.et S days before the consent fa signed. If the ~t is adopteO. memb919 who 
have not sfgned the ~t must be promplly notified 01 the passage of the amendment (SIIe. 10T .10 
& 110.20) 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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II' .. 

fORM NFP 110.30 (rev. Dec. 2(03) 
ARTlCC.IS OF AMEHDMfHT 
Genetal Not For Prolj1 CcKPOf~ Ad 

J"" WM •. Sec""8ry of Slate 
Depat1me1'l( Of ~ S8rviu. 
501 S. SeconCl 81" Rm,35O 
SpringfielQ. II. 82756 
217·782-1832 
www.cybefori\.ltrillinoiS.com Filed: 2/1/2010 Jesse White Secretary of State 

111111111 
epee'21IZ .-- ... - - .. ~-~-

---- • ......n' ... dupllcat. ---- 'T'fpe 01 Prlnlc:f~ In bid Ink ---- 1)0 no. write aeov.U'II.Dn. ----

1, Corporate Name (See No. 1 on back.): ....:.N.9IJh.:::::llol~W!!te:::==m:..:M=!!!I.:.::o=:.rl,\:ilail...:l H~.==!.:.lCar!~L-. __________ _ 
2. Mann_ 01 Adoption ot Amendment: 

The followtng amendment to lhe ArtiCles of InCOfpofation was adopted on .!!~~~~~~ ___ in the man-
ner indicated below (check one only): 

~ By affirmative \lOts Of a ",*,,'ty 01 ahe directors in office, a1 8 meeb'ng or the board of directors, tn aco'lrdance wi1h 
Section 110. t5. ($411 Note 2 on Hek.) 

C By written COnser'll, Signed by an ,"e dll'ec.1OfS In 01l1ce, In c;ompftance with Secllons 110.1' and 108.45. (See Nole 3 
on bec:k.) 

tJ By membeto 8t a moeting Of mernMrS entiUad to Il0l. t1Ilhe attl,matiw VOle of 1he members having not leu lhan 
1he Minimum numbor of VOte; necessary 10 adopt tWC:tI amendment, .. prOlrided by Iftt. Act, Ihe Alticle. 0' 
InCorporation or the bylaws. in aCCOfdance with See1lo" 110.20. ( ... Note 4 on "aCk.) 

C1 By written conseoa sIgned ~ members entitled Ie) vote haVing OO'lless Ihan tn. minimum number 01 VOles necess8IY 
to adope sum amendment. as provtded by this Act tne Attid8S of Incorporallon. 0/1 the bylawa. in complianc. wi" 
Sections 107.tO 8nd 110.20, (See Note 5 On back.) 

3. Ta« of Am8l1dment 
(8., When 8n amend~1 eft«:tC a name change. insett the n_ ClOrporate name belOW. Use 3(b.) ~ tor aft other 
amendm9n1s. "ArticW 1: rhe Name 01 Ihe Corpotauon is: 

(I).) All amendment$ oll'ler than name change. 
II the amendment .ffeeW the corporate purpose. the am~ndBd purpoe8 Is required to be"' rorth In Its entirety. If 
there is nat sufficlem spate to add Ute full text of the t!"8ndment, aftaCh additional sheets of this size. 

($9(9 AttRhed) 

-

PrilrlOd by a\llrlOfily oIlhQ Sra •• C)I lIi_a.Juty 2007 • 10M· C 130.11 

ATTACHMENTS 
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4. The undefsigned Corporatlon has <:8U$80 U'I9se Attidea 10 be ~19neQ by 8 duly au1horlZed offICer who afllrm$, under 
peNl(,es 01 perjury. IMI Ihe facts slated herein are .rue and correct. 

AI .lgnatuJel must bit In BLACK INK, 

Oated 

~Z~~~ 
,."y ~ 0 SlgnI ...... 

Qaln M. t!!!JiSOn, Prpdenl and ego . ' 

5. If there are no dUly authotlZ.d officerS. the Pf!!I'sons daslgnated UI'KSeI Section 101.10(b)(2)muSI Sign below and print 
name and tiUe. 
The undersigned affirm&. ul1del peflaJtle8 of perjury. that the fads staled herein Gte true. 

NOTES 
1. State IN true and elCac1 corporate name as It appears on the (ecordS of th(t Secretary of Slate BEFORE aoy amend~ 

mer'll l'Itfefn Is utpcrted. 

2. Directors may adopt amendments wMhout memtltr approval onty whon the corporation haa no members, Dr no mem­
berS entitled to \IOte pursuant to 1110.15. 

3. Director approval may be: 
a Dy vote at a director's meeting (either annual or spec:i41). or 
b. by consent, In writing, wI1nout a meeting. 

4. All amendments not adOpted under Sec. 110.15 require lnat: 
a. Ihe bOard ot d1re<n0f8 adopt a resolution $8tting IOt1h the popOsed amendment. and 
b. the member8 apJ"OVO the amendment. 

Memt:Jer approval ms)' be: 
a. by vole at a memben; meeting (either annual or speCiaf), Of 
b. by consent. in writing. wi1houl 8 meeting. 

To be adopted, tl1e amendmenl must recefVe 1M affH'malive vote Of coosent 01 the holders of at least IWo-ttlltde Of .. 
out8tanding members enlilJed 10 vote on the amendment (but if Class votin{lappies. also at leas' a two-thlrds vote 
Within each cia ss 18 required). 

The Articles ot InCorporation ma, supcr:Jede me lwo-has vOle requirement by specifying any smaller Of larger vote 
requirement not 'ess Ittan a majority ()f the outstanding wtes of SUCh mernl)ers entitled to vote. end nOlI"a than 8 

majOrity within each class when class voting 4q)pWes. (Sec. t 10.20) 

5 .. When member apptovalls by written OOf1s.nt. all memD8~ must be given notice of the ploposeCi amendment at IeeSI 
five d8ya before the oonsent I. Signed. " !he amendment it adopted. members who have not 1igned tte consent must 
be promptly notified of the passage of the amendment. (Sec. 107.10 &. 1'0.20) 

PMtId by Iull'lOftty of Ifl(t Stall Of 11!nob • .kiP)' 2007 • tOM • C 130.1 r 
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ATTACHMENT TO 
ARTJCLFS OF AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES or INCORPORATION OF 

NORTHW£STERN MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE 

At1icie 4 is revised to read as follows; 

Arl'c:1e 4. Cgrporflle Purposes. The corporation is organized and shall be operated 
e"'t\usively for charitable, ~ienlific or educational purposes within the meaning of § 501 (c)(3) of 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. as amended {or the corresponding pro\'islon of any future 
United Stales Inlental Revenue Law (the 1~lntemai Revenue Code"»), to promote and SUPPOI1, 
directly Or indirectly, by donation. roan or otherwise. the interests and purposes of Northwcstetn 
Memorial Hospital and Lake Forest HospitaJ, organizations which qualify &5 tax-exempl 
organizations U8ckr § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Q>de and as a public charity liMer § 
509(s)( I) of the Jntemal Revenue Code, and, in furtherance of these pwposes. the corporation 
may: 

<a> raise funds from the public and from aU other sources available, receive 
and maintain such funds and expend principal and income therefrom; 

(b) estabhsh. develop. sponsor, promote and or conduct. directly or indirectly. 
educational pro~t scientific research, treatment facilities, bospitals, 
rehabilitation certta, housing centers. management services, human services 
prosrams and olber charitable activities; 

(c) own. lease or otherwise deal with all property. real 8Ild personal. to be 
used in fmtherance of these purposes; 

(d) cOnlract with other orgoniz;ations. (or-protit and not-for-profit, lYilh 
individuals. and with govemmental agencies in funherancc ofrhcse pUlpOseSj and 

(e) otherwise operate exclusively for charitable. seienlillc or c:ducational 
purposes witbhl the meaning of § SOl (e)(3) of the InIem.1 Revenue Code. in the 
course of which operation: 

(i) No part of the net eanuDgs of the corporation shall inure to the 
benefit of, or be distributable to, any private shareholder or individual. 
except that the corporation shaU be authori:red and empowered to pay 
reasonable compensation for services fcndcm:l and to make payments and 
dislribulions in funherance of the purposes set fonh herein. 

(ii) No subsl'lY\tial part of the activities of the corporation shan be the 
canying on of propaganda, or otherwise ancmpting to influence 
legislation. and the corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in 
(including the publishing or distribution of statements) any political 
campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office except as authorized 
under the Internal Revenue Code. 
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(iii) N()lwithstanding an)' other proVtS10ns of these bylaws, the 
corporation stulll nol cBl'r)' on an)' other a~livities not permitted 10 be 
carried on (a) by a corpora don exempt &om Federal income tax under 
Section 501(c)(3} of the Intemat Revc::nue Codt or (b) by a corporali6n. 
contribution3 to which are deductible under Section J 10(c)(2) of the 
Internal Revenue Code. 

Article 5 is revised fl., read 8S follows: 

Anide!. The corporation shaU have no mCmMI'S. 

Article 9 is revi~ to read as follows: 

Article 9. The power to alter, amend or repeal these Anicles oflncorporation shall be 
vested in the board of directors oftlle corporation. 
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File Number 5257-740-3 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 
1, Jesse W'hite, Secretary 0/ State 0/ the State 0/ Illinois, do hereby 
certify that 1 am the keeper 0/ the records 0/ the Department 0/ 
Business Services. I certify that 

THE FOREGOING AND HERETO ATIACHED IS A TRUE 
AND CORRECT COPY. CONSISTING OF 36 PAGES. AS TAKEN FROM THE 
ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE FOR NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL 
HEALTHCARE. *************.********** .... "''''*******.********** •• ***''' ... **. 

Authcntlcanoll#: lU3S01S63 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 
the State of Illinois, this 23RD 

day of AUGUST A.D. 2013 

Authellfl~te at; IlIlp:llwww.9bcninvcilliDOis.t:om SECN:TARY OF STATE 
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Articles of Amendment 
to 

Articles of Incorporation 
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-OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2013 

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM 
600 S 2ND ST 

. SPRINGFIELD IL 62704 

JESSE WHITE • Secretary of State 

RE NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE 

DEAR SIR OR MADAM: 

5257-740-3 

ENCLOSED YOU WILL" FIND THE ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT FOR THE ABOVE NAMED 
CORPORA TION. 

FEES IN THIS CONNECTION HAVE BEEN RECEIVED AND CREDITED. 

SINCERELY, 

~~~ 
JESSE WHITE 
SECRETARY OF STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS SERVICES 
CORPORA TION DIVISION 
TELEPHONE (217) 782-6961 
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FORM NFP 11 O~30 (rev. Dec. 2003) 
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT . 
General Not For Profit Corporation Act .. 

Jesse White. Secretary of State 
. Department of Business serVIces 

501 S. Second St., Rm. 350 
SprIngfield. Il 62756 
217-782-1832 
www.cyberdrlveillinois.com 

FOlLED 

SEP 3 -' 20f3 ' 
JESSE WHITi: 

SECRETARVOF STATE 

Remit payment in the forin of a . 
check or money order payable , 
to Secretary of State. 

________ -File# 5J,5Z-71()-3; Filing Fee: $25 Approved: ___ _ 

, -...:-- Submit In duplicate -..:..-- Type or Print clearly In black Ink ---":"00 not write above this line ----

1. Corporate Name (See Note 1 on back.): ...!N~o:!!,;rtl!.!h.!!we2ls~te2J.r.l.l.n..!.!M:!lie!l.!mJ.l<o~ri!i:!!al..!.H.!liieC!i!a!.!:!Ith.!."=c~a!UreL-____ -:-~ _____ _ 

2. Manner of Adoption of Amendment: . " , 
The folloWing amendment to the Articles of Incorporation was adopted on AUist 28. 2~~ in the man-
,ner indicated below (check one only): onth. Day ear 

flf By affirmative vote of a maJority of the directors in office; at a meeting of the board of directors. in accordance with 
Section 110.15. (See Note 2 on back.) , 

o By written consent, signed by all the directors' in office, in compliance with Sections 110.15 and 108.45. (See Note 3 
on back.)' , . 

o By members at 8' meeting of members entitled to vot~ by the affirmative vote of the members having not less than 
, '\ . the minimum number of votes necessary to adopt such amendment, as provided by this Act, the Articles of 

Incorporation or the bylaws, In accordance with Section 110.20. (See N~ 4 on back.) 

o By written consent signed by members entitled to vote having not less than the minimum number of votes necessary 
to adopt such amendment, as provided by this Act, the' Articles of IncorpOration, or the bylaws,in compliance with 
Sections 107.10 and 110.20. (See Note 5 on back.) . ' . 

3. Text of Amendment: 

. , 

(a.) When an amendment effects a name change, insert the new corporate name below. Use 3(b.) below for all other 
amendments. *Article 1: The Name of the Corporation is: ' 

New Name' , ~ 

(b.) All amendments other than name change. 
If the amendment affects the corporate purpose, the amended purpose is required to be set forth in Its entirety. If 
there is not .sufficient space to add the full text of the am$ndment, attach additional sheets of this size. 

See Attachment. 

.,.1 

*: -, , 

.. ;1 
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4. The undersigned Corporation has caused these Articles to be signed by a duly authorized officer who affirms, under 
penalties of perjury, that the facts stated herein are true and correct. 

All Signatures must be in BLACK INK. 

Dated August 2 .... 8 --,--,---,--=-"'"..--____ _ 2013 )Jorthwestem MemoOal HealthCare 
Month & Day Year Exact Name of Corporation 

Any Authorized Officer's Signature 

Carol Lind, Secretary 
Name and Title (type or print) 

5. If there are no duly authorized officers, the persons deSignated under Section 101.1 O(b )(2) must sign below and print 
name and title. 

The undersigned affirms, under penalties of perjury, that the facts stated herein are true. 

Dated ____ ---:~_:;_;:_:::__-_--_ 
Month & Day Year 

Signature Name and Title (print) 

Signature Name and Title (print) 

Signature Name and Title (print) 

Signature Name and Title (print) 

NOTES 
1. State the true and exact corporate name as it appears on the records of the Secretary of State BEFORE any amend­

ment herein is reported. 

2. Directors may adopt amendments without member approval only when the corporation has no members, or no mem­
bersentitled to vote pursuant to § 110.15. 

3. Director approval may be: 
a. by vote at a director's meeting (either annual or special), or 
b. by consent, in writing, without a meeting. 

4. All amendments not adopted under Sec. 110.15 require that: 
a. the board of directors adopt a resolution setting forth the proposed amendment, and 
b. the members approve the amendment. 

Member approval may be: 
a. by vote at a members meeting (either annual or special), or 
b. by consent, in writing, without a meeting. 

To be adopted, the amendment must receive the affirmative vote or consent of the holders of at least two-thirds of the 
outstanding members entitled to vote on the amendment (but if class voting applies, also at least a two-thirds vote 
within each class is required). 

The Articles of Incorporation may supersede the two-thirds vote requirement by specifying any smaller or larger vote 
requirement not less than a majority of the outstanding votes of such members entitled to vote, and not less than a 
majority within each class when class voting applies. (Sec. 110.20) 

5. When member approval is by written consent, aU members must be given notice of the proposed amendment at least 
five days before the consent is signed. If the amendment is adopted, members who have not signed the consent 
must be promptly notified of the passage of the amendment. (Sec. 107.10 & 110.20) 

Printed by authority of the State of illinoiS. December 2011 _ 2.5M C 130.17 ATTACHMENT 5 
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The State of Illinois 
Jesse White 

Secretary of State 
Department of Business Services 

501 S. Second Street, Room 350, Springfield, IL 62756 

Attachment to Articles of Amendment of 
Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 

Article 4 is amended in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

Article 4. The corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for 
charitable, scientific or educational purposes within the meaning of § 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (or the corresponding provision of any 
future United States Internal Revenue Law) (the "Internal Revenue Code"), to promote 
and support, directly or indirectly, by donation, loan or otherwise, the interests and 
purposes of Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, and 
Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation, doing business as Northwestern Medical 
Group, each of which qualify as tax-exempt organizations under § 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code and as public charities under § 509(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue 
Code, and, in furtherance of these purposes, the corporation may: 

(a) raise funds from the public and from all other sources available, receive 
and maintain such funds and expend principal and income therefrom; 

(b) establish, develop, sponsor, promote and or conduct, directly or indirectly, 
educational programs, scientific research, treatment facilities, hospitals, rehabilitation 
center, housing centers, management services, human services programs and other 
charitable activities; 

(c) own, lease or otherwise deal with all property, real and personal, to be 
used in furtherance of these purposes; 

(d) contract with other organizations, for-profit and not-for-profit, with 
individuals, and with governmental agencies in furtherance of these purposes; and 

(e) otherwise operate exclusively for charitable, scientific or educational 
purposes within the meaning of § 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, in the course 
of which operation: 

(i) No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the 
benefit of, or be distributable to, any private shareholder or individual, except that the 
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for 
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes 
set forth herein. 

Attachment Sheet 1 ATTACHMENTS 
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(ii) No substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall be the 
carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the 
corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or 
distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public 
office except as authorized under the Internal Revenue Code. 

(iii) Notwithstanding any other provisions of these bylaws, the 
corporation shall not carryon any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a 
corporation exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under 
Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

Attachment Sheet - 2 ATTACHMENT 5 
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Medicare Enrollment Applications 
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MEDICARE ENROLLMENT APPLICATION 

Clinics/Group Practices 
and Certain Other Suppliers 

CMS-8558 

SEE PAGE 1 TO DETERMINE IF YOU ARE COMPLETING THE CORRECT APPLICATION. 

SEE PAGE 2 FOR INFORMATION ON WHERE TO MAIL THIS APPLICATION. 

SEE PAGE 35 TO FIND A LIST OF THE SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION THAT MUST BE 
SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

CENTERS for MED/CAR! & MEDICAID SBIVICES 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES 

Form Approved 
OMB NO. 0938-0685 

WHO SHOULD SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION 

Clinics and group practices can apply for enrollment in the Medicare program or make a change in their 
enrollment information using either: 

• The Internet-based Provider Enrollment, Chain and Ownership System (PECOS), or 

• The paper enrollment application process (e.g., CMS 855B). 

For additional information regarding the Medicare enrollment process, including Internet-based PECOS, go 
to http://www.ems.gov/MedieareProviderSupEnroll. 

Clinics and group practices who are enrolled in the Medicare program, but have not submitted the CMS 
855B since 2003, are required to submit a Medicare enrollment application (i.e., Internet-based PECOS or 
the CMS 855B) as an initial application when reporting a change for the first time. 

The following suppliers must complete this application to initiate the enrollment process: 
• Ambulance Service Supplier • Mammography Center 

• Ambulatory Surgical Center • Mass Immunization (Roster Biller Only) 

• Clinic/Group Practice • Part B Drug Vendor 

• Independent Clinical Laboratory • Portable X-ray Supplier 

• Independent Diagnostic Testing Facility (IDTF) • Radiation Therapy Center 

• Intensive Cardiac Rehabilitation Supplier 

If your supplier type is not listed above, contact your designated fee-for-service contractor before you 
submit this application. 

Complete and submit this application if you are an organization/group that plans to bill Medicare and 
you are: 
• A medical practice or clinic that will bill for Medicare Part B senices (e.g., group practices, clinics, 

independent laboratories, portable x-ray suppliers). 

• A hospital or other medical practice or clinic that may bill for Medicare Part A services but will also 
biII for Medicare Part B practitioner services or provide purchased laboratory tests to other entities that 
bill Medicare Part B. 

• Currently enrolled with a Medicare fee-for-service contractor but need to enroll in another 
fee-for-service contractor's jurisdiction (e.g., you have opened a practice location in a geographic 
territory serviced by another Medicare fee-for-service contractor). 

• Currently enrolled in Medicare and need to make changes to your enrollment data (e.g., you have 
added or changed a practice location). Changes must be reported in accordance with the timeframes 
established in 42 C.F.R. § 424516(d). (lDTF changes of information must be reported in accordance with 
42 C.F.R. § 410.33.) 

BILLING NUMBER INFORMATION 

The National Provider Identifier (NPI) is the standard unique health identifier for health care providers 
and is assigned by the National Plan and Provider Enumeration System (NPPES). As a Medicare health 
supplier, you must obtain an NPI prior to enrolling in Medicare or before submitting a change for 
your existing Medicare enrollment information. Applying for an NPI is a process separate from Medicare 
enrollment. As a supplier, it is your responsibility to determine if you have "subparts." A subpart is a 
component of an organization (supplier) that furnishes healthcare and is not itself a legal entity _ If you do 
have subparts, you must determine if they should obtain their own unique NPIs. Before you complete this 
enrollment application, you need to make those determinations and obtain NPI(s) accordingly_ 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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Important: For NPI purposes, sole proprietors and sole proprietorships are considered to be ''Type 
I" providers. Organizations (e.g., corporations, partnerships) are treated as ''Type 2" entities. When 
reporting the NPI of a sole proprietor on this application, therefore, the individual's Type 1 NPI 
should be reported; for organizations, the Type 2 NPI should be furnished. 

To obtain an NPI, you may apply online at https:IINPPES.cms.hhs.gov. For more information about subparts, 
visit www.cms.govINationalProvldentStandto view the "Medicare Expectations Subparts Paper." 

The Medicare Identification Number, often referred to as a Provider Transaction Access Number (PTAN) 
or Medicare "legacy" number, is a generic term for any number other than the NPI that is used to identify a 
Medicare supplier. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING AND SUBMITTING THIS APPLICATION 

• Type or print all information so that it is legible. Do not use penciL 

• Report additional information within a section by copying and completing that section for each 
additional entry. 

• Attach all required supporting documentation. 

• Keep a copy of your completed Medicare enrollment package for your records. 

• Send the completed application with original signatures and all required documentation to your 
designated Medicare fee-for-service contractor. 

AVOID DELAYS IN YOUR ENROLLMENT 

To avoid delays in the enrollment process, you should: 
• Complete all required sections. 

• Ensure that the legal business name shown in Section 2 matches the name on the tax documents. 

• Ensure that the correspondence address shown in Section 2 is the supplier's address. 

• Enter your NPI in the applicable sections. 

• Enter all applicable dates. 

• Ensure that the correct person signs the application. 

• Send your application and all supporting documentation to the designated fee-for-service contractor. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

For additional information regarding the Medicare enrollment process, visit www.cms.govl 
MedicareProvider Sup Enroll. 

The fee-for-service contractor may request, at any time during the enrollment process, documentation to 
support and validate information reported on the application. You are responsible for providing this 
documentation in a timely manner. 

Certain information you provide on this application is considered to be protected under 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b)(4) 
and/or (b) (6) , respectively. For more information, see the last page of this application for the Privacy Act Statement. 

MAIL YOUR APPLICATION 

The Medicare fee-for-service contractor (also referred to as a carrier or a Medicare administrative contractor) 
that services your State is responsible for processing your enrollment application. To locate the mailing 
address for your fee-for-service contractor, go to www.cms.govIMedicareProviderS~g8HMENT 5 
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION 

NEW ENROLLEES AND THOSE WITH A NEW TAX 10 NUMBER 

If you are: 
• Enrolling in the Medicare program for the first time with this Medicare fee-for-service contractor under 

this tax identification number. 

• Already enrolled with a Medicare fee-for-service contractor but are establishing a practice location in 
another fee-for-service contractor's jurisdiction. 

• Enrolled with a Medicare fee-for-service contractor but have a new tax identification number. If you 
are reporting a change to your tax identification number, you must complete a new application. 

• A hospital or an individual hospital department that is enrolling with a fee-for-service contractor to bill 
for Part B services. 

The following actions apply to Medicare suppliers already enrolled in the program: 

ENROLLED MEDICARE SUPPLIERS 

Reactivation 
To reactivate your Medicare billing privileges, submit this enrollment application. In addition, prior to 
being reactivated, you must be able to submit a valid claim and meet all current requirements for your 
supplier type before reactivation may occur. 

Voluntary Termination 
A supplier should voluntarily terminate its Medicare enrollment when it: 
• Will no longer be rendering services to Medicare patients, or 

• Is planning to cease (or has ceased) operations. 

Change of Ownership 
If a hospital, ambulatory surgical center, or portable X-ray supplier is undergoing a change of ownership 
(CHOW) in accordance with the principles outlined in 42 C.F.R. 489.18, the entity must submit a new 
application for the new ownership. 

Change of Information 
A change of information should be submitted if you are changing, adding or deleting information under 
your current tax identification number. 

Changes in your existing enrollment data must be reported to the fee-for-service contractor in accordance 
with 42 C.F.R. § 424.516 (Physician and Non Physician Practitioner Organizations). (IDTF changes of 
information must comply with the provisions found at 42 C.F.R. § 410.33.) 
If you are already enrolled in Medicare and are not receiving Medicare payments via EFT, any 
change to your enrollment information will require you to submit a CMS-588 form. All future 
payments will then be made via EFT. 

Revalidation 
CMS may require you to submit or update your enrollment information. The fee-for-service contractor will 
notify you when it is time for you to revalidate your enrollment information. Do not submit a revalidation 
application until you have been contacted by the fee-for-service contractor. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION 
ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION (See instructions for details.) 

A. Check one box and complete the required sections. 

REASON FOR APPLICATION BILLING NUMBER INFORMATION REQUIRED SECTIONS 

You are a new enrollee in Enter your Medicare Identification Complete all applicable 
Medicare Number (if issued) and the NPI you sections 

would like to link to this number in Ambubmce suppliers must 
Section 4. complete Attachment 1 

IDTF suppliers must complete 
Attachment 2 

o You are enrolling in Enter your Medicare Identification Complete all applicable 
another fee-for-service Number (if issued) and the NPI you sections 
contractor's jurisdiction would like to link to this number in Ambulance suppliers must 

Section 4. complete Attachment 1 

. IDTF suppliers must complete 
i Attachment 2 

o You are reactivating your Enter your Medicare Identification I Complete all applicable 
Medicare enrollment Number (if issued) and the NPI you sections 

would like to link to this number in Ambulance suppliers must 
Section 4. complete Attachment 1 
Medicare Identification Number(s} IDTF suppliers must complete (if issued); 

Attachment 2 

National Provider Identifier (if issued); 

o You are voluntarily Effective Date of Termination: Sections 1, 2B1, 13, and either 
terminating your 15 or 16 
Medicare enrollment. (This Medicare Identification Number(s) to If you are terminating an 
is not the same as "opting Terminate (if issued); 

employment arrangement 
out" of the program) with a physician assistant, 

National Provider Identifier (if issued); complete Sections lA, 2G, 13, 
and either 15 or 16 
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION (Continued) 

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION (See instructions for details.) 

A. Check one box and complete the required sections. 

REASON FOR APPLICATION BILLING NUMBER INFORMATION 

lEI You are changing your Medicare Identification Number: 

Medicare information 1522620 

National Provider Identifier (if issued): 

1346235314 

D You are revalidating your ! Enter your Medicare Identification 

Medicare enrollment Number (if issued) and the NPI you 
would like to link to this number in 
Section 4. 

eMS-8SS8 (07/11) 

REQUIRED SEalONS 

Go to Section IB 

Complete all applicable 
sections 

Ambulance suppliers must 
! complete Attachment 1 

IDTF suppliers must complete 
Attachment 2 
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION (Continued) 

B. Check all that apply and complete the required sections: 

o Identifying Information 

Final Adverse Actions/Convictions 

o Practice Location Information, Payment 
Address & Medical Record Storage 
Information 

Change of Ownership (Hospitals, Portable 
X-Ray Suppliers & Ambulatory Surgical 
Centers Only) 

~ Ownership Interest and/or Managing 
Control Information (Organizations) 

~ Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control 
Information (Individuals) 

o Billing Agency Information 

o Authorized Official(s) 

o Delegated Official(s) (Optional) 

CMS-8SSB (07/11) 

REQUIRED SECTIONS 

1,2 (complete only those sections that are changing), 
3, 13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized official) 
or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and 6 for the 

· signer if that authorized or delegated official has not 
been established for this supplier 

1, 2Bl, 3, 13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized 
official) or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and 
6 for the signer if that authorized or delegated official 
has not been established for this supplier 

1, 2Bl, 3, 4 (complete only those sections that are 
changing), 13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized 
official) or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and 
6 for the signer if that authorized or delegated official 
has not been established for this supplier 

Complete all sections and 
provide a copy of the sales agreement 

1, 2B1, 3,5,13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized 
official) or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and 6 
for the signer if that authorized or delegated official 

· has not been established for this supplier 

1, 2B1, 3, 6, 13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized 
official) or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and 6 

i for the signer if that authorized or delegated official 
has not been established for this supplier 

1, 2Bl, 3, 8 (complete only those sections that are 
changing), 13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized 

· official) or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and 6 
· for the signer if that authorized or delegated official 

has not been established for this supplier 

1, 2Bl, 3, 13, 15 or 16 (if you are a delegated 
official), and 6 for the signer if that authorized or 
delegated official has not been established for 
this supplier 

1, 2Bl, 3, 13, 15, 16, and 6 for the signer if that 
I delegated official has not been established for 

this supplier-
ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION (Continued) 

ATTACHMENT 1: AMBULANCE SERVICE SUPPLIERS (ONLY) REQUIRED SECTIONS 

1,281,3,13, and 15 if you are the 

o Geographic Area authorized official or 16 if you are the 
delegated official 
Attachment l(A) 

1,281,3, 13, and 15 if you are the 

o State License Information authorized official or 16 if you are the 
delegated official 
Attachment 1(8) 

! 1,281,3,13, and 15 if you are the 

o Paramedic Intercept Services Information authorized official or 16 if you are the 
• delegated official 
Attachment l(C) 

1,281,3,13, and 15 if you are the 

o Vehicle Information authorized official or 16 if you are the 
delegated official 
Attachment l(D) 

ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING 
FACILITIES (ONLY) REQUIRED SECTIONS 

o CPT -4 and HCPCS Codes 

o Interpreting Physician Information 

o Personnel (Technicians) Who Perform Tests 

o Supervising Physician(s) 

o Liability Insurance Information 

CMS-8558 (01/11) 

· 1,281,3, 13, and 15 if you are the 
• authorized official or 16 if you are the 

I 
delegated official 

· Attachment 2(8) 

1,281,3, 13, and 15 if you are the 
authorized official or 16 if you are the 
delegated official 
Attachment 2(C) 

1,281,3,13, and 15 if you are the 
authorized official or 16 if you are the 
delegated official 
Attachment 2(D) 

1,281,3, 13, and 15 if you are the 
authorized official or 16 if you are the 
delegated official 
Attachment 2(E) 

1,281, 3, 13, and 15 if you are the 
authorized official or 16 if you are the 
delegated official 
Attachment 2(F) 
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 

A. Type of Supplier 
Check the appropriate box to identify the type of supplier you are enrolling as with Medicare. If you are 
more than one type of supplier, submit a separate application for each type. If you change the type of 
service that you provide (i.e., become a different supplier type), submit a new application. 

Your organization must meet all Federal and State requirements for the type of supplier checked below. 

TYPE OF SUPPLIER: (Check one only) 

o Ambulance Service Supplier 

o Ambulatory Surgical Center 

I!5J Clinic/Group Practice 

o Hospital Department(s) 

o Independent Clinical Laboratory 

o Independent Diagnostic Testing Facility 

o Intensive Cardiac Rehabilitation 

o Mammography Center 

B. Supplier Identification Information 

1. BUSINESS INFORMATION 

o Mass Immunization (Roster Biller Only) 

o Pharmacy 

o Physical/Occupational Therapy Group in 
Private Practice 

o Portable X-ray Supplier 

o Radiation Therapy Center 

o Other (Specify): 

Legal Business Name (not the "Doing Business As" name) as reported to the Internal Revenue Service 

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation 

Tax Identification Number 

36-3097297 

Other Name 

Northwestern Medical Group 
Type of Other Name 

o Former Legal Business Name 

o DOing Business As Name 
o Other (Specify): ________ _ 

Identify how your business is registered with the IRS. (NOTE: If your business is a Federal andlor State 
government provider or supplier, indicate "Non-Profit" below.) 

Proprietary 1El Non-Profit 

NOTE: If a checkbox indicating Proprietary or non-profit status is not completed, the provider/supplier will be 
defaulted to "Proprietary." 

Identify the type of organizational structure of this provider/supplier (Check one) 

1El Corporation 0 Limited Liability Company 0 Partnership 
o Sole Proprietor 0 Other (Specify): _______ _ 

Incorporation Date (mmlddlyyyy) (if applicable) 

10/03/1980 
State Where Incorporated (if applicable) 

Illinois 

Is this supplier an Indian Health Facility enrolling with the designated Indian Health Service (lHS) Medicare 
Administrative Contractor (MAC)? 

DYes \81 No 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855B (07/11) 8 



SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION (Continued) 

2. STATE LICENSE INFORMATION/CERTIFICATION INFORMATION 

Provide the following information if the supplier has a State license/certification to operate as the supplier 
type for which you are enrolling. 

o State License Not Applicable 

License Number 

Effective Date (mmlddlyyyy) 

Certification Information 

o Certification Not Applicable 
Certification Number 

Effective Date (mmiddlyyyy) 

3. CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS 

State Where Issued 

Expiration/Renewal Date (mmiddlyyyy) 

State Where Issued 

Expiration/Renewal Date (mmlddlyyyy) 

Provide contact information for the entity or person listed in Question 1 of this section. Once enrolled, the 
information provided below will be used by the fee-for-service contractor if it needs to contact you 
directly. This address cannot be a billing agency's address. 

Mailing Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

Mailing Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.) 

Cityffown State IZIP Code + 4 

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable) 

C. Hospitals Only 

This section should only be completed by hospitals that are currently enrolled or enrolling with a fee-for­
service contractor (the Part A Medicare contractor), and will be billing a fee-for-service contractor for 
Medicare Part B services, as follows: 

• Hospitals that need departmental billing numbers to bill for Part B practitioner services. 

• Hospitals requiring a Part B billing number to provide pathology services. 

• Hospitals requiring a Medicare Part B billing number to provide purchased tests to other 
Medicare Part B billers. 

• If the hospital requires more than one departmental Part B billing number, list each department 
needing a number. 

If your organization is not a hospital, and believes it will need a Part B billing number, contact the 
designated fee-for-service contractor to determine if this form should be submitted. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Hospitals Only (Continued) 
NOTE: If your hospital is enrolling a clinic that is not provider-based, do not complete this section. 

Check 0 "Clinic/Group Practice" in Section 2A and complete this entire application for the clinic. 

1. Are you going to: 
o bill for the entire hospital with one billing number? (If yes, continue to Section 2D.) 

o separately bill for each hospital department? (If yes, answer Question 2.) 

2. List the hospital departments for which you plan to bill separately: 

DEPARTMENT MEDICARE IDENnFICATION NUMBER NPI 

D. Comments/Special Circumstances 
Explain any unique circumstances concerning your practice location, the method by which you render 
health care services, etc. 

E. Physical Therapy (PT) and Occupational Therapy (OT) Groups Only 
1. Are all of the group's Pr/OT services rendered in patients' homes or in the 

group's private office space? 

2. Does this group maintain private office space? 

3. Does this group own, lease, or rent its private office space? 

4. Is this private office space used exclusively for the group's private practice? 

5. Does this group provide Pr/OT services outside of its office and/or patients' homes? 

YES 

DYES 

DYES 

DYES 

YES 

DNO 

NO 

DNO 

DNO 

DNO 

If you responded YES to any of the questions 2-5 above, submit a copy of the lease agreement that gives the 
group exclusive use of the facilities for Pr/OT services. 

F. Accreditation for Ambulatory Surgical Centers (ASCs) Only 
NOTE: Copy and complete this section if more than one accreditation needs to be reported. 

Check one of the following and furnish any additional information as requested: 
o The enrolling ASC supplier is accredited. 

o The enrolling ASC supplier is not accredited (includes exempt providers). 

Name of Accrediting Organization 

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mmlddlyyyy) 

CMS-855B (07/11) 

Expiration of Current Accreditation (mmlddlyyyy) 
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION (Continued) 

G. Termination of Physician Assistants (Only) 
Complete this section to delete employed physician assistants from your group or clinic. 

EFFECTIVE DATE PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT'S PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT'S 
PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT'S 

OF DEPARTURE NAME MEDICARE IDENTIFICATION NPI 
NUMBER 

H. Advanced Diagnostic Imaging (ADI) Suppliers Only 

This section must be completed by all suppliers that also furnish and will bill Medicare for ADI services. 
All suppliers furnishing ADI services MUST be accredited in each ADI Modality checked below to qualify 
to bill Medicare for those services. 

Check each ADI modality this supplier will furnish and the name of the Accrediting Organization that 
accredited that ADI Modality for this supplier. 

D Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI) 

Name of Accrediting Organization for MRI 

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mmlddlww) Expiration Date of Current Accreditation (mmiddlyyyy) 

o Computed Tomography (CT) 

Name of Accrediting Organization for CT 

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mmiddlyyyy) Expiration Date of Current Accreditation (mmlddlyyw) 

o Nuclear Medicine (NM) 

Name of Accrediting Organization for NM 

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mmlddlwyy) Expiration Date of Current Accreditation (mmiddlyyyy) 

o Positron Emission Tomography (PET) 
Name of Accrediting Organization for PET 

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mmlddlwyy) 
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SECTION 3: FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTIONS/CONVICTIONS 

This section captures information on final adverse legal actions, such as convictions, exclusions, 
revocations, and suspensions. All applicable final adverse legal actions must be reported, regardless of 
whether any records were expunged or any appeals are pending .. 

Convictions 
1. The provider, supplier, or any owner of the provider or supplier was, within the last 10 years 

preceding enrollment or revalidation of enrollment, convicted of a Federal or State felony offense 
that eMS has determined to be detrimental to the best interests of the program and its beneficiaries. 
Offenses include: 

Felony crimes against persons and other similar crimes for which the individual was convicted, 
including guilty pleas and adjudicated pre-trial diversions; financial crimes, such as extortion, 
embezzlement, income tax evasion, insurance fraud and other similar crimes for which the 
individual was convicted, including guilty pleas and adjudicated pre-trial diversions; any felony 
that placed the Medicare program or its beneficiaries at immediate risk (such as a malpractice suit 
that results in a conviction of criminal neglect or misconduct); and any felonies that would result 
in a mandatory exclusion under Section 1128(a) of the Act. 

2. Any misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, related to: (a) the delivery of an item or 
service under Medicare or a State health care program, or (b) the abuse or neglect of a patient in 
connection with the delivery of a health care item or service. 

3. Any misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, related to theft, fraud, embezzlement, 
breach of fiduciary duty, or other financial misconduct in connection with the delivery of a health 
care item or service. 

4. Any felony or misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, relating to the interference with 
or obstruction of any investigation into any criminal offense described in 42 C.ER. Section 1001.101 
or 1001.201. 

5. Any felony or misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, relating to the unlawful 
manufacture, distribution, prescription, or dispensing of a controlled substance. 

Exclusions, Revocations, or Suspensions 
1. Any revocation or suspension of a license to provide health care by any State licensing authority. 

This includes the surrender of such a license while a formal disciplinary proceeding was pending 
before a State licensing authority. 

2. Any revocation or suspension of accreditation. 

3. Any suspension or exclusion from participation in, or any sanction imposed by, a Federal or 
State health care program, or any debarment from participation in any Federal Executive Branch 
procurement or non-procurement program. 

4. Any current Medicare payment suspension under any Medicare billing number. 

5. Any Medicare revocation of any Medicare billing number. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 3: FINAL ADVERSE ACTIONS/CONVICTIONS (Continued) 

FINAL ADVERSE HISTORY 
1. Has your organization, under any current or former name or business identity, ever had any of the 

final adverse actions listed on page 13 of this application imposed against it? 

I 0 YES-Continue Below fRl NO~Skip to Section 4 I 
2. If yes, report each final adverse action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/ 

administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION 

INSTRUCTIONS 
This section captures information about the physicallocation(s) where you currently provide health care 
services. If you operate a mobile facility or portable unit, provide the address for the "Base of Operations," 
as well as vehicle information and the geographic area serviced by these facilities or units. 

Only report those practice locations within the jurisdiction of the Medicare fee-for-service contractor to 
which you will submit this application. If you have practice locations in another Medicare fee-for-service 
contractor's jurisdiction, complete a separate enrollment application (CMS-855B) for those practice 
locations and submit it to the Medicare fee-for-service contractor that has jurisdiction over those locations. 

Provide the specific street address as recorded by the United States Postal Service. Do not provide a P.O. 
Box. If you provide services in a hospital and/or other health care facility for which you bill Medicare 
directly for the services rendered at that facility, provide the name and address of the hospital or facility . 

. MOBILE FACILITY AND/OR PORTABLE UNIT 
A "mobile facility" is generally a mobile home, trailer, or other large vehicle that has been converted, 
equipped, and licensed to render health care services. These vehicles usually travel to local shopping 
centers or community centers to see and treat patients inside the vehicle. 

A "portable unit" is when the supplier transports medical equipment to a fixed location (e.g., physician's 
office, nursing home) to render services to the patient. 

The most common types of mobile facilities/portable units are mobile IDTFs, portable X-ray suppliers, 
portable mammography, and mobile clinics. Physicians and non-physician practitioners (e.g., nurse 
practitioners, physician assistants) who perform services at multiple locations (e.g., house calis, assisted 
living facilities) are not considered to be mobile facilities/portable units. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued) 

A. Practice Location Information 
If you see patients in more than one practice location, GOpy and complete Section 4A for each location. 

To ensure that CMS establishes the correct association between your Medicare legacy number and your 
NPI, providers and suppliers must list a Medicare legacy number- NPI combination for each practice 
location. If you have multiple NPls associated with both a single legacy number and a single practice 
location, please list below all NPls and associated legacy numbers for that practice location. 

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO D DELETE 

DATE (mmldd1ww) 

If you are enrolling for the first time, or if you are adding a new practice location, the date 
you provide should be the date you saw your first Medicare patient at this location. 

Practice Location Name ("Doing Business As" name if different from Legal Business Name) 

Practice Location Street Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number - NOT a P.O. Box) 

Practice Location Street Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.) 

Cityffown State ZIP Code + 4 

Telephone Number I Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable) 

Date you saw your first Medicare patient at this practice location (mmiddlyyyy) 

Medicare Identification Number (if issued) 

Medicare Identification Number (if issued) 

Medicare Identification Number (if issued) 

Medicare Identification Number (if issued) 

Medicare Identification Number (if issued) 

Is this practice location a: 
D Group practice office/clinic 
D Hospital 
D Retirement/assisted living community 

CLiA Number for this location (if applicable) 

National Provider Identifier 

National Provider Identifier 

National Provider Identifier 

National Provider Identifier 

National Provider Identifier 

D Skilled Nursing Facility and/or Nursing Facility 
D Other health care facility 

(Spedfy): 

Attach a copy of the most current CLiA certifications for each of the practice locations reported on this application 

FDNRadiology (Mammography) Certification Number for this location (if issued) 
ATTACHMENT 5 

Attach a copy of the most current FDA certifications for each of the practice locations reported on this application. 
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued) 

B. Where do you want remittance notices or special payments sent? 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO D DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlywy) 

Medicare will issue payments via electronic funds transfer (EFT). Since payments will be made by EFT, 
the "Special Payments" address should indicate where all other payment information (e.g., remittance 
notices, special payments) should be sent. 

D "Special Payments" address is the same as the practice location (only one address is listed in Section 
4A). Skip to Section 4C. 

D "Special Payments" address is different than that listed in Section 4A, or multiple locations are listed. 
Provide address below. 

"Special Payments" Address Line 1 (PO Box or Street Name and Number) 

"Special Payments" Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.) 

C. Where do you keep patients' medical records? 
If you store patients' medical records (current and/or former patients) at a location other than the location 
in Section 4A or 4E, complete this section with the address of the storage location. 

Post Office boxes and drop boxes are not acceptable as physical addresses where patients' records are 
maintained. For IDTFs and mobile facilities/portable units, the patients' medical records must be under the 
supplier's control. The records must be the supplier's records, not the records of another supplier. If this 
section is not completed, you are indicating that all records are stored at the practice locations reported in 
Section 4A or 4E. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued) 

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

First Medical Record Storage Facility (for current and former patients) 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO D DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 

Storage Facility Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

Storage Facility Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.) 

_C_it_yff __ OW_n ________________________________ Lls_ta_te ______________________ ~IZ_I_P_Co_d_e_+_4 ____ _ 

Second Medical Record Storage Facility (for current and former patients) 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO o DELETE 

I DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 

Storage Facility Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

Storage Facility Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.) 

Cityffown 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Rendering Services in Patients' Homes 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE D CHANGE DADO o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 

Furnish the city/town, State and ZIP code for all locations where health care services are rendered in 
patients' homes. If you provide health care services in more than one State and those States are serviced by 
different Medicare fee-for-service contractors, complete a separate CMS-855B enrollment application for 
each Medicare fee-for-service contractor's jurisdiction. 

If you are adding or deleting an entire State, it is not necessary to report each city/town. Simply check the 
box below and specify the State. 

D Entire State of __________ _ 

If you are providing services in selected cities/towns, furnish the locations below. Only list ZIP codes if 
you are not servicing the entire city/town. 

CITYITOWN STATE ZIP CODE 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued) 

E. Base of Operations Address for Mobile or Portable Suppliers (Location of Business Office or 
Dispatcher/Scheduler) 
The base of operations is the location from where personnel are dispatched, where mobile/portable 
equipment is stored, and when applicable, where vehicles are parked when not in use. 

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO D DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlww) 

Check here D and skip to Section 4F if the "Base of Operations" address is the same as the "Practice 
Location" listed in Section 4A. 

Street Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

Street Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.) 

CityfTown I State iZIP Code + 4 

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable) 

F. Vehicle Information 
If the mobile health care services are rendered inside a vehicle, such as a mobile home or trailer, furnish 
the following vehicle information. Do not provide information about vehicles that are used only to 
transport medical equipment (e.g., when the equipment is transported in a van but is used in a fixed setting, 
such as a doctor's office) or ambulance vehicles. If more than two vehicles are used, copy and complete 
this section as needed. 

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE FOR EACH VEHICLE 
TYPE OF VEHICLE VEHICLE 

(van, mobile home, trailer, etc.) IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 

D CHANGE DADD D DELETE 

Effective Date: 

D CHANGE DADD D DELETE 

Effective Date: 

For each vehicle, submit a copy of all health care related permits/licenses/registrations. 

ATTACHMENTS 
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SEcnON 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued) 

G. Geographic Location for Mobile Or Portable Suppliers Where the Base of Operations and/or 
Vehicle Renders Services 
Provide the city/town, State, and ZIP Code for all locations where mobile and/or portable services 
are rendered. 

NOTE: If you provide mobile or portable health care services in more than one State and those States are 
serviced by different Medicare fee-for-service contractors, complete a separate enrollment application 
(CMS-855B) for each Medicare fee-for-service contractor's jurisdiction. 

INITIAL REPORTING AND/OR ADDITIONS 
If you are reporting or adding an entire State, it is not necessary to report each city/town. Simply check the 
box below and specify the State. 

Entire State of __________ _ 

If services are provided in selected cities/towns, provide the locations below. Only list ZIP codes if you are 
not servicing the entire city/town. 

CITY/TOWN STATE ZIP CODE 

DELETIONS 
If you are deleting an entire State, it is not necessary to report each city/town. Simply check the box below 
and specify the State. . 

o Entire State of __________ _ 

If services you are deleting are furnished in selected cities/towns, provide the locations below. Only list 
ZIP codes if you are not servicing the entire city/town. 

CITY/TOWN STATE ZIP CODE 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 5: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(ORGANIZATIONS) 

NOTE: Only report organizations in this section. Individuals must be reported in Section 6. 

Complete this section with information about all organizations that have 5 percent or more (direct 
or indirect) ownership interest of, any partnership interest in, and/or managing control of, the supplier 
identified in Section 2, as well as information on any adverse legal actions that have been imposed against 
that organization. For examples of organizations that should be reported here, visit our Web site: 
www.cms.hhs.govIMedicareProviderSupEnroll. If there is more than one organization that should be 
reported, copy and complete this section for each. 

MANAGING CONTROL (ORGANIZATIONS) 

Any organization that exercises operational or managerial control over the supplier, or conducts the 
day-to-day operations of the supplier, is a managing organization and must be reported. The organization 
need not have an ownership interest in the supplier in order to qualify as a managing organization. For 
instance, it could be a management services organization under contract with the supplier to furnish 
management services for the business. 

SPECIAL TYPES OF ORGANIZATIONS 

Governmental/Tribal Organizations 
If a Federal, State, county, city or other level of government, or an Indian tribe, will be legally and 
financially responsible for Medicare payments received (including any potential overpayments), the name 
of that government or Indian tribe should be reported as an owner. The supplier must submit a letter on the 
letterhead of the responsible government (e.g., government agency) or tribal organization that attests that 
the government or tribal organization will be legally and financially responsible in the event that there is 
any outstanding debt owed to CMS. This letter must be signed by an appointed or elected official of the 
government or tribal organization who has the authority to legally and financially bind the government or 
tribal organization to the laws, regulations, and program instructions of the Medicare program. 

Non-Profit, Charitable and Religious Organizations 
Many non-profit organizations are charitable or religious in nature, and are operated and/or managed by 
a board of trustees or other governing body. The actual name of the board of trustees or other governing 
body should be reported in this section. While the organization should be listed in Section 5, individual 
board members should be listed in Section 6. Each non-profit organization should submit a copy of a 
501 (c)(3) document verifying its non-profit status. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 5: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(ORGANIZATIONS) (Continued) 

All organizations that have any of the following must be reported in Section 5: 
• 5 percent or more ownership of the supplier, 
• Managing control of the supplier, or 
• A partnership interest in the supplier, regardless of the percentage of ownership the partner has. 

Owning/Managing organizations are generally one of the following types: 
• Corporations (including non-profit corporations) 

• Partnerships and Limited Partnerships (as indicated above) 

• Limited Liability Companies 

• Charitable and/or Religious organizations 

• Governmental and/or Tribal organizations 

A. Organization with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 

o Not Applicable 

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE Ii] ADD 
I 

o DELETE 

! 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 09/01/2013 
i 

Check all that apply: 
[8] 5 Percent or More Ownership Interest o Partner o Managing Control 

Legal Business Name as Reported to the Internal Revenue Service 

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 

"Doing Business As" Name (if applicable) 

Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

211 E. Ontario Street 

Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.) 

Suite 1800 

CityfTown 

Chicago 

Telephone Number 

(312) 926-4505 

Fax Number (if applicable) 

N/A 

State !ZIP Code + 4 

IL 160611-3242 

E-mail Address (if applicable) 

N/A 

NPI (if issued) Tax Identification Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number(s} (if issued) 

N/A 36-3152959 N/A 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2Bl of this 
application? (mmJddJyyyy) ..::.0.::.:9/..::.0..:.;.1/.=2..::..01..:..;3:.-________ _ 

What is the effective date this organization acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2Bl of this application? (mmJdd/yyyy)_N_I_A ___________ ---'-: 

ATTACHMENT 5 
NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 
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SECTION 5: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(ORGANIZATIONS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
If reporting a change to existing information, check "Change," provide the effective date of the change, and 
complete the appropriate fields in this section, 

Change 
Effective Date: _________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 5A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

I 0 YES-Continue Below I&J NO-Skip to Section 6 I 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution, 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) 

NOTE: Only Individuals should be reported in Section 6. Organizations must be reported in Section 5. For 
more information on "direct" and "indirect" owners, go to www.cms.hhs.govIMedicareProviderSupEnroll. 

The supplier MUST have at least ONE owner and/or managing employee. 

The following individuals must be reported in Section 6A: 
• All persons who have a 5 percent or greater direct or indirect ownership interest in the supplier; 

• If (and only if) the supplier is a corporation (whether for-profit or non-profit), all officers and directors 
of the supplier; 

• All managing employees of the supplier; 

• All individuals with a partnership interest in the supplier, regardless of the percentage of ownership the 
partner has; and 

• Authorized and delegated officials. 

Example: A supplier is 100 percent owned by Company C, which itself is 100 percent owned by Individual 
D. Assume that Company C is reported in Section 5A as an owner of the supplier. Assume further that 
Individual D, as an indirect owner of the supplier, is reported in Section 6A. Based on this example, the 
supplier would check the "5 percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner" box in Section 6A. 

NOTE: All partners within a partnership must be reported on this application. This applies to both 
"General" and "Limited" partnerships. For instance, if a limited partnership has several limited partners 
and each of them only has a 1 percent interest in the supplier, each limited partner must be reported on 
this application, even though each owns less than 5 percent. The 5 percent threshold primarily applies to 
corporations and other organizations that are not partnerships. 

Non-Profit, Charitable or Religious Organizations: If you are a non-profit charitable or religious 
organization that has no organizational or individual owners (only board members, directors or managers), 
you should submit with your application a 501(c)(3) document verifying non-profit status. 

For purposes of this application, the terms "officer," "director," and "managing employee" are defined as 
follows: 
Officer is any person whose position is listed as being that of an officer in the supplier's "articles of 
incorporation" or "corporate bylaws," or anyone who is appointed by the board of directors as an officer 
in accordance with the supplier's corporate bylaws. 

Director is a member of the supplier's "board of directors." It does not necessarily include a person who 
may have the word "director" in his/her job title (e.g., departmental director, director of operations). 
Moreover, where a supplier has a governing body that does not use the term "board of directors," the 
members of that governing body will still be considered "directors." Thus, if the supplier has a governing 
body titled "board of trustees" (as opposed to "board of directors"), the individual trustees are considered 
"directors" for Medicare enrollment purposes. 

Managing Employee means a general manager, business manager, administrator, director, or other 
individual who exercises operational or managerial control over, or who directly or indirectly conducts, the 
day-to-day operations of the supplier, either under contract or through some other arrangement, regardless 
of whether the individual is a W-2 employee of the supplier. 

NOTE: If a governmental or tribal organization will be legally and financially responsible for Medicare 
payments received (per the instructions for GovernmentallTribal Organizations in Section 5), the supplier 
is only required to report its managing employees in Section 6. Owners, partners, officers, and directors do 
not need to be reported, except those who are listed as authorized or delegated officials on this application. 

Any information on final adverse actions that have been imposed against the individuals reported in 
this section must be furnished. If there is more than one individual, copy and complAtel'Jai£HMBNID6 
each individual. Owners, Authorized Officials andlor Delegated Officials must complete this section. 
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE [}SI ADD o DELETE 

DATE (mmiddlyyyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name I Jr., Sr., etc. Title 

Eric G. Neilson M.D. Board Member 

Date of Birth (mmlddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

09/14/1949 New York USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI (if issued) 

124-42-3518 522620545 1477640571 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 281? (Check all that apply.) 

05 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner [&] Director/Officer 
o Authorized Official o Contracted Managing Employee 
o Delegated Official o Managing Employee (W-2) 

o Partner 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B I of this 
application? (mm/ddlyyyy) __ .. ___________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2Bl of this application? (mm/ddlyyyy)_0_9/_0_1/_2_0_11 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective Date: _________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

o YES-Continue Below [29 NO-Skip to Section 8 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855B (07111) 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE ~ADD o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlww) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. • Title 

Glenn F. Tilton I Board Member 

Date of Birth (mmlddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

04/09/1963 Washington, D.C. USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI (if issued) 

229-66-3386 N/A N/A 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 281? (Check all that apply.) 

o 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner [8J Director/Officer 

o Authorized Official o Contracted Managing Employee 

o Delegated Official o Managing Employee (W-2) 

o Partner 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2Bl of this 
application? (mmidd/yyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2B 1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) _0_9/_0_1/_2_0_13 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENTS 

CMS·855B (07/11) 25 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective Date: _________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

I 0 YES-Continue Below ~ NO-Skip to Section 81 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-85SB (07/11) 26 



SEcnON 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE ~ADD o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlwyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. Title 

Thomas A. Cole Board Member 

Date of Birth (mmlddlwyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

11/02/1948 Pennsylvania USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI (if issued) 

186-38-2573 N/A N/A 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 281? (Check all that apply.) 

o 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner lEI Director/Officer 
o Authorized Official Contracted Managing Employee 
o Delegated Official o Managing Employee (W-2) 
o Partner 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2Bl of this 
application? (mm/ddJyyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2Bl of this application? (mmlddJyyyy)_0_9_10_1_12_0_13 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-85SB (07/11) 25 

I 
i 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective Date: _________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 
I .. 

. 0 YES-Continue Below [:&J NO-Skip to Section 8 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

eMS-8SSB (07111) fl 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE CHANGE ~ADD o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name ! Jr., Sr., etc. Title 

Stephen Crawford 
I 

Board Member 

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

11/05/1947 Illinoi05 USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) N PI (if issued) 

491-50-9882 N/A N/A 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B 1? (Check all that apply.) 

05 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner !EI Director/Officer 

o Authorized Official Contracted Managing Employee 
o Delegated Official o Managing Employee (W-2) 

o Partner 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B 1 of this 
application? (mmJddJyyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2B 1 of this application? (mmkkilyyyy) _1_o1_1_9_/2_o_o5 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855B (07111) 25 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) . 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 
I .. 
. D YES-Continue Below [BI NO-Skip to Section 8 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMEJ\IT 5 

CMS-855B (07/11) 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE [iI ADD o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. Title 

Daniel M. Derman M.D. Board Member 

Date of Birth (mmiddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

01/18/1959 Illinois USA 

Social Security I\lumber (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI (if issued) 

360-56-1404 L91278 1912947458 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 281? (Check all that apply.) 

o 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner [g/ Director/Officer 
o Authorized Official o Contracted Managing Employee 

o Delegated Official o Managing Employee (W-2) 
o Partner 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B I of this 
application? (mmiddlyyyy) _______ ~ _____ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2BI of this application? (mm/ddlyyyyJ_0_9/_0_1/_2_0_13 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855 B (07/11) 25 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 
I ~ 

. 0 YES-Continue Below [&l NO-Skip to Section 8 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

fiNAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-85SB (07111) 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE [liJ ADD o DElETE 

DATE (mmlddlww) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial last Name Jr., Sr., etc. Title 

John A. Edwardson Board Member 
I 

Date of Birth (mmlddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

07/23/1949 Indiana USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI (if issued) 

304-54-7606 N/A N/A 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.) 

o 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner [8] DirectorlOfficer 
o Authorized Official o Contracted Managing Employee 
o Delegated Official o Managing Employee (W-2) 
o Partner 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B 1 of this 
application? (mmiddlyyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2B 1 of this application? (mmiddlyyyy) _0_9/_o_1/_2_0_13 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855B (07/11) 25 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective Date: _________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

I 0 YES-Continue Below ~ NO-Skip to Section 8 i 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS·855B (07/11) 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE Iil ADD o DElETE 

DATE (mmiddlyyyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. Title 

Dean M. Harrison Board Member 

Date of Birth (mmlddlww) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

12/21/1954 Michigan USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI (if issued) 

316-60-4327 N/A N/A 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B 1? (Check all that apply.) 

05 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner IRl Director/Officer 
o Authorized Official o Contracted Managing Employee 
o Delegated Official o Managing Employee (W-2) 
o Partner 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2Bl of this 
application? (mmJddJyyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2B 1 of this application? (mm/ddlyyyy) _1_2/_0_6/_2_00_4 _____ -:--___ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855B (07l11) 25 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective Date: ________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

1 0 YES-Continue Below [ig NO-Skip to Section 81 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-85SB (07111) 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding; or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE ~ADD o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Se~urity Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. Title 

David M. Mahvi M.D. Board Member 

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

12/30/1955 Oklahoma USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) N PI (if issued) 

249-06-9582 K51636 1033174651 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B 1? (Check all that apply.) 

o 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner 
o Authorized Official 

Delegated Official 
o Partner 

(gj Director/Officer 
o Contracted Managing Employee 

Managing Employee (W-2) 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2Bl of this 
application? (mm/dd/yyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2Bl of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) _1_2/_0_2/_2_00_9 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS·855B (07/11) 711'0 25 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective Date: ________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

1 0 YES~Continue Below ~ NO-Skip to S~ction 81 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENTS 

eMS-8SSB (0711 1) 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE [&J ADD o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. 'Title 

Amy S. Paller M.D. • Board Member 
I 

Date of Birth (mmlddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

12/14/1952 Ohio USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI Of issued) 

290-46-8049 P08835 1861452815 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B17 (Check all that apply.) 

o 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner !BJ Director/Officer 
o Authorized Official o Contracted Managing Employee 
o Delegated Official o Managing Employee (W-2) 
o Partner 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2Bl of this 
application? (mmlddlyyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2B 1 of this application? (mmlddlyyyy) _0_2_10_1/_2_0_04 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-8SSB (07/11) 25 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective Date: _________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

1 0 YES-Continue Below Ii9 NO-Skip to Section 81 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855B (07/11) 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE ~ADD o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlwyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. Title 

Robert L. Parkinson Jr. Board Member 

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) Place of Birth (State) • Country of Birth 

01/30/1951 Iowa IUSA 
Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number Of issued) NPI (if issued) 

350-46·9317 N/A N/A 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B 1? (Check all that apply.) 

05 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner 
Authorized Official 

o Delegated Official 
o Partner 

[g] Director/Officer 
o Contracted Managing Employee 
o Managing Employee (W-2) 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this 
application? (mm/dd/yyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2B 1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) _o_9_/0_1_/2_o_13 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855B (07/11) 25 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

D Change 
Effective Date: ________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a finai adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

1 0 YES-Contin~eBelow ~ NO-Skip to Section 81 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

eMS-8SSB (07/11) 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE [!j ADD o DElETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

Fir~t N~me I Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr., etc.ITitie 

Andnilw !. ~ar§a M.D. . ~BBf6 Member 
i I .. 

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

10/24/1966 New York I USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI (if issued) 

042-74-0833 522620835 1699867820 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.) 

o 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner fRI Director/Officer 

o Authorized Official o Contracted Managing Employee 
o Delegated Official o Managing Employee (W-2) 

o Partner 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2Bl of this 
application? (mm/ddJyyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2Bl of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) _o_7/_0_1/_2_0_13 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-S558 (07/11) 25 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective Date: _________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

o YES-Continue Below [29 NO-Skip to Section 8 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS·855B (07/11) 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing. adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE [J CHANGE [ID ADD o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlwyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. Title 

Jane D. Pigott Board Member 

Date of Birth (mmlddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

03/17/1957 Virginia USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) N PI (if issued) 

233-96-3249 N/A N/A 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B 1? (Check all that apply.) 

o 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner 

o Authorized Official 
D Delegated Official 

o Partner 

[gI Director/Officer 

o Contracted Managing Employee 
o Managing Employee (W-2) 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B 1 of this 
application? (mmidd/yyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2Bl of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy)_0_1/_1_1/_2_0_12 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855B (07111) 25 



SECfION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal actio~ listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

D YES-Continue Below [2g NO-Skip to Section 8 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-85SB (07/11) 26 



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE ugADD o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlywy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. 'Title 

Edward T. Tilly • Board Member 
i 

Date of Birth (mm/dd1ww) Place of Birth (State) • Country of Birth 

09/18/1963 Illinois [USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI (if issued) 

343-46-9696 N/A N/A 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2817 (Check all that apply.) 

05 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner [g) Director/Officer 
o Authorized Official o Contracted Managing Employee 
o Delegated Official o Managing Employee (W-2) 

o Partner 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2BI of this 
application? (mm/ddlyyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2BI of this application? (mm/ddlyyyy)_0_9/_0_1/_2_0_13 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this se<;:tion for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective Date: _________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

o YES-Continue Below ~ NO-Skip to Section 8 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE ~ADD D DelETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial last Name • Jr., Sr., etc. Title 

Nicholas J. Volpe I M.D. Board Member 

Date of Birth (mmlddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

07/30/1963 New York USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI (if issued) 

119-60-2660 522620383 1982664272 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2817 (Check all that apply.) 

D 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner 

o Authorized Official 

D Delegated Official 

o Partner 

IRI Director/Officer 

D Contracted Managing Employee 

o Managing Employee (W-2) 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2BI of this 
application? (mm/ddlyyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2BI of this application? (mm/ddlyyyy)_0_9/_0_1/_2_0_10 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 
information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effective Date: _________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed ()n page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

o YES-Continue Below ~ NO-Skip to Section 8 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855B (07/11) //3 26 



SEcnON 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control-Identification Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 

. and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE [&I ADD D DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlwyy) 09/01/2013 

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with 
the individual's information as listed with the Social Security Administration. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr.. Sr., etc. Title 

Forrest Whittaker Board Member 

Date of Birth (mmlddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth 

11/02/1949 Massachusetts USA 

Social Security Number (Required) Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI (if issued) 

027-40-7523 N/A N/A 

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 281? (Check all that apply.) 

05 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner 
o Authorized Official 
o Delegated Official 

o Partner 

!Bl Director/Officer 
D Contracted Managing Employee 
o Managing Employee (W-2) 

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B 1 of this 
application? (mmiddlyyyy) _____________ _ 

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in 
Section 2Bl of this application? (mmiddlyyyy)_0_9_/0_112_0_13 _________ _ 

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) 

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History 
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing 

. information, check "change," provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields 
in this section. 

o Change 
Effecti ve Date: _________ _ 

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her? 

1 0 YES-Continue B~low ... IBI NO-Skip to Section 81 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the 
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 7: FOR FUTURE USE (THIS SECTION NOT APPLICABLE) 

SECTION 8: BILLING AGENCY INFORMATION 

A billing agency is a company or individual that you contract with to prepare and submit your claims. If 
you use a billing agency, you are responsible for the claims submitted on your behalf. 

o Check here if this section does not apply and skip to Section 13. 

BILLING AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 

Legal Business/Individual Name as Reported to the Social Security 
Administration or the Internal Revenue Service 

If Individual, Billing Agent Date of Birth 
(mm/dd/yyyy) 

"Doing Business As" Name (if applicable) Tax Identification/Social Security Number (required) 

Billing Agency Street Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

Billing Agency Street Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.) 

CitylTown State ZIP Code + 4 

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable) 

SECTION 9: FOR FUTURE USE (THIS SECTION NOT APPLICABLE) 

SECTION 10: FOR FUTURE USE (THIS SECTION NOT APPLICABLE) 

SECTION 11: FOR FUTURE USE (THIS SECTION NOT APPLICABLE) 

SECTION 12: FOR FUTURE USE (THIS SECTION NOT APPLICABLE) 
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SECTION 13: CONTACT PERSON 

If questions arise during the processing of this application, the fee-for-service contractor will contact 
the individual shown below. If the contact person is either an authorized or delegated official, check the 
appropriate box below. 

o Contact an Authorized Official listed in Section 15. 

o Contact a Delegated Official listed in Section 16. 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name 

Sarah J. Kitchell 

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) 

(617) 535-3929 (617) 535-3800 

Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

28 State Street 

Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.) 

McDermott Will & Emery 

CityfTown 

Boston 

Jr., Sr., etc. 

E-mail Address (if applicable) 

skitchell@mwe.com 

State ZIP Code + 4 

MA 02109 

SECTION 14: PENALTIES FOR FALSIFYING INFORMATION 

This section explains the penalties for deliberately falsifying information in this application to gain 
or maintain enrollment in the Medicare program. 
1. 18 U.S.C. § 1001 authorizes criminal penalties against an individual who, in any matter within the 

jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States, knowingly and willfully falsifies, 
conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme or device a material fact, or makes any false, fictitious or 
fraudulent statements or representations, or makes any false writing or document knowing the same 
to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry. 

Individual offenders are subject to fines of up to $250,000 and imprisonment for up to five years. 
Offenders that are organizations are subject to fines of up to $500,000 (18 U.S.C. § 3571). Section 
3571(d) also authorizes fines of up to twice the gross gain derived by the offender if it is greater than 
the amount specifically authorized by the sentencing statute. 

2. Section 1128B(a)(1) of the Social Security Act authorizes criminal penalties against any individual 
who, "knowingly and willfully," makes or causes to be made any false statement or representation of 
a material fact in any application for any benefit or payment under a Federal health care program. 

The offender is subject to fines of up to $25,000 and/or imprisonment for up to five years. 

3. The Civil False Claims Act, 31 U.S.c. § 3729, imposes civil liability, in part, on any person who: 

a) knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, to an officer or any employee of the United 
States Government a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval; 

b) knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used, a false record or statement to get a false 
or fraudulent claim paid or approved by the Government; or 

c) conspires to defraud the Government by getting a false or fraudulent claim allowed or paid. 

The Act imposes a civil penalty of $5,000 to $10,000 per violation, plus three times the amount of 
damages sustained by the Government. ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 14: PENALTIES FOR FALSIFYING INFORMATION (Continued) 

4. Section 1128A(a)(l) of the Social Security Act imposes civil liability, in part, on any person (includ­
ing an organization, agency or other entity) that knowingly presents or causes to be presented to an 
officer, employee, or agent of the United States, or of any department or agency thereof, or of any 
State agency ... a claim ... that the Secretary determines is for a medical or other item or service that 
the person knows or should know: 

a) was not provided as claimed; and/or 

b) the claim is false or fraudulent. 

This provision authorizes a civil monetary penalty of up to $10,000 for each item or service, an 
assessment of up to three times the amount claimed, and exclusion from participation in the Medicare 
program and State health care programs. 

5. 18 U.S.C. 1035 authorizes criminal penalties against individuals in any matter involving a health 
care benefit program who knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, 
scheme, or device a material fact; or makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements 
or representations, or makes or uses any materially false fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry, 
in connection with the delivery of or payment for health care b.enefits, items or services. The indi­
vidual shall be fined or imprisoned up to 5 years or both. 

6. 18 U.S.C. 1347 authorizes criminal penalties against individuals who knowing and willfully execute, 
or attempt, to executive a scheme or artifice to defraud any health care benefit program, or to obtain, 
by means of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises, any of the money or property 
owned by or under the control of any, health care benefit program in connection with the delivery of 
or payment for health care benefits, items, or services. Individuals shall be fined or imprisoned up 
to 10 years or both. If the violation results in serious bodily injury, an individual will be fined or 
imprisoned up to 20 years, or both. If the violation results in death, the individual shall be fined or 
imprisoned for any term of years or for life, or both. 

7. The government may assert common law claims such as "common law fraud," "money paid by mistake," 
and "unjust enrichment." 

Remedies include compensatory and punitive damages, restitution, and recovery of the amount of the 
unjust profit. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 15: CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

An AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL means an appointed official (for example, chief executive officer, chief 
financial officer, general partner, chainnan of the board, or direct owner) to whom the organization has 
granted the legal authority to enroll it in the Medicare program, to make changes or updates to the 
organization's status in the Medicare program, and to commit the organization to fully abide by the 
statutes, regulations, and program instructions of the MediCare program. 

A DELEGATED OFFICIAL means an individual who is delegated by an authorized official the authority to 
report changes and updates to the supplier's enrollment record. A delegated official must be an individual 
with an "ownership or control interest" in (as that term is defined in Section 1124{a)(3) of the Social 
Security Act), or be a W-2 managing employee of, the supplier. 

Delegated officials may not delegate their authority to any other individual. Only an authorized official 
may delegate the authority to make changes and/or updates to the supplier's Medicare status. Even when 
delegated officials are reported in this application, an authorized official retains the authority to make 
any such changes and/or updates by providing his or her printed name, signature, and date of signature as 
required in Section ISB. 

NOTE: Authorized officials and delegated officials must be rep0t:ted in Section 6, either on this application 
or on a previous application to this same Medicare fee-for-service contractor. If this is the fIrSt time an 
authorized and/or delegated official has been reported on the CMS-855B, you must complete 
Section 6 for that individual. 

By his/her signature(s), an authorized official binds the supplier to all of the requirements listed in the 
Certification Statement and acknowledges that the supplier may be denied entry to or revoked from the 
Medicare program if any requirements are not met. All signatures must be original and in ink. Faxed, 
photocopied, or stamped signatures will not be accepted. 

Only an authorized official has the authority to sign (1) the initial enrollment application on behalf of the 
supplier or (2) the enrollment application that must be submitted as part of the periodic revalidation 
process. A delegated official does not have this authority. 

By signing this application, an authorized official agrees to immediately notify the Medicare fee-for-service 
contractor if any information furnished on the application is not true, correct, or complete. In addition, 
an authorized official, by his/her signature, agrees to notify the Medicare fee-for-service contractor of 
any future changes to the information contained in this form, after the supplier is enrolled in Medicare, in 
accordance with the timeframes established in 42 C.F.R. 424.S20(b). (IDTF changes of infonnation must 
be reported in accordance with 42 C.F.R. 410.33.) 

The supplier can have as many authorized officials as it wants. If the supplier has more than two authorized 
officials, it should copy and complete this section as needed. 

eMS-8SSB (07/11) 

EACH AUTHORIZED AND DELEGATED OFFICIAL MUST HAVE 
AND DISCLOSE HIS/HER SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER. 
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SEcnON 15: CERTIFICATION STATEMENT (Continued) 

A. Additional Requirements for Medicare Enrollment 
These are additional requirements that the supplier must meet and maintain in order to bill the Medicare 
program. Read these requirements carefully. By signing, the supplier is attesting to having read the 
requirements and understanding them. 

By his/her signature(s), the authorized official(s) named below and the delegated official(s) named in 
Section 16 agree to adhere to the following requirements stated in this Certification Statement: 

1. I authorize the Medicare contractor to verify the information contained herein. I agree to notify 
the Medicare contractor of any future changes to the information contained in this application in 
accordance with the timeframes established in 42 C.F.R. § 424.516. I understand that any change in 
the business structure of this supplier may require the submission of a new application. 

2. I have read and understand the Penalties for Falsifying Information, as printed in this application. 
I understand that any deliberate omission, misrepresentation, or falsification of any information 
contained in this application or contained in any communication supplying information to Medicare, 
or any deliberate alteration of any text on this application form, may be punished by criminal, civil, 
or administrative penalties including, but not limited to, the denial or revocation of Medicare billing 
privileges, and/or the imposition of fines, civil damages, and/or imprisonment. 

3. I agree to abide by the Medicare laws, regulations and program instructions that apply to this 
supplier. The Medicare laws, regulations, and program instructions are available through the 
Medicare contractor. I understand that payment of a claim by Medicare is conditioned upon the claim 
and the underlying transaction complying with such laws, regulations, and program instructions 
(including, but not limited to, the Federal anti-kickback statute and the Stark law), and on the 
supplier's compliance with all applicable conditions of participation in Medicare. 

4. Neither this supplier, nor any five percent or greater owner, partner, officer, director, managing 
employee, authorized official, or delegated official thereof is currently sanctioned, suspended, 
debarred, or excluded by the Medicare or State Health Care Program, e.g., Medicaid program, or 
any other Federal program, or is otherwise prohibited from supplying services to Medicare or other 
Federal program beneficiaries. 

5. I agree that any existing or future overpayment made to the supplier by the Medicare program may 
be recouped by Medicare through the withholding of future payments. 

6. I will not knowingly present or cause to be presented a false or fraudulent claim for payment by 
Medicare, and I will not submit claims with deliberate ignorance or reckless disregard of their truth 
or falsity. 

7. I authorize any national accrediting body whose standards are recognized by the Secretary as meeting 
the Medicare program participation requirements, to release to any authorized representative, 
employee, or agent of the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) a copy of my most 
recent accreditation survey, together with any information related to the survey that CMS may 
require (including corrective action plans). 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 15: CERTIFICATION STATEMENT (Continued) 

B. 1ST Authorized Official Signature 
I have read the contents of this application. My signature legally and financially binds this supplier to the 
laws, regulations, and program instructions of the Medicare program. By my signature, I certify that the 
information contained herein is true, correct, and complete and I authorize the Medicare fee-for-service 
contractor to verify this information. If I become aware that any information in this application is not true, 
correct, or complete, I agree to notify the Medicare fee-for-service contractor of this fact in accordance 
with the time frames established in 42 CFR § 424.516. 

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE DADO o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 

Authorized Official's Information and Signature 
First Name Middle last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.) 

Brian 
Initial 
M. Walsh 

Telephone Number Title/Position 

(312) 695-0141 Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Autho~ Si9~ ~MiddJ~~.' M.D., D.O., etc.) Date Signed (mmiddlyyyy) 

o tt/:J. fp / :1013 
(blue ink preferred) 

C. 2ND Authorized Officiaf Signature 
I have read the contents of this application. My signature legally and financially binds this supplier to the 
laws, regulations, and program instructions of the Medicare program. By my signature, I certify that the 
information contained herein is true, correct, and complete and I authorize the Medicare fee-for-service 
contractor to verify this information. If I become aware that any information in this application is not true, 
correct, or complete, I agree to notify the Medicare fee-for-service contractor of this fact in accordance 
with the time frames established in 42 CFR § 424.516. 

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE DADO o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 

Authorized Official's Information and Signature 

First Name I Middle Initial Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.) 

i 

Telephone Number Title/Position 

Authorized Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., D.O., etc.) Date Signed (mmiddlyyyy) 

All signatures must be original and Signed in ink (blue ink preferred). Applications with signA.'·L:.t.~ ~Yl\41:;<~'4i.(~inal 
will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted. 

CMS·B55B (07111) 
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SECTION 16: DELEGATED OFFICIAL (OPTIONAL) 

• You are not required to have a delegated official. However, if no delegated official is assigned, the 
authorized official(s) will be the only person(s) who can make changes and/or updates to the supplier's 
status in the Medicare program. 

• The signature of a delegated official shall have the same force and effect as that of an authorized 
official, and shalllegally and financially bind the supplier to the laws, regulations, and program 
instructions of the Medicare program. By his or her signature, the delegated official certifies that 
he or she has read the Certification Statement in Section 15 and agrees to adhere to all of the stated 
requirements. A delegated official also certifies that he/she meets the definition of a delegated official. 
When making changes and/or updates to the supplier's enrollment information maintained by the 
Medicare program, a delegated official certifies that the information provided is true, correct, and 
complete. 

• Delegated officials being deleted do not have to sign or date this application. 

• Independent contractors are not considered "employed" by the supplier, and therefore cannot be 
delegated officials. 

• The signature(s) of an authorized official in Section 16 constitutes a legal delegation of authority to all 
delegated officiat(s) assigned in Section 16. 

• If there are more than two individuals, copy and complete this section for each individual. 

A. 1ST Delegated Official Signature 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE DADO D DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 

Delegated Official First Name Middle Initial Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.) 

Delegated Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., D.O., etc.) I Date Signed (mmiddlyyyy) 

Telephone Number 
o Check here if Delegated Official is a W-2 Employee 

Authorized Official's Signature Assigning this Delegation (First Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., 
M.D., D.O., etc.) 

(blue ink preferred) 

CM5-855B (07!11) 

Date Signed (mmlddlyyyy) 
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SECTION 16: DELEGATED OFFICIAL (OPTIONAL) 

B. 2ND Delegated Official Signature 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO [J DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 

Delegated Official First Name Middle Initial i Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.) 

I 
Delegated Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., D.O., etc.) Date Signed (mmiddlyyyy) 

Telephone Number 
Check here if Delegated Official is a W-2 Employee 

Authorized Official's Signature Assigning this Delegation (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., 
M.D., D.O., etc.) 

(blue ink preferred) 

Date Signed (mmlddlyyyy) 

All signatures must be original and signed in ink (blue ink preferred). Applications with signatures deemed not original 
will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 17: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

This section lists the documents that, if applicable, must be submitted with this enrollment application. 
If you are newly enrolling, or are reactivating or revalidating your enrollment, you must provide all 
applicable documents. For changes, only submit documents that are applicable to that change. 

The fee-for-service contractor may request, at any time during the enrollment process, 
documentation to support or validate information reported on the application. The Medicare fee-for­
service contractor may also request documents from you, other than those identified in this Section 
17, as are necessary to bill Medicare. 

MANDATORY FOR ALL PROVIDER/SUPPLIER TYPES 
Written confirmation from the IRS confirming your Tax Identification Number with the Legal Business 
Name (e.g., IRS form CP 575) provided in Section 2. 
(NOTE: This information is needed if the applicant is enrolling their professional corporation, 
professional association, or limited liability corporation with this application or enrolling as a sole 
proprietor using an Employer Identification Number.)" 

Completed Form CMS-588, for Electronic Funds Transfer Authorization Agreement. 
(NOTE: If a supplier already receives payments electronically and is not making a change to its banking 
information, the CMS-588 is not required.) 

MANDATORY FOR SELECTED PROVIDER/SUPPLIER TYPES 
o Copy(s) of all documentation verifying IDTF Supervisory Physician(s) proficiency and/or State 

licenses or certification for IDTF non-physician personnel. 

o Copy(s) of all documentation verifying the State licenses or certifications of the laboratory Director or 
non-physician practitioner personnel of an independent clinical laboratory. 

MANDATORY, IF APPLICABLE 
o Copy of IRS Determination Letter, if supplier is registered with the IRS as non-profit. 

o Written confirmation from the IRS confirming your Limited Liability Company (LLC) is automatically 
classified as a Disregarded Entity. (e.g., Form 8832). 
(NOTE: A disregarded entity is an eligible entity that is treated as an entity not separate from its single 
owner for income tax purposes. 

o Statement in writing from the bank. If Medicare payment due a supplier of services is being sent to a 
bank (or similar financial institution) with whom the supplier has a lending relationship (that is, any 
type of loan), then the supplier must provide a statement in writing from the bank (which must be in 
the loan agreement) that the bank has agreed to waive its right of offset for Medicare receivables. 

o Copy(s) of all final adverse action documentation (e.g., notifications, resolutions, and 
reinstatement letters). 

o Completed Form(s) CMS 855R, Reassignment of Medicare Benefits. 

Completed Form CMS-460, Medicare Participating Physician or Supplier Agreement. 

o Copy of an attestation for government entities and tribal organizations. 

o Copy of FAA 135 certificate (air ambulance suppliers). 

o Copy(s) of comprehensive liability insurance policy (IDTFs only). 

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-
0685. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to 6 hours per response, including the time 
to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information 
collection. If you have any comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this 
form, please write to: eMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850. 

DO NOT MAil APPLICATIONS TO THIS ADDRESS. Mailing your application to this address will sig\)JIM~WtIPlj:ation 
processing. 
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ATIACHMENT 1: AMBULANCE SERVICE SUPPLIERS 

All ambulance service suppliers enrolling in the Medicare program must complete this attachment. 

A. Geographic Area 
This section is to be completed with information about the geographic area in which this company 
provides ambulance services. If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable 
box, furnish the effective date, and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

Provide the city/town, State, and ZIP code for all locations where this ambulance company renders 
services. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO D DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlww) 

NOTE: If the ambulance company has vehicles garaged within a different Medicare contractor's 
jurisdiction, a separate CMS-855B enrollment application must be submitted to that fee-for-service 
contractor. 

1. INITIAL REPORTING AND/OR ADDITIONS 
If services are provided in selected cities/towns, provide the locations below. List ZIP codes only if they 
are not within the entire city/town. 

CITY/TOWN STATE ZIP CODE 

2. DELETIONS 
If services are no longer provided in selected cities/towns, provide the locations below. List ZIP codes only 
if they are not within the entire city/town. 

CITY/TOWN STATE ZIP CODE 

A TT A CLl1\ ,fl:iJ\.TT ..;;: 
~~~ ~~~~~~.~~,~ ~ 
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ATTACHMENT 1: AMBULANCE SERVICE SUPPLIERS (Continued) 

B. State license Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

Crew members must complete continuing education requirements in accordance with State and local 
licensing laws. Evidence of re-certification must be retained with the employer in case it is required by the 
Medicare fee-for-service contractor. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO DELETE 

DATE (mmldd1ww) 

Is this ambulance company licensed in the State where services are rendered and billed for? DYES D NO 

If NO, explain why: 

If YES, provide the license information for the State where this ambulance service supplier will be rendering 
services and billing Medicare. Attach a copy of the current State license. 

License Number Issuing State (if applicable) Issuing Cityffown (if applicable) 

Effective Date (mmiddlyyyy) Expiration Date (mmiddlyyyy) 

C. Paramedic Intercept Services Information 
Paramedic Intercept Services involve an arrangement between a Basic Life Support (BLS) ambulance 
company and an Advanced Life Support (ALS) ambulance company whereby the latter provides the ALS 
services and the BLS ambulance company provides the transportation component. If such an arrangement 
exists between the enrolling ambulance company and another ambulance company, the enrolling 
ambulance company must attach a copy of the signed contract. For more infonnation, see 42 C.F.R. 
410.40. 

If reporting a change to information about a previously reported agreement/contract, check "Change" and 
provide the effective date of the change. 

D Change 
Effective Date: ___________ _ 

Does this ambulance company currently participate in a paramedic intercept services arrangement? 

DYES DNO 
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ATTACHMENT 1: AMBULANCE SERVICE SUPPLIERS (Continued) 

D. Vehicle Information 
Complete this section with information about the vehicles used by this ambulance company and the 
services they provide. If there is more than one vehicle, copy and complete this section as needed. Attach a 
copy of each vehicle registration. 

To qualify as an air ambulance supplier, the following is required: 
• A written statement, signed by the President, Chief Executive Officer or Chief Operating Officer of the 

airport from where the aircraft is hangared that gives the name and address of the facility, and 

• Proof that the enrolling ambulance company, or the company leasing the air ambulance vehicle to the 
enrolling ambulance company, possesses a valid charter flight license (FAA 135 Certificate) for the 
aircraft being used as an air ambulance. If the enrolling ambulance company owns the aircraft, the 
owner's name on the FAA 135 Certificate must be the same as the enrolling ambulance company's 
name (or the ambulance company owner as reported in Sections 5 or 6) in this application. If the 
enrolling ambulance company leases the aircraft from another company, a copy of the lease agreement 
must accompany this enrollment application. 

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE o CHANGE DADO o DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 
I 

Type (automobile, aircraft, boat, etc.) Vehicle Identification Number 

Make (e.g., Ford) Model (e.g., 350T) • Year (yyyy) 

Does this vehicle provide: 

Advanced life support (Level 1) DYES DNO Specialty care transport DYES DNO 
Advanced life support (Level 2) DYES DNO Land ambulance DYES NO 
Basic I ife support DYES DNO Air ambulance-fixed wing DYES DNO 
Emergency runs DYES DNO Air ambulance-rotary wing YES DNO 
Non-emergency runs DYES DNO Marine ambulance DYES NO 
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES 

INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITY (lDTF) PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 
Below is a list of the performance standards that an IDTF must meet in order to obtain or maintain their 
Medicare billing privileges. These standards, in their entirety, can be found in 42 C.F.R section 41O.33(g). 

1. Operate its business in compliance with all applicable Federal and State licensure and regulatory 
requirements for the health and safety of patients. 

2. Provides complete and accurate information on its enrollment application. Changes in ownership, 
changes of location, changes in general supervision, and adverse legal actions must be reported to 
the Medicare fee-for-service contractor on the Medicare enrollment application within 30 calendar 
days of the change. All other changes to the enrollment application must be reported within 
90 calendar days. 

3. Maintain a physical facility on an appropriate site. For the purposes of this standard, a post office 
box, commercial mail box, hotel or motel is not considered an appropriate site. 

(i) The physical facility, including mobile units, must contain space for equipment appropriate 
to the services designated on the enrollment application, facilities for hand washing, adequate 
patient privacy accommodations, and the storage of both business records and current medical 
records within the office setting of the IDTF, or IDTF home office, not within the actual 
mobile unit. 

(ii) IDTF suppliers that provide services remotely and do not see beneficiaries at their 
practice location are exempt from providing hand washing and adequate patient privacy 
accommodations. , 

4. Have all applicable diagnostic testing equipment available at the physical site excluding portable 
diagnostic testing equipment. A catalog of portable diagnostic equipment, including diagnostic 
testing equipment serial numbers, must be maintained at the physical site. In addition, portable 
diagnostic testing equipment must be available for inspection within two business days of a CMS 
inspection request. The IDTF must maintain a current inventory of the diagnostic testing equipment, 
including serial and registration numbers, provide this information to the designated fee-for-service 
contractor upon request, and notify the contractor of any changes in equipment within 90 days. 

5. Maintain a primary business phone under the name of the designated business. The primary business 
phone must be located at the designated site of the business, or within the home office of the mobile 
IDTF units. The telephone number or toll free numbers must be available in a local directory and 
through directory assistance. 

6. Have a comprehensive liability insurance policy of at least $300,000 per location that covers both 
the place of business and all customers and employees of the IDTF. The policy must be carried 
by a non-relative owned company. Failure to maintain required insurance at all times will result 
in revocation of the IDTF's billing privileges retroactive to the date the insurance lapsed. IDTF 
suppliers are responsible for providing the contact information for the issuing insurance agent and 
the underwriter. In addition, the IDTF must: 

(i) Ensure that the insurance policy must remain in force at all times and provide coverage of at 
least $300,000 per incident; and 

(ii) Notify the CMS designated contractor in writing of any policy changes or cancellations. 

7. Agree not to directly solicit patients, which include, but is not limited to, a prohibition on telephone, 
computer, or in-person contacts. The IDTF must accept only those patients referred for diagnostic 
testing by an attending physician, who is furnishing a consultation or treating a beneficiary for a 
specific medical problem and who uses the results in the management of the beneficiary's specific 
medical problem. Nonphysician practitioners may order tests as set forth in §41O.32(a)(3). 
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ATIACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued) 

8. Answer, document, and maintain documentation of a beneficiary's written clinical complaint at the 
physical site of the IDTF (For mobile IDTFs, this documentation would be stored at their home 
office.) This includes, but is not limited to, the following: 

(i) The name, address, telephone number, and health insurance claim number of the beneficiary. 

(ii) The date the complaint was received; the name of the person receiving the complaint; and a 
summary of actions taken to resolve the complaint. 

(iii) If an investigation was not conducted, the name of the person making the decision and the 
reason for the decision. 

9. Openly post these standards for review by patients and the public. 

10. Disclose to the government any person having ownership, financial, or control interest or any other 
legal interest in the supplier at the time of enrollment or within 30 days of a change. 

11. Have its testing equipment calibrated and maintained per equipment instructions and in compliance 
with applicable manufacturers suggested maintenance and calibration standards. 

12. Have technical staff on duty with the appropriate credentials to perform tests. The IDTF must 
be able to produce the applicable Federal or State licenses or certifications of the individuals 
performing these services. 

13. Have proper medical record storage and be able to retrieve medical records upon request from eMS 
or its fee-for-service contractor within 2 business days. 

14. Permit eMS, including its agents, or its designated fee-for-service contractors, to conduct 
unannounced, on-site inspections to confirm the IDTF's compliance with these standards. The IDTF 
must be accessible during regular business hours to eMS and beneficiaries and must maintain a 
visible sign posting the normal business hours of the IDTF. 

15. With the exception of hospital-based and mobile IDTFs, a fixed base IDTF does not include the 
following: 
(i) Sharing a practice location with another Medicare-enrolled individual or organization. 

(ii) Leasing or subleasing its operations or its practice location to another Medicare enrolled 
individual or organization. 

(iii) Sharing diagnostic testing equipment using in the initial diagnostic test with another Medicare­
enrolled individual or organization. 

16. Enrolls in Medicare for any diagnostic testing services that it furnishes to a Medicare beneficiary, 
regardless of whether the service is furnished in a mobile or fixed base location. 

17. Bills for all mobile diagnostic services that are furnished to a Medicare beneficiary, unless the 
mobile diagnostic service is part of a service provided under arrangement as described in section 
1861(w)(1) of the Act. 
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued) 

Instructions 
If you perform diagnostic tests, other than clinical laboratory or pathology tests, and are required to 
enroll as an IDTF, you must complete this attachment. CMS requires the information in this attachment 
to determine whether the enroIling supplier meets all IDTF standards including, but not limited to, those 
listed on page 40 of this application. Not all suppliers that perform diagnostic tests are required to enroll as 
an IDTF. 

Diagnostic Radiology 
Many diagnostic tests are radiological procedures that require the professional services of a radiologist. 
A radiologist's practice is generally different from those of other physicians because radiologists usually 
do not bill E&M codes or treat a patient's medical condition on an ongoing basis. A radiologist or group 
practice of radiologists is not necessarily required to enroll as an IDTF. If enrolling as a diagnostic 
radiology group practice or clinic and billing for the technical component of diagnostic radiological tests 
without enrolling as an IDTF (if the entity is a free standing diagnostic facility), it should contact the 
carrier to determine that it does not need to enroll as an IDTF. 

A mobile IDTF that provides X-ray services is not classified as a portable X-ray supplier. 

Regulations governing IDTFs can be found at 42 C.F.R. 410.33. 

CPT·4 and HCPCS Codes-Report all CPT-4 and HCPCS codes for which this IDTF will bill Medicare. 
Include the following: 
• Provide the CPT-4 or HCPCS codes for which this IDTF intends to bill Medicare, 

• The name and type of equipment used to perform the reported procedure, and 

• The model number of the reported equipment. 

The IDTF should report all Current Procedural Terminology, Version 4 (CPT-4) codes, Healthcare 
Common Procedural Coding System codes (HepCS), and types of equipment (including the model 
number), for which it will perform tests, supervise, interpret, and/or bill. All codes reported must be for 
diagnostic tests that an IDTF is allowed to perform. Diagnostic tests that are clearly surgical in nature, 
which must be performed in a hospital or ambulatory surgical center, should not be reported. 

Consistent with IDTF supplier standard 6 on page 40 of this application, all IDTFs enrolling in Medicare 
must have a comprehensive liability insurance policy of at least $300,000 per location, that covers both 
the place of business and all customers and employees of the IDTF. The policy must be carried by a non­
relative owned company. Failure to maintain the required insurance at all times will result in revocation of 
the Medicare supplier billing number, retroactive to the date the insurance lapsed. Malpractice insurance 
policies do not demonstrate compliance with this requirement. 

AU IDTFs must submit a complete copy of the aforementioned liability insurance policy with this application. 
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued) 

A. Standards Qualifications 
Provide the date this Independent Diagnostic Testing Facility met all current eMS standards (mmlddlww) 

B. CPT-4 and HCPCS Codes 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting infonnation, check the appHcable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO I D DELETE 
i 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 
f 

All codes reported here must be for diagnostic tests that an IDTF is allowed to perform.Diagnostic tests 
that are clearly surgical in nature, which must be performed in a hospital or ambulatory surgical center, 
should not be reported. Clinical laboratory and pathology codes should not be reported. This page may be 
copied for additional codes or equipment. 

CPT -4 OR HCPCS CODE EQUIPMENT 
MODEL NUMBER 

(Required) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 
i 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 
~ .. 
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ATIACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued) 

C. Interpreting Physician Information 
Check here D if this section does not apply because the interpreting physician will bill separate from the IDTF. 

All physicians whose interpretations will be billed by this IDTF with the technical component (TC) of the 
test (Le., global billing) must be listed in this section. If there are more than three physicians, copy and 
complete this section as needed. All interpreting physicians must be currently enrolled in the Medicare 
program. 

If you are billing for interpretations as an individual reassigning benefits, the interpreting physician must 
complete the Reassignment of Benefits Form (eMS 855R). Note: Both the IDTF and individual physician 
must be enrolled with the fee-for-service contractor where the IDTF is located. 

If you are billing for purchased interpretations, all requirements for purchased interpretations must be met. 

When a mobile unit of the IDTF performs a technical component of a diagnostic test and the interpretive 
physician is the same physician who ordered the test, the IDTF cannot bill for the interpretation. Therefore, 
these interpreting physicians should not be reported since the interpretive physician must submit his/her 
own claims for these tests. 

1ST Interpreting Physician Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE CHANGE DADO D DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.) 

Social Security Number (Required) Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) (Required) 

Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI 

2ND Interpreting Physician Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE D CHANGE DADO D DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name ISuffiX (e.g., Jr., Sr.) 

Social Security Number (Required) Date of Birth (mmlddlyyyy) (Required) 

Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI 
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued) 

3RD Interpreting Physician Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlwyy) 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.) 

Social Security Number (Required) Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) (Required) 

Medicare Identification Number Of issued) NPI 

D. Personnel (Technicians) Who Perform Tests 
Complete this section with information about all non-physician personnel who perform tests for this IDTF. 
Notarized or certified true copies of the State license or certificate should be attached. 

1ST PERSONNEL (TECHNICIAN) INFORMATION 

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO i D DELETE 

DATE (mmlddlyyyy) I 
First Name Middle Initial Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.) 

Social Security Number (Required) Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) (Required) 

Is this technician State licensed or State certified? (see instructions for clarification) DYES DNO 

License/Certification Number (if applicable) LicenselCertification Issue Date (mm/dd/yyyy) (if applicable) 

Is this technician certified by a national credentialing organization? DYES DNO 

Name of credentialing organization (if applicable) Type of Credentials (if applicable) 

Is this technician employed by a hospital? DYES DNO 

If YES, provide the name of the hospital here: 
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued) 

2ND Personnel (Technician) Information 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

CHECK ONE DCHANGE DADO D DELETE 

DATE (mmiddlyyyy) 

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.) 

Social Security Number (ReqUired) I Date of B,rth (mmiddlyyyy) (Reqwed) 

Is this technician State licensed or State certified? (see instructions for clarification) DYES DNO 

License/Certification Number (if applicable) License/Certification Issue Date (mm/dd/yyyy) (if applicable) 

Is this technician certified by a national credentialing organization? DYES DNO 

Name of credentialing organization (if applicable) Type of Credentials Of applicable) 

Is this technician employed by a hospital? DYES DNO 

If YES, provide the name of the hospital here: 

E. Supervising Physicians 
Complete this section with identifying information about the physician(s) who supervise the operation of 
the IDTF and who provides the personal, direct, or general supervision per 42 C.F.R. 41O.32(b)(3). The 
supervising physician must also attest to his/her supervising responsibilities for the enrolling IDTF. 

Information concerning the type of supervision (personal, direct, or general) required for performance of 
specific IDTF tests can be obtained from your Medicare fee-for-service contractor. All IDTFs must report 
at least one supervisory physician, and at least one supervising physician must perform the supervision 
requirements stated in 42 c.F.R. 410.32(b)(3). All supervisory physician(s) must be currently enrolled 
in Medicare. 

The type of supervision being performed by each physician who signs the attestation on page 47 of this 
application should be listed in this section. 

Definitions of the types of supervision are as follows: 
• Personal Supervision means a physician must be in attendance in the room during the performance of 

the procedure. 

• Direct Supervision means the physician must be present in the office suite and immediately available 
to provide assistance and direction throughout the performance of the procedure. It does not mean that 
the physician must be present in the room when the procedure is performed. 

• General Supervision means the procedure is provided under the physician's overall direction and 
control, but the physician's presence is not required during the performance of the procedure. General 
supervision also includes the responsibility that the non-physician personnel who perform the tests are 
qualified and properly trained and that the equipment is operated properly, mai~~~smd 
that necessary supplies are available. 
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued) 

E. Supervising Physicians (Continued) 
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, 
and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

I 

I CHECK ONE DCHANGE I DADO D DELETE 

DATE (mmiddlyyyy) I I 
First Name Middle Initial I Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.) 

Social Security Number (Required) Date of Birth (mmlddlyyyy) (Required) 

Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI 

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable) 

TYPE OF SUPERVISION PROVIDED 
Check the appropriate box below indicating the type of supervision provided by the physician reported 
above for the tests performed by the IDTF in accordance with 42 C.F.R. 410.32 (b)(3) (See instructions for 
definitions). 

D Personal Supervision D Direct Supervision D General Supervision 

For each physician performing General Supervision, at least one of the three functions listed here must be 
checked. However, to meet the General Supervision requirement, in accordance with 42 C.F.R. 41O.33(b), 
the enrolling IDTF must have at least one supervisory physician for each of the three functions. For 
example, two physicians may be responsible for function 1, a third physician may be responsible for 
function 2, and a fourth physician may be responsible for function 3. All four supervisory physicians must 
complete and sign the supervisory physician section of this application. Each physician should only check 
the function(s) he/she actually performs. 

D Assumes responsibility for the overall direction and control of the quality of testing performed. 

D Assumes responsibility for assuring that the non-physician personnel who actually perform the 
diagnostic procedures are properly trained and meet required qualifications. 

D Assumes responsibility for the proper maintenance and calibration of the equipment and supplies 
necessary to perform the diagnostic procedures. 

OTHER SUPERVISION SITES 
Does this supervising physician provide supervision at any other IDTF? DYES D NO 

If yes, list all other IDTFs for which this physician provides supervision. For more than five, copy 
this sheet. 

NAME OF FACILITY ADDRESS TAX IDENTIFICATION LEVEL OF 
NUMBER SUPERVISION 

1. 

2. 

3. 
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued) 

E. Supervising Physicians (Continued) 

ArrESTATION STATEMENT FOR SUPERVISING PHYSICIANS 
All Supervising Physician(s) rendering supervisory services for this IDTF must sign and date this section. 
All signatures must be origina]. 

1. I hereby acknowledge that I have agreed to provide (lDTF Name) __________ _ 
with the Supervisory Physician services checked above for all CPT-4 and HCPCS codes reported in 
this Attachment. (See number 2 below if all reported CPT-4 and HCPCS codes do not apply). I also 
hereby certify that I have the required proficiency in the performance and interpretation of each type 
of diagnostic procedure, as reported by CPT-4 or HCPCS code in this Attachment (except for those 
CPT-4 or HCPCS codes identified in number 2 below). I have read and understand the Penalties for 
Falsifying Information on this Enrollment Application, as stated in Section 14 of this application. I 
am aware that falsifying information may result in fines and/or imprisonment. If I undertake super­
visory responsibility at any additional IDTFs, I understand that it is my responsibility to notify this 
IDTF at that time. 

2. I am not acting as a Supervising Physician for the following CPT-4 and/or HCPCS codes reported in 
this Attachment. 

CPT-4 OR HCPCS CODE CPT -4 OR HCPCS CODE CPT-4 OR HCPCS CODE 

3. Signature of Supervising Physician (First, Middle, Last, Jr., Sr., M.D., D.O., etc.) Date (mmlddlyyyy) 

All signatures must be original and signed and dated in ink (blue ink preferred). Applications with signatures 
deemed not original will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted. 
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES 

MEDICARE SUPPLIER ENROLLMENT APPLICATION PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) is authorized to collect the infonnation requested on this fonn 
by sections 1124(a)(l), 1124A(aX3), 1128, 1814, 1815, 1833(e),and 1842(r) of the Social Security Act [42 U.S.c. 
§§ 1320a-3(a)(l), 1320a-7, 1395f, 1395g, 1395(1)(e), and 1395u(r)] and section 31001(1) of the Debt Collection 
Improvement Act [31 U.s.c. § 7701(c)]. 

The purpose of collecting this information is to determine or verify the eligibility of individuals and organizations 
to enroll in the Medicare program as suppliers of goods and services to Medicare beneficiaries and to assist in the 
administration of the Medicare program. This infonnation will also be used to ensure that no payments will be made 
to providers who are excluded from participation in the Medicare program. All information on this form is required, 
with the exception of those sections marked as "optional" on the form. Without this infonnation, the ability to make 
payments will be delayed or denied. 

The information collected will be entered into the Provider Enrollment, Chain and Ownership System (PECOS). 
The information in this application will be disclosed according to the routine uses described below. 

Information from these systems may be disclosed under specific circumstances to: 
1. CMS contractors to carry out Medicare functions, collating or analyzing data, or to detect fraud or abuse; 

2. A congressional office from the record of an individual health care provider in response to an inquiry from the 
congressional office at the written request of that individual health care practitioner; 

3. The Railroad Retirement Board to administer provisions of the Railroad Retirement or Social Security Acts; 

4. Peer Review Organizations in connection with the review of claims, or in connection with studies or other review 
activities, conducted pursuant to Part B of Title XVIII of the Social Security Act; 

5. To the Department of Justice or an adjudicative body when the agency, an agency employee, or the United States 
Government is a party to litigation and the use of the information is compatible with the purpose for which the 
agency collected the infonnation; 

6. To the Department of Justice for investigating and prosecuting violations of the Social Security Act, to which 
criminal penalties are attached; 

7. To the American Medical Association (AMA), for the purpose of attempting to identify medical doctors when 
the National Plan and Provider Enumeration System is unable to establish identity after matching contractor 
submitted data to the data extract provided by the AMA; 

8. An individual or organization for a research, evaluation, or epidemiological project related to the prevention of 
disease or disability, or to the restoration or maintenance of health; 

9. Other Federal agencies that administer a Federal health care benefit program to enumerate/enroll providers of 
medical services or to detect fraud or abuse; 

10. State Licensing Boards for review of unethical practices or non-professional conduct; 

11. States for the purpose of administration of health care programs; and/or 

12. Insurance companies, self insurers, health maintenance organizations, multiple employer trusts, and other health 
care groups providing health care claims processing, when a link to Medicare or Medicaid claims is established, 
and data are used solely to process supplier's health care claims. 

The supplier should be aware that the Computer Matching and Privacy Protection Act of 1988 (P.L. 100-503) 
amended the Privacy Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552a, to pennit the government to verify infonnation through 
computer matching. 

Protection of Proprietary Information 
Privileged or confidential commercial or financial infonnation collected in this fonn is protected from public 
disclosure by Federal law 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(4) and Executive Order 12600. 

Protection of Confidential Commercial and/or Sensitive Personal Information 
If any information within this application (or attachments thereto) constitutes a trade secret or privileged or 
confidential information (as such terms are interpreted under the Freedom of Infonnation Act and applicable case 
law), or is of a highly sensitive personal nature such that disclosure would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion 
of the personal privacy of one or more persons, then such information will be protected fro~~~l!'Pder 
5 U.S.c. §§ 552(b)(4) and/or (b)(6), respectively. 
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Post-Closing Structure 

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 

Sole Member 

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation 
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II!~.:.:I i)i'll Revenue Service 
Wasnington, D.C. 20224 

Dale: 04 DE C 1881 

Northwestern Foundation 
For Research and Education 
79 W. Monroe Street 
Su-ite 700 
Chicago, IL 60603 

Dear Applicant: 

Department of the Treasury 

Employer Identification Number: 

Key District: 

Chicago 
Accounting Period Ending: 

August c... 
FCntrldalion Status laSSlflcahon: 

5AlJt~~)e<JJin~ pllJlJl'ddP-)(A) (vi) 
December 31, 1982 

Person to Contact: l~ .- --. " ~ '-. C.~,. ~ 
~-- ..... ," s 

(:. .... ~) JG':-:·.:.7~ 
Contact Telephone Number. ... 

Based on infoTDation supplied. and assuming your operations will be as stated 
in your application for recognition of exemption. we have determined you are exempt 
from Federal income tax under section 5Jl(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

Because you are a newly created organization. we are not now making a final 
determination of your foundation status under section 509(a) of the Code. However. 
we have determined that you can reasonably be expected to be a publicly supported 
organization described in section 509(a)(l) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). 

Accordingly. you will be treated as a publicly supported organization. and not 
as a private foundation. during an advance ruling period. This advance ruling period 
begins on the, date of your inception and ends on the date shown above. 

Within 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period. you must submit 
to your key District Director information needed to determine whether you have met 
the requirements of the applicable support test during the advance ruling period. 
If you establish that you have been a publicly supported organization. you will 
be classified as a section 509(a)(1) or 509(a)(2) organization'as long as you 
continue to meet the requirements of the applicable support test. If you do not 
meet the public support requirements during Uie advance ruling period. you will be 
classified as a private foundation for future periods. Also. if you are classified 
as a private foundation. you will be treated as a private foundation from the date 
of your inception for purposes of sections 507(d) and 4940. 

Grantors and donors may rely on the determination that you are not a private 
foundation until 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period. If you 
~ubmit the required information within the 90 days. grantors and donors may 
coniinue to rely on the advance determination until the Service makes a final 
determination of your foundation status. However. if notice that you will no longer 
be trea~ed. as a section 509(a)(1) ·organization is published in the Internal 
Revenue ~ulletin. g:oantors and donors may not· rely on this dete rmina tion after the 
date of such publication. Also. a grantor or donor may not rely on this 509(a)(1) 
determination if he or she was in part responsible for. or waS aware of. the act 
or failure to act that resulted in your loss of section 509(a) (1) status. 
or acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you 
would be removed from classification as a section 509(a)(1) organization. 

(over) M-6483 (6-77) 
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If your sources of support, Or your purposes, character, or method of operation 
ch~ng8, please let your key district know so that office can conslder the effect 
cf the ch~nge on your exempt status and foundation status. Also, you shopld inform 
your key District Directoi of all changes in your name or address. 

Generally. you are not liable for social securlty (FICA) taxes unless you file 
a waiver of exe~ptlon certificate as provided in the Federal insurance Contributions 
Act. If you have paid FICA taxes without fillng the waiver, you should contact 
your key District Director. You are not liable for the tax imposed under the 
Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA!. 

Organlzatlons that are not prlvate foundatlons are not· subject to the excise 
taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However. you are not automatically exempt from 
other Federal excise taxes. If you have questions about excise, employment, or other 
Federal taxes. contact any Internal Revenue Service office. 

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code. 
Bequests. legacies. devises. transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are 
deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable 
provisions of sections 2055. 2106, and 2522 of the Code. 

You are required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income 
Tax, only if your gross receipts each year are normally more than S10.000. If a 
return is required, it must be filed by the 15th day of the fifth month after the 
end of your annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty of $10 a day, up to 
a maximum of $5,000. when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause, 
for the delay. 

You are not required to file Federal income tax returns unless you are subject 
to the tax on unrelated business in,come under section 511 of the Code. If you are 
subject to this tax. you must file an income tax return on Form 990-T, In this 
letter. we are not determining whether any of your present or proposed activities 
are unrelated trade or business as defined in section 513 of the Code. 

You need an employer identification number even if you have no employees. If 
an employer identification number was not entered on your application, a number 
will be assigned to you and you will be advised of it. Please use that number on 
all returns you file and in all correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service. 

We are informing your key District Director of this action. Because this 
letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status and foundation 
status, you should keep it in your permanent records. 

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose name and telephone 
number are shown in the heading of this letter. 

" 

Sincerely yours, 

f!ilVLk· ~ 
Peter K. Bros 
Chief. Rulings Section 
Exempt Organizations 

Technical Branch 

2 

M-6483 (6-77) 

ATTACHMENT 5 



-

I;:l'::i:",';' J::H::t..;I,lHkD KLEHlf1HN LTD CHGO 312 782 4511 P.02 

, ' . 
Intornat Rov.nut ~rvtce 
District Dlrtct~r ' 
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fbi •• cCttit., our l.tttr ot the abovt ~tt in which we 't~t'Q that 
you would b, tr.,~,d " an orl&nizatiQo which i. not a private toundation 
until th •• ~pirat~on of ~our advanot rulln, period. 

a .... d." Oft tb. i lnformAtion you '.u'bmitted, we have determined that you 
art not. prl .... t.· tounc!!.t1on within the m.aninc ot .,ction S09(a) or the 
Intimal fttV.bUI COd'l~,!au •• you art an orlln1:&tion of tht type deseribed 
1n •• c1.1011 ~i I~ ('1,. 2... • 'ieur .xempt ltatu under •• ction SOl; ~}(3) ot the 
co~. 1 •• till in ~tt.ot. 

Orant"ON 'and l ccntr!bl.ltorP may:' rtly cn··th1. d.t.rm1nat1on l.1ntll the 
Intarnal ",v.nue I.rvioa pl.l=ll$h •• notice to th. C~ntrarY. Howevtr. l 
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I,oaul. thi.' hthr could helprllol ..... any q'UUUCH\1 about your pr1ve.te 
foundation Itatus, pltase keep it in your permantnt r.cord.., 

It yo~ h~o .ny qu •• tions. plt~S. contlot the p.r.on whose nam~ a~d 
t.lephont numb.r art .hown above. 

S1nc.rel:; yours. 
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

SEPTEMBER 13,2013 

ct CORPORATION SYSTEM 
600 S 2ND ST 
SPRINGFIELD IL 62704 

. JESSE WHITE • Secretary of State 

RE NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTY FOUNDATION 

DEAR SIR OR MADAM: 

APPLICATION TO ADOPT AN ASSUMED NAME HAS BEEN PLACED ON FILE AND THE 
CORPORATION CREDITED WITH THE REQUIRED FEE. 

THE DUPLICATE COpy IS ENCLOSED. 

SINCERELY, 

(h~~. 
JESSE WHITE 
SECRETARY OF STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS SERVICES 
CORPORATION DIVISION 
TELEPHONE (217) 782-6961 

JW:CD 
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Form NFP 104.15/20 
(Rev. Jan. 2003) 

Secretary of State Jesse White 
Department of Business Services 
501 S. Second St., Rm. 350 
Springfield, IL 62156 
217·782·9520 
www.cyberdrlveillinols.com 

Payment may be made bY chec:k payable 
or money order to Secretary of state. If 
check is returned for any reason this fll· 
ing will be void. Please do not send cash. 

Application to Adopt, 
Change or Cancel an 

Assumed Corporate Name 
Under the General Not for ProtH. Corporation Act 

SUBMIT IN DUPLICATE 

Please type or print clearly. 

Filing Fee: $ & (). 
(See Note BelOW) 

Approved: c:I c..... 
-

1. Corporate Name: Northwestem Medical Faculty Foundation 

FILE' 52179653 

SEP 1 3 2013 
JESSE WHITE 

SECRETARY OF STA.TE 

2. State or Country of Incorporation: .:.:"::.::Iin.:.:o:.::is=-_______________________ ~_ 

3. Date Incorporated (if an Illinois corporation) or Date Authorized ,to Transact Business in Illinois (if a foreign corporation): 

October 3 1980 
Month & Day 

Complete NO.4 and No.5 If adopting or changing an assumed corporate name. 

4. Corporation intends to adopt and to transact business under the Assumed Corporate Name .of: 

Northwestern Medical Group 

5. The right to use the Assumed Corporate Name shall be effective from the date this application is filed by the Secretary 

of State until ______ --:O":-e;;..;;to::-b'-:e'-::r~1 ______ , ..c;;,2;.;;;O...;.15~ __ " the first day of the corporation's anniversary 
Month & Oay Year 

month in the next year evenly divisible by five. 

Complete No.6 If changing or cancelling an assumed corporate name. 

6. Corporation intends to cease transacting business under the Assumed Corporate Name of: ' 

7. The undersigned corporation has caused this statement to be signed by a duly authorized' officer who affirms, under 
penalties of perjury, that the facts stated herein are true and correct. 

Dated __ --.,;A..;.u..:::::g~us;:.t::;:-;~-=d::l-.l"E::!.---
~ _ Month & ca, y , vear 

2013 Northwestern Medical Faculty Fdundation 

'/)W~ 
Exact Name of Corporation 

Any Authorized Officer's Signature 

Brian Walsh, Vice President, Finance, Chief Financial Officer, and Treasure; 
Name and Tide (type or print) 

NOTE:· The filing fee to adopt an assumed corporate name is $150 if the current year ends with a 0 or 5; $120 if the 
current year ends with a 1 or 6; $90 if the current year ends with a 2 or 7; $60 if the current year ends with a 3 
or 8; or $30 if the current year ends with a 4 or 9. . :" , . 

•. The fee for cancelling an assumed corporate name is $5. 

• The fee to change an assumed corporate name is $5. 

Printed by aulhorilyollhe State 01 Illinois. March 2013 - 1 - C211.7' " • . ' 
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I 
SW 67 200808 

2009?8 086296 I 
3643 

60611 
K 93490·132-00616-9 AOlSl772 2 

IRS USE ONLY 363097297 TE 3 

fij 
Depnrtment of the Tfeasmy 
IlIternDl Revenge Sbnice 
OGDEN UT 8410 ·0014 

For assistance, call: . 
1-800-829-0115 

~-.. -. ~'i. 

066742 

066742.649 51.0237.006 1 ~ 0.357 695 

1.lIlIlJllullulIIl'IIIII"II.IIIIIIIIII.I.m Iii illulIllIlI 

NDRTHWElTERN MEDICAL FACULTY 
FOUNDA~IDN INC ; 

680 N LrKE SHORE DR STE!1118 
CHICAGO IL 60611-4402934 

! 
I 

. ·---8tateInent-ofAQjustment-to-¥ourAccount ,- " 
I 
I 

Ba1anc~ Due on Account Before Adjustment 

I . Adjustment Computation 

Penalty Decrease - Filing Late 

Interest jAllowed 
Net A~justment Credit 

Noth:eNumber: CP2IO 
Date: October 5, 2009 

Taxpayer Identification Number: 
36-3097297 
Tax Fonn: 990 
T ax Period: August 31, 2008 

Amount 0 fRefund 

$11,700.00 

$7.54 

$11,034.38 

$11,707.54 

$673.16 

Overpayment 5673.16 

This is a result 1f your inquiry 0 f July 31, 2009. 

Interest allowe~must be reported aSi;income on your next income tax return. 

Status of Your !Account - Refund 

We'll relhnd yoL overpayment (plus interest when applicable), if you owe no other taxes or have no other 
debts the law re~uires us to collect . 

I 
Status of Your IAccount (Exam) 

I . 
This notice isn*tlthe result of an examination of your retum~We notify a taxpayer when we select his/her 
return for examination. . ' 

I 
For tax forms, i~uctions and information visit WWW.irs.gov. (Access to this site will not provide you 
with your specific taxpayer account infortnation.) 
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Seq. No.: A0151772 CP: 210 
TIN: 36-3091297 Fonn:990 

066742 

. i-

I 

~ . 

~CUTHERE I . 

Return this voucher wilhlyour payment or correspondence. 
Your TelephoneNuinb~: .. _,,- 's'est Time loCulI: '. .., 
( L-- I AM PM -- --,-

93490-132-00616·9 200938 10241.5 

Internal Revenue Se.vice 

OGDEN UT "r-0074 . 

lI'illll .. IIII.IIIIII,ulllllllllmlllll.lul.I,,11 

I 

TE 

210 

363097297 SW 67 2 200808 
I 

I 

Tax Period: August 31 1 2008 

o Correspondence enclosed: 
. • 'Write yourTllxpliyerldentificlltion 

. ~umber! lax period and tax fonn number 
hn your mqulIY or correspondence 

, NORTHWEsJRNMEDlCALFACULTY . 
FOUNDATIOlijINC • 
680 N L~E S~ORE DR STE 1118 
ClnCAGO IL j 60611-4402934 
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Enrollment Disclosure Statement 
Illinois Medical Assistance Progranl 
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MEDICARE ENROLLMENT APPLICATION 

Durable Medical Equipment, Prosthetics, Orthotics, 
and Supplies (DMEPOS) Suppliers 

CMS-855S 

SEE PAGE 1 FOR A SUMMARY OF THE DMEPOS SUPPLIER STANDARDS. TO ENROLL IN THE MEDICARE 
PROGRAM AND BE ELIGIBLE TO SUBMIT CLAIMS AND RECEIVE PAYMENTS, EVERY DMEPOS SUPPLIER 
APPLICANT MUST MEET AND MAINTAIN THESE ENROLLMENT STANDARDS. 

SEE PAGE 2 TO DETERMINE IF YOU ARE COMPLETING THE CORRECT APPLICATION. 

SEE PAGE 3 FOR INFORMATION ON WHERE TO MAIL THIS COMPLETED APPLICATION. 

SEE SECTION 12 FOR A LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO BE SUBMITIED WITH THIS 
APPLICATION. 

TO VIEW YOUR CURRENT MEDICARE ENROLLMENT RECORD GO TO: 
HTIPS:IIPECOS.CMS.HHS.GOV 



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES 

Form Approved 
OMB No. 0938-1056 

DMEPOS SUPPLIER STANDARDS FOR MEDICARE ENROLLMENT 

Below is an abbreviated summary of the standards every Medicare DMEPOS supplier must meet in order to obtain and 
retain their billing privileges. These standards, in their entirety, including the surety bond provisions, are listed in 42 CFR 
§ 424.57(c) and (d) and can be found at http://www.cms.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroll/10 DMEPOSSupplierStandards. 
asp#TopOfPage. 

1. A supplier must be in compliance with all applicable 
Federal and State licensure and regulatory requirements. 

2. A supplier must provide complete and accurate 
information on the DMEPOS supplier application. Any 
changes to this information must be reported to the 
National Supplier Clearinghouse within 30 days. 

3. A supplier must have an authorized individual whose 
signature is binding sign the enrollment application for 
billing privileges. 

4. A supplier must fill orders from its own inventory or 
contract with other companies for the purchase of items 
necessary to fill orders. A supplier cannot contract with 
any entity that is currently excluded from the Medicare 
program, any State health care programs, or any other 
Federal procurement or non-procurement programs. 

5. A supplier must advise beneficiaries that they may rent 
or purchase inexpensive or routinely purchased durable 
medical equipment, and of the purchase option for 
capped rental equipment. 

6. A supplier must notify beneficiaries of warranty 
coverage and honor all warranties under applicable 
State law, and repair or replace free of charge Medicare 
covered items that are under warranty. 

7. A supplier must maintain a physical facility on an 
appropriate site and must maintain a visible sign 
with posted hours of operation. The location must be 
accessible to the public and staffed during posted hours 
of business. The location must be at least 200 square 
feet and contain space for storing records. 

B. A supplier must permit CMS or its agents to conduct 
on-site inspections to ascertain the supplier's compliance 
with these standards. 

9. A supplier must maintain a primary business telephone 
listed under the name of the business in a local directory 
or a toll free number available through directory 
assistance. The exclusive use of a beeper, answering 
machine, answering service or cell phone during posted 
business hours is prohibited. 

10. A supplier must have comprehensive liability insurance 
in the amount of at least $300,000 that covers both 
the supplier's place of business and all customers and 
employees of the supplier. If the supplier manufactures 
its own items this insurance must also cover product 
liability and completed operations. 

11. A supplier is prohibited from direct solicitation to 
Medicare beneficiaries. For complete details on this 
prohibition see 42 CFR § 424.57(c)(11). 

12. A supplier is responsible for delivery of and must instruct 
beneficiaries on the use of Medicare covered items, and 
maintain proof of delivery and beneficiary instruction. 

13. A supplier must answer questions and respond to 
complaints of beneficiaries and maintain documentation 
of such contacts. 

14. A supplier must maintain and replace at no charge or 
repair cost either directly or through a service contract 
with another company, any Medicare-covered items it 
has rented to beneficiaries. 

CMS-855S (01/13) 

15. A supplier must accept returns of substandard (less than 
full quality for the particular item) or unsuitable items 
(inappropriate for the beneficiary at the time it was 
fitted and rented or sold) from beneficiaries. 

16. A supplier must disclose these standards to each 
benefiCiary it supplies a Medicare-covered item. 

17. A supplier must disclose any person having ownership, 
financial or control interest in the supplier. 

18. A supplier must not conveyor reassign a supplier 
number; i.e., the supplier may not sell or allow another 
entity to use its' Medicare billing number. 

19. A supplier must have a complaint resolution protocol 
established to address beneficiary complaints that relate 
to these standards. A record of these complaints must be 
maintained at the physical facility. 

20. Complaint records must include: the name, address, 
telephone number and health insurance claim number 
of the beneficiary, a summary of the complaint. and any 
actions taken to resolve it. 

21. A supplier must agree to furnish CMS any information 
required by the Medicare statute and regulations. 

22. A supplier must be accredited by a CMS-approved 
accreditation organization in order to receive and 
retain a supplier billing number. The accreditation must 
indicate the specific products and services for which the 
supplier is accredited in order for the supplier to receive 
payment for those specific products and services (except 
for certain exempt pharmaceuticals). 

23. A supplier must notify their accreditation organization 
when a new DMEPOS location is opened. 

24. All supplier locations, whether owned or subcontracted, 
must meet the DMEPOS quality standards and be 
separately accredited in order to bill Medicare. 

25. A supplier must disclose upon enrollment all products 
and services, including the addition of new product lines 
for which they are seeking accreditation. 

26. A supplier must meet the surety bond requirements 
specified in 42 CFR § 424.57(d). 

27. A supplier must obtain oxygen from a state-licensed 
oxygen supplier. 

2B. A supplier must maintain ordering and referring 
documentation consistent with provisions found in 
42 CFR § 424.516(f). 

29. A supplier is prohibited from sharing a practice location 
with other Medicare providers and suppliers. 

30. A supplier must remain open to the public for a 
minimum of 30 hours per week except phYSicians (as 
defin~din section 1B48G) (3) of the Act), physical and 
occupational therapists or DMEPOS suppliers working 
with custom made orthotics and prosthetics. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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WHO SHOULD COMPLETE AND SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION 

The following types of Durable Medical Equipment, Prosthetics, Orthotics and Supplies (DMEPOS) suppliers 
must complete this application to enroll in the Medicare program and receive a Medicare Billing number: 
• Ambulatory Surgical Center 
• Department Store 
• Grocery Store 
• Home Health Agency 
• Hospital 
• Indian Health Service or 

Tribal Facility 
• Intermediate Care 

Nursing Facility 
• Medical Supply Company 

• Nursing Faci lity (other) . 
• Ocularist 
• Occupational Therapist 
• Optician 
• Orthotics Personnel 
• Oxygen and/or Oxygen 

Related Equipment Supplier 
• Pedorthic Personnel 
• Pharmacy 

• Physical Therapist 
• Physician, including Dentist 

and Optometrist 
• Prosthetics Personnel 
• ProsthetidOrthotic Personnel 
• Rehabilitation Agency 
• Skilled Nursing Facility 
• Sleep Laboratory/Medicine 
• Sports Medicine 

If your DMEPOS supplier type is not listed, contact the National Supplier Clearinghouse Medicare Administrative 
Contractor (NSC MAC) before you submit this application. 

Complete this application if you plan to bill or already bill Medicare for DMEPOS and you are: 
• Enrolling in Medicare for the first time as a DMEPOS supplier. 
• Currently enrolled in Medicare as a DMEPOS supplier and need to report changes to your current business, 

(e.g., you are adding, removing, or changing existing information under this Medicare supplier billing 
number). Changes must be reported within 30 days of the change. 

• Currently enrolled in Medicare as a DMEPOS supplier and need to enroll a new business location using the 
same tax identification number already enrolled with the NSC MAC. 

• Currently enrolled in Medicare as a DMEPOS supplier and need to enroll a new business location using a 
tax identification number not currently enrolled with the NSC MAC. 

• Currently enrolled in Medicare as a DMEPOS supplier and received notice to revalidate your enrollment. 
• Reactivating your Medicare DMEPOS supplier billing number. 
• Voluntarily terminating your Medicare DMEPOS supplier billing number. 

DMEPOS suppliers can apply for enrollment in the Medicare program or make a change in their enrollment 
information using either: 
• The Internet-based Provider Enrollment, Chain and Ownership System (PECOS), or 
• The paper CMS-855S enrollment application. Be sure you are using the most current version. 
For additional information regarding the Medicare enrollment process, including Internet-based PECOS and to 
get the current version of the CMS-855S, go to http://www.cms.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroli. 

BILLING NUMBER AND NATIONAL PROVIDER IDENTIFIER INFORMATION 

The Medicare Identification Number, often referred to as a Medicare supplier number or Medicare billing 
number is a generic term for any number other than the National Provider Identifier (NPI) that is used by a 
DMEPOS supplier to bill the Medicare program. 

The National Provider Identifier (NPI) is the standard unique health identifier for health care providers and 
suppliers and is assigned by the National Plan and Provider Enumeration System (NPPES). To become a 
Medicare DMEPOS supplier, you must obtain an NPI and furnish it on this application prior to enrolling in 
Medicare or when submitting a change to your existing Medicare enrollment information. Applying for the 
NPI is a process separate from Medicare enrollment. To obtain an NPI, you may apply online at https:llnppes. 
cms.hhs.gov. For more information about NPI enumeration, visit www.cms.govlNationaIProvldentStand. 

NOTE: The Legal Business Name (LBN) and Tax Identification Number (TIN) that you furnish in Section 1 B of 
this application must be the same LBN and TIN you used to obtain your NPI. Once this information is entered 
into PECOS from this application, your LBN, TIN and NPI must match exactly in both the Medicare Provider 
Enrollment Chain and Ownership System and the National Plan and Provider Enumeration System. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION 

All information on this form is required with the exception of those fields specifically marked as "optional." 
Any field marked as optional is not required to be completed nor does it need to be updated or reported as a 
"change of information"as required in 42 CFR § 424.516. However, it is highly recommended that if reported, 
these fields be kept up-to-date. ATTACHMENT 5 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION (Continued) 

• Type or print all information so that it is legible. Do not use pencil. Blue ink is preferred. 
• When necessary to report additional information, copy and complete the applicable section as needed. 
• Attach all supporting documentation. 
• Keep a copy of your completed Medicare enrollment package for your own records. 

TIPS TO AVOID DELAYS IN YOUR ENROLLMENT 

• Complete all required sections as shown in Section 1; 
• Complete Section 9 for all delegated and authorized officials reported in Sections 14 and 15; 
• Report at least one owner and one managing employee for each location; 
• Enter your NPI in the applicable sections; 
• Include the Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) Agreement (CMS-588), when applicable, with your enrollment 

application; 
• Respond timely to development/information requests; and 
• Be sure the legal Business Name shown in Section 18 matches the name on your tax documents. 

Additional information and reasons for processing delays can be found at www.palmettogba.com/nsc. 

PROCESS FOR OBTAINING MEDICARE APPROVAL 

The standard process for becoming a Medicare DMEPOS supplier is as follows: 
1. The supplier obtains the required National Provider Identification Number (NPI), surety bond and/or 

accreditation PRIOR to completing and submitting this application to the NSC MAC. 
2. The supplier completes and submits this enrollment application (CMS-855S) and all supporting 

documentation to the NSC MAC. 
3. The NSC MAC reviews the application and conducts a site visit to verify compliance with the supplier 

standards found at 42 CFR § 424.57, 424.58, and 42 CFR § 424.500-565. 
4. After completing its review, the NSC MAC notifies the supplier in writing about its enrollment decision. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

The NSC MAC may request additional documentation to support or validate information reported on this 
application. You are responsible for providing this documentation within 30 days of the request. 

The information you provide on this form is protected under 5 U.S.c. Section 552(b)(4) and/or (b)(6), 
respectively. For more information, see the last page of this application to read the Privacy Act Statement. 

ACRONYMS COMMONLY USED IN THIS APPLICATION 

CFR: Code of Federal Regulations 
DME MAC: Durable Medical Equipment Medicare 
Administrative Contractor 
DMEPOS: Durable Medical Equipment, Prosthetics, 
Orthotics and Supplies 
EFT: Electronic Funds Transfer 
IRS: Internal Revenue Service 
LBN: legal Business Name 
LLC: limited liability Corporation 

NPI: National Provider Identifier 
NPPES: National Plan and Provider Enumeration 
System 
NSC MAC: National Supplier Clearinghouse Medicare 
Administrative Contractor 
PECOS: Provider Enrollment Chain and Ownership 
System 
SSN: Social Security Number 
TIN: Tax Identification Number 

WHERE TO MAIL YOUR APPLICATION 

The NSC MAC is responsible for processing your enrollment application. Mail this application to: 

National Supplier Clearinghouse 
Post Office Box 100142 
Columbia, SC 29202-3142 

Customer Service: 1-866-238-9652 
Web: http://www.palmettogba.com/nsc 

CMS-855S (01/13) 

Overnight Mailing Address: 
National Supplier Clearinghouse 
Palmetto GBA* AG-495 
2300 Springdale Drive, Bldg. 1 
Camden, SC 29020 
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION 

This section captures basic information and information about the reason you are submitting this application. 

A. BUSINESS LOCATION 
Provide the two-letter State Code (e.g., TX for Texas) where this business is physically located. 

[Q~ 
B. BUSINESS IDENTIFICATION 
DMEPOS suppliers must furnish their National Provider Identifier (NPI), Tax Identification Number (TIN), and 
Supplier Billing Number (if issued) below. 

NOTE: Each business location MUST have it's own NPI, unless enrolling as a sole proprietor/proprietorship with 
multiple locations. See Section 2C. 

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation 
National Provider Identifier (NPi) 

1275759789 
Tax Identification Number (TIN) 

36-3097297 
Supplier Billing Number (if issued) 

0597400001 

Read this in full prior to indicating the reason for submission in Section 1C. 

NEW ENROLLEES AND THOSE REPORTING A NEW TAX 10 NUMBER 

You are considered a new enrollee if you are: 
• Enrolling in the Medicare program as a DMEPOS supplier for the first time under the tax identification 

number reported in Section 1 B. 
• Currently enrolled in the Medicare program as a DMEPOS supplier but have a new tax identification 

number. If you are reporting a change to your tax identification number, you must complete a new 
CMS-855S enrollment application in its entirety. . 

• A currently enrolled DIVIEPOS supplier under new ownership with a different tax identification number. 
NOTE: New owners of existing DMEPOS suppliers must submit a dated bill of sale with the effective date of 
the new ownership. 

CURRENTLY ENROLLED MEDICARE DMEPOS SUPPLIERS 

Adding a New Location 
If you are currently enrolled as a Medicare DMEPOS supplier and are applying to enroll a new business 
location using a tax identification number that is already enrolled with the NSC MAC, you will need to 
complete only the required sections listed in Section 1 C of this application for the new location. 

Change of Information Other than Adding a New Location 
If you are adding, removing, or changing information under your current Medicare supplier billing number, 
including a change of ownership that does not change the current tax identification number, you will need 
to complete the appropriate sections as instructed and submit any new documentation. Any change to your 
existing enrollment data must be reported within 30 days of the effective date of the change. 

Reactivation 
If your Medicare DMEPOS supplier billing number was deactivated, you will be required to submit an updated 
CMS-855S. You must also meet all current requirements for your supplier type to reactivate your supplier 
billing number. 

Revalidation 
If you have been contacted by the NSC MAC to revalidate your Medicare enrollment you will be required to 
submit an updated enrollment application. Do not submit an application for revalidation until you have been 
contacted by the NSC MAC. 

Voluntary Termination 
If you will no longer provide DIVIEPOS items or services to Medicare beneficiaries you should voluntarily 
terminate your enrollment in the Medicare program as a DMEPOS supplier. 

NOTE: Enrollment applications submitted for "NEW ENROLLEES" MUST be signed by a~.'fT~~'3al, 
otherwise they will be returned unprocessed. 
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. REASON FOR SUBMITTING THIS APPLICATION 
Check one box and complete the Sections as indicated. 

o You are a new enrollee in Medicare or are enrolling a new location with a tax Complete all sections 
identification number not previously enrolled with the NSC MAC 

o You are adding a new business location using a tax identification number Complete sections 1-7,9 
currently enrolled with the NSC MAC (for managing employee 

only), 11 (optional), 12, 
and either 14 or 15 

o You are adding a new business location using a tax identification number Complete all sections 
NOT currently enrolled with the NSC MAC 

o You are reactivating your Medicare Supplier Billing Number. Complete all sections 

o You are revalidating your Medicare enrollment. Complete all sections 

o You are voluntarily terminating your Medicare enrollment. Complete sections 1, 2A, 

Effective date of termination: 
48, 4D, 11 (optional), and 
either 14 or 15 

IRl You are changing your Medicare enrollment information other than your tax Go to Section 1 D 
identification number. 

o You are changing your Tax Identification Number. Complete all sections 

D. WHAT INFORMATION IS CHANGING? 
Check all that apply and complete the required sections. 

PLEASE NOTE: When reporting ANY information, Sections 1 B, 7 and either 14 or 15 MUST always be 
completed in addition to completing the information that is changing within the required Section. 

CHECK ALL THAT APPLY REQUIRED SECTIONS 

o Current Business Location Information 1,2, 7, 11 (optional), 12 (if applicable), and 
either 14 or 15 

o Supplier Type (submit licensure if applicable) 1, 3, 7, 11 (optional), 12 (if applicable), and 

o Products and Services (submit accreditation if applicable) either 14 or 15 

o Accreditation Information 1, 3, 7, 11 (optional), 12 (if applicable), and 
either 14 or 15 

o Address Information 1, 4 as applicable for the address that is being 
o 1099 Mailing Address changed, 7, 11 (optional), 12 (if applicable), 
o Correspondence Mailing Address and either 14 or 15. 

o Revalidation Mailing Address 
o Remittance/Special Payment Mailing Address 
o Record Storage Address 

o Comprehensive Liability Insurance Information 1,5, 7,11 (optional), 12, and either 14 or 15 

o Surety Bond Information 1,6,7,11 (optional), 12, and either 14 or 15 

o Final Adverse Legal Actions 1,7,11 (optional), 12, and either 14 or 15 

IRl Ownership and/or Managing Control Information 1, 7,8 and/or 9,11 (optional), 12 (if 
(Organizations and/or Individuals) applicable), and either 14 or 15 

o Billing Agency Information 1,7,10,11 (optional), and either 14 or 15 

o Delegated Official 1,7,9,11 (optional), 12, 14 and 15 

o Authorized Official 1,7,9,11 (optional), 12 (if applicable), 15 

o Any other information not specified above 1,7,11 (optional), 12 ~able), and 
either 14 or 15 and th blMiNlE~or 
sub-section that is changing. 
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 

A. BUSINESS LOCATION INFORMATION 

• DMEPOS suppliers must complete and submit a separate CMS-855S enrollment application to enroll each 
physical location (i.e., store or other retail establishment) used to furnish Medicare covered DMEPOS to 
Medicare beneficiaries except for locations only used as warehouses or repair facilities. 

• The address must be a specific street address as recorded by the United States Postal Service. Do not furnish 
a P.O. Box. If you are located in a hospital and/or other' health care facility and you provide services to 
patients at that facility, furnish the name and address of the hospital or facility. 

• A change to the business location address requires submission of professional and business licenses for the 
new address, and proof of insurance covering the new address. 

If you are reporting a change of information to your current business location, check the box below and 
furnish the effective date. 

o Change Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): _______ ~ __ _ 

Business Location Name/Doing Business As Name 

Business Location Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

Business Location Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.) 

CityfTown State ZIP Code + 4 

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable) 

Date this Business Started at this Location (mmlddlyyyy) Date this Business Terminated at this Location (if applicable) (mmlddlyyyy) 

B. HOURS OF OPERATION 

List your posted hours of operation as displayed at the business location in Section 2A above. 

If you are reporting a change to your hours of operation, check the box below and furnish the effective date. 

Change Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): _~ _________ _ 

You must list all hours of each day you are open to the public. 

Check and/or complete all boxes and/or sections for each day as appropriate. 
D Open 24n (Open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week) 
D By Appointment Only 
NOTE: "By Appointment Only" can only be checked if you meet the exemption requirements stated in 
42 CFR § 424.57(c)(30). 

Day of Week 
Hours (Indicate A.M. or P.M) Hours (Indicate A.M. or P.M) Total Hours Open to 

Open Close Open Close the Public Each Day 

Sunday 

Monday 

Tuesday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

Friday 

Saturday 

Total Hours Open to the Public Weekly} TTACHMENT5 
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. BUSINESS STRUCTURE INFORMATION 

Identify the type of business structure for this supplier (Check one): 

o Publicly Traded Corporation (regardless of whether supplier is ufor-profitU or "non-profit") 
o Not Publicly Traded Corporation (regardless of whether supplier is "for-profit" or unon-profit") 
o Limited Liability Company (LLC) 
o Partnership ("general" or ulimited") 
o Sole Proprietor/Sole Proprietorship 
o Government-Owned 
o Other (Specify) __________ _ 

D. INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE REGISTRATION INFORMATION 

Identify how your business is registered with the IRS. 

If you check Non-Profit submit a copy of your IRS Form 501(c)(3). 

If you check Disregarded Entity submit a copy of your IRS Form 8832. 

NOTE: If your business is a Federal and/or State government supplier indicate uNon-Profit" below. 

o Proprietary 0 Non-Profit 0 Disregarded Entity 

E. STATES WHERE ITEMS PROVIDED 

Select all State(s)ITerritory{ies) where you provide items or services to Medicare beneficiaries from the business· 
location in Section 2A. For each StateITerritory selected, submit all required licenses for the products and 
services being provided. 

Jurisdiction A: 
o All States in Jurisdiction A 

o Connecticut o Maine o New Hampshire o Pennsylvania 
o Delaware o Maryland o New Jersey o Rhode Island 
o District of Columbia o Massachusetts o New York o Vermont 

Jurisdiction B: 
o All States in Jurisdiction B . 

o Illinois 0 Michigan o Wisconsin 
o Indiana 0 Minnesota 
o Kentucky 0 Ohio 

Jurisdiction C: 
o All States and Territories in Jurisdiction C 

o Alabama o Louisiana o Puerto Rico o Virginia 
o Arkansas o Mississippi o South Carolina o West Virginia 
o Colorado o New Mexico o Tennessee 
o Florida o North Carolina o Texas 
o Georgia o Oklahoma o Virgin Islands 

Jurisdiction 0: 
o All States and Territories in Jurisdiction D 

o Alaska o Idaho o Nebraska o Utah 
o Arizona o Iowa o Nevada o Washington 
o California o Kansas o North Dakota o Wyoming 
o Guam o Missouri o Oregon o Northern Mariana Islands 
o Hawaii o Montana o South Dakota o American Samoa 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 3: PRODUCTS! ACCREDITATION INFORMATION 

A. TYPE OF SUPPLIER 

The supplier must meet all Medicare requirements for the DI\IIEPOS supplier type checked. Any specialty 
personnel including, but not limited to, Respiratory Therapists and Orthotics/Prosthetics personnel must have 
current licensure as applicable to the supplier type checked as well as.for all products and services checked in 
Sections 3C and 3D. 

Check all that apply: 

o Ambulatory Surgical Center 
o Department Store 
o Grocery Store 
o Home Health Agency 
o Hospital 
o Indian Health Service or Tribal Facility 
o Intermediate Care Nursing Facility 
o Medical Supply Company 
o Medical Supply Company 

with Orthotics Personnel 
o Medical Supply Company 

with Pedorthic Personnel 
o Medical Supply Company 

with Prosthetics Personnel 
o Medical Supply Company 

with Prosthetic and Orthotic Personnel 
o Medical Supply Company 

with Registered Pharmacist 
o Medical Supply Company 

with Respiratory Therapist 

B. ACCREDITATION INFORMATION 

o Nursing Facility (other) 
o Ocularist 

Occupational Therapist 
o Optician 
o Orthotics Personnel 
o Oxygen and/or Oxygen Related 

Equipment Supplier 
o Pedorthic Personnel 
o Pharmacy 
o Physical Therapist 
o Physician 
o Physician/Dentist 

o Physician/Optometrist 
o Prosthetics Personnel 
o Prosthetic and Orthotic Personnel 
o Rehabilitation Agency 

Skilled Nursing Facility 
o Sleep Laboratory/Medicine 
o Sports Medicine 
o Other __ _ 

NOTE: If more than one accreditation needs to be reported, copy and complete this section for each. 

Check one of the following and furnish any additional information as requested: 

o The enrolling supplier business location in Section 2A is accredited. 
o The enrolling supplier business location in Section 2A is exempt from accreditation requirements. 

To determine if you qualify for exemption, go to https:llwww.palmettogba.com/NSC. 

Name of Accrediting Organization 

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mmidd/yyyy) Expiration Date of Current Accreditation (mm/dd/yyyy) 

C. NON-ACCREDITED PRODUCTS 

Check all that apply. These products do not require accreditation. 
o Epoetin 
o Immunosuppressive Drugs 
o Infusion Drugs 

o Nebulizer Drugs 
o Oral Anticancer Drugs 

o Oral Antiemetic Drugs (Replacement for Intravenous Antiemetics) 

NOTE: 0 Check here if the supplier provides one or more of the products shown above QIJ!...Q9~;V)9U\.lr;nisb 
any of the products and/or services listed in Section 3~. If checked, skip Sectiorf\3blan\t~El 1:6 
Section 4. 
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SECTION 3: PRODUCTS! ACCREDITATION INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. PRODUCTS AND SERVICES FURNISHED BY THIS SUPPLIER 

Check all that apply and submit all applicable licenses and/or certifications. 

If you are unsure of the licensure and/or certification and/or accreditation requirements for your product(s) 
or services(s), check with your State. The NSC MAC website at https:llwww.palmettogba.com/nsc may offer 
guidance. Failure to attach applicable licensure and/or certification could result in denial or revocation of your 
Medicare billing privileges and/or overpayment collection. 

[] Automatic External Defibrillators (AEDs) 
and/or Supplies 

o Blood Glucose Monitors and/or Supplies (mail order) 
o Blood Glucose Monitors and/or Supplies 

(non-mail order) , 

o Breast Prostheses and/or Accessories 
o Canes and/or Crutches 
o Cochlear Implants 
o Commodes/Urinals/Bedpans 
o Continuous Passive Motion (CPM) Devices 
o Continuous Positive Airway Pressure (CPAP) Devices 

and/or Supplies 

o Contracture Treatment Devices: Dynamic Splint 
o Diabetic Shoes/Inserts 
o Diabetic Shoes/lnserts-Custom 
o Enteral Nutrients 
o Enteral Equipment and/or Supplies 
o External Infusion Pumps and/or Supplies 

Facial Prostheses 
o Gastric Suction Pumps 
o Heat & Cold Applications 

Hemodialysis Equipment and/or Supplies 
o High Frequency Chest WaiL Oscillation (HFCWO) 

Devices and/or Supplies 
o Home Dialysis Equipment and/or Supplies 
o Hospital Beds-Electric 
o Hospital Beds-Manual 
o Implanted Infusion Pumps and/or Supplies 
o Infrared Heating Pad Systems and/or Supplies 
o Insulin Infusion Pumps and/or Supplies 
o Intermittent Positive Pressure Breathing (IPPB) 

Devices 
o Intrapulmonary Percussive Ventilation Devices 
o Invasive Mechanical Ventilation Devices 
o Limb Prostheses 
o Mechanicalln-Exsufflation Devices 

o Nebulizer Equipment and/or Supplies 
o Negative Pressure Wound Therapy Pumps 

and/or Supplies 
o Neuromuscular Electrical Stimulators (NMES) 

and/or Supplies 
o Neurostimulators and/or Supplies 
o Ocular Prostheses 
o Orthoses: Custom Fabricated 
o Orthoses: Prefabricated (non-custom fabricated) 

CMS-855S (01113) 

Orthoses: Off-the-Shelf 
o Osteogenesis Stimulators 
o Ostomy Supplies 
o Oxygen Equipment and/or Supplies 
o Parenteral Nutrients 
o Parenteral Equipment and/or Supplies 
o Patient Lifts 

o Penile Pumps 
o Pneumatic Compression Devices and/or Supplies 
o Power Operated Vehicles (Scooters) 
o Prosthetic Lenses: Conventional Contact Lenses 
o Prosthetic Lenses: Conventional Eyeglasses 
o Prosthetic Lenses: Prosthetic Cataract Lenses 
o Respiratory Assist Devices 
o Respiratory Suction Pumps 
o Seat Lift Mechanisms 
o Somatic Prostheses 
o Speech Generating Devices 
o Support Surfaces: Pressure Reducing Beds/ 

Mattresses/Overlays/Pads 
o Surgical Dressings 

o Tracheostomy Supplies 
o Traction Equipment 
o Transcutaneous Electrical Nerve Stimulators 

(TENS) and/or Supplies 
o Ultraviolet Light Devices and/or Supplies 
o Urological Supplies 
o Ventilators Accessories and/or Supplies 
o Voice Prosthetics 
o Walkers 

Wheelchair Seating/Cushions 
o WheelchairS-Complex Rehabilitative 

Manual Wheelchairs 
o Wheelchairs-Complex Rehabilitative 

Manual Wheelchair Related Accessories 

o Wheelchairs-Complex Rehabilitative 
Power Wheelchairs 

o WheelchairS-Complex Rehabilitative 
Power Wheelchair Related Accessories 

o Wheelchairs-Standard Manual 
o Wheelchairs-Standard Manual 

Related Accessories 
o Wheelchairs-Standard Power 
o Wheelchairs-StandaAfIl'I)~NT 5 

Related Accessories 

9 



SECTION 4: IMPORTANT ADDRESS INFORMATION 

A. 1099 MAILING ADDRESS 

1. Organizational Suppliers (e.g., Corporations, Partnerships, LLCs, Sub-Chapter S) 

If you are an organizational supplier, furnish the supplier's legal business name (as reported to the IRS) and 
TIN. Furnish 1099 mailing address information where indicated. A copy of the IRS Form CP-S7S or other 
document issued by the IRS showing the TIN and LBN for this business MUST be submitted. 

If you are reporting a change to your 1099 mailing address, check the box below and furnish the effective 
date. 

D Change Effective Date (mmlddlyyyy): __________ _ 

Organizational Suppliers: 1099 Mailing Address 

Legal Business Name as Reported to the IRS 

Tax Identification Number Prior Tax Identification Number (if applicable) 

1099 Mailing Address Line 1 (P.O. Box or Street Name and Number) 

1099 Mailing Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.) 

1099 Mailing Address Cityrrown 1099 Mailing Address State 1099 Mailing Address ZIP Code + 4 

2. Sole Proprietors 

If you are a sole proprietor (the only owner of a business that is not incorporated), list your Social Security 
Number (SSN) and the full legal name associated with your SSN as reported to the IRS in the appropriate fields. 
If you want your Medicare payments reported under your Employer Identification Number (EIN) furnish it in 
the appropriate space below. Furnish 1099 mailing address information where indicated. 

NOTE: Sole Proprietors: If you furnish an EIN, payment will be made to your EIN. If you do not furnish an EIN, 
payment will be made to your SSN. You can not use both an SSN and EIN. You can only use one number to bill 
Medicare. If furnishing an EIN, a copy of the IRS Form CP-S7S or other document issued by the IRS showing the 
EIN and legal name for this business MUST be submitted. 

If you are reporting a change to your 1099 mailing address, check the box below and furnish the effective 
date. 

D Change Effective Date (mmlddlyyyy): ____________ _ 

Sole Proprietors: 1099 Mailing Address 
Social Security Number (required) Employer Identification Number (optional) Prior Employer Identification Number (if applicable) 

Full Legal Name Associated with this Social Security Number 

1099 Mailing Address Line 1 (P.O. Box or Street Name and Number) 

1099 Mailing Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.) 

1099 Mailing Address Cityrrown 1099 Mailing Address State 1099 Mailing Address ZIP Code + 4 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 4: IMPORTANT ADDRESS INFORMATION (Continued) 

B. CORRESPONDENCE MAILING ADDRESS 

This is the address where correspondence will be sent to you by the NSC MAC and/or the DME MAC, OR 

D Check here if you want all Correspondence mailed to your Business location Address in Section 2A and 
skip this section. 

If you are reporting a change to your Correspondence Mailing Address, check the box below and furnish the 
effective date. 

D Change Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): __ ~ ________ _ 

Business Location Name 

Correspondence Mailing Address Line 1 (P.O. Box or Street Name and Number) 

Correspondence Mailing Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etC.) 

CityfTown State ZIP Code + 4 

Telephone Number (if applicable) Fax Number (if applicable) E·mail Address (if applicable) 

C. REVALIDATION REQUEST PACKAGE MAILING ADDRESS 

This is the address where the NSC MAC will send your enrollment revalidation request package, OR 

D Check here if your Revalidation Request Package should be mailed to your Business location Address in 
Section 2A and skip this section, OR 

o Check here if your Revalidation Request Package should be mailed to your Correspondence Mailing Address in 
Section 4B and skip this section. 

If you are reporting a change to your Revalidation Request Package Mailing Address, check the box below and 
furnish the effective date. 

D Change Effective Date (mmldd/yyyy): __ ~ __________ _ 

Business Location Name 

Attention (optional) 

Revalidation Request Package Mailing Address Line 1 (P.O. Box or Street Name and Number) 

Revalidation Request Package Mailing Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.) 

CityfTown State :ZIP Code + 4 

Telephone Number (if applicable) Fax Number (if applicable) E·mail Address (if applicable) 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 4: IMPORTANT ADDRESS INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. REMITTANCE NOTICES/SPECIAL PAYMENTS MAILING ADDRESS 

Medicare will issue all routine payments via electronic funds transfer (EFT). Since payment will be made 
by EFT, the special payments address below should indicate where all other payment information (e.g., 
remittance notices, non-routine special payments) should be sent, OR 

D Check here if your Remittance Notices/Special Payments should be mailed to your Business Location Address in 
Section 2A and skip this section, OR 

D Check here if your Remittance Notices/Special Payments should be mailed to your Correspondence Address in 
Section 4B and skip this section. 

NOTE: If you are a new enrollee, you must submit an EFT Authorization Agreement (CMS-S88) with this 
application. 

If you need to make changes to your current EFT Authorization Agreement (CMS-S88), contact your DME MAC. 

If you are reporting a change to your Remittance Notice/Special Payment Mailing Address, check the box 
below and furnish the effective date. 

D Change Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): __________ _ 

NOTE: Payments will be made in the supplier's legal business name as shown in Section 1 B. 

Special Payments Address Line 1 (P.O. Box or Street Name and Number) 

E. MEDICARE BENEFICIARY MEDICAL RECORDS STORAGE ADDRESS 

If the Medicare beneficiaries' medical records are stored at a location other than the Business Location Address 
in Section 2A in accordance with 42 CFR § 424.57 (c)(7)(E), complete this section with the name and address of 
the storage location. This includes the records for both current and former Medicare beneficiaries. 

Post office boxes and drop boxes are not acceptable as a physical address where Medicare beneficiaries' 
records are maintained. The records must be the supplier's records, not the records of another supplier. If all 
records are stored at the Business Location Address reported in Section 2A, check the box below and skip this 
section. 

D Records are stored at the Business Location Address reported in Section 2A. 

If you are adding or removing a Storage Location, check the box below and furnish the effective date. 

D Add D Remove Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): ________ _ 

1. Paper Storage 
Name of Storage Facility 

Storage Facility Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

Storage Facility Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.) 

CitylTown 
1 State IZIP Code + 4 

2. Electronic Storage 
Do you store your patient medical records electronically? DYes D No 

If yes, identify where/how these records are stored below. This can be a website, URL, in-house software 
program, online service, vendor, etc. This must be a site that can be accessed by the NSC MAC if necessary. 

ATTACHM13NT 5. 
Site where electronic records stored 

CMS-855S (01113) 12 



SECTION 5: COMPREHENSIVE LIABILITY INSURANCE INFORMATION 
As required in 42 CFR § 424.57(c)(10), all DMEPOS suppliers must have comprehensive liability insurance in the 
amount of at least $300,000 per occurrence and the insurance must remain in force at all times. The NSC MAC, 
with full mailing address as shown on page 3, must be listed on the policy as a Certificate Holder. You must 
submit a copy of the liability insurance policy or evidence of self-insurance with this application. Failure to 
maintain the required insurance at all times will result in revocation of your Medicare supplier billing number 
retroactive to the date the insurance lapsed, and/or overpayment collection. 

Malpractice Insurance is not the same as Comprehensive Liability Insurance and does not meet compliance for 
this requirement. 

If you are changing your comprehensive liability insurance information, check the box below and furnish the 
effective date. 

D Change Effective Date (mmldd/ww): 

Name of Insurance Company 

Insurance Policy Number Date Policy Issued (mmlddlywy) I Expiration Date of Policy (mmlddlww) 

I 
Insurance Agent's First Name . Middle Initial I Last Name I Jr., Sr., M.D., etc . 

Agent's Telephone Number Agent's Fax Number (if applicable) I Agent's E-mail Address (if applicable) 

Underwriter's Company Name 

Underwriter's Telephone Number Underwriter's Fax Number (if applicable) Underwriter's E-mail Address (if applicable) 

SECTION 6: SURETY BOND INFORMATION 
As required in 42 CFR § 424.57(d), DMEPOS suppliers who are required to obtain a surety bond must complete 
this section. Furnish all requested information about the surety bond company and the surety bond. Submit a 
copy of the original surety bond, signed by a Delegated or Authorized Official, with this application. 

D Check here if this supplier is not required to obtain a surety bond and skip to Section 7. 

A. NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURETY BOND COMPANY 

If you are changing your surety bond information, check the box below and furnish the effective date. 

D Change Effective Date (mmlddlww): ___________ _ 

Legal Business Name of Surety Bond Company as Reported to the IRS Tax Identification Number 

Business Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

Business Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.) 

CitylTown i State IZIP Code + 4 

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable) 

B. SURETY BOND INFORMATION 

D Change Effective Date (mmldd/ww): _______ , ____ _ 

Amount of Surety Bond I Surety Bond Number 

$ 
Effective Date of Surety Bond (mmlddlww) i If reporting a new bond, give cancellation date of the cur*r'if~~i)if'iIV)5 

I 
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SECTION 7: FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTIONS 
This section captures information regarding final adverse legal actions such as convictions, exclusions, 
revocations and suspensions. All applicable final adverse legal actions must be reported regardless of whether 
any records were expunged or any appeals are pending. 

A. CONVICTIONS 
1. If this DMEPOS supplier was, within the last 10 years preceding enrollment or revalidation of enrollment, 

convicted of a Federal or State felony offense it must be reported below. Reportable offenses include, but 
are not limited to: 

• Felony crimes against persons and other similar crimes for which the individual was convieted, 
including gUilty pleas and adjudicated pre-trial diversions; 

• Financial crimes such as extortion, embezzlement, income tax evasion, insurance fraud and other 
similar crimes for which the individual was convicted, including guilty pleas and adjudicated pre-trial 
diversions; 

• Any felony that placed the Medicare program or its beneficiaries at immediate risk (such as a 
malpractice suit that results in a conviction of criminal neglect or misconduct); and 

• Any felony that would result in a mandatory exclusion under Section 1128(a) of the Social 
Security Act. 

2. Any misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, related to: (a) the delivery of an item or service 
under Medicare or a State health care program, or (b) the abuse or neglect of a patient in connection with 
the delivery of a health care item or service. 

3. Any misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, related to theft, fraud, embezzlement. breach of 
fiduciary duty, or other financial misconduct in connection with the delivery of a health care item 
or service. 

4. Any felony or misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, relating to the interference with or 
obstruction of any investigation into any criminal offense described in 42 CFR § 1001.101 or 1001.201. 

5. Any felony or misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, relating to the unlawful manufacture, 
distribution, prescription, or dispensing of a controlled substance. 

B. EXCLUSIONS, REVOCATIONS OR SUSPENSIONS 
1. Any revocation or suspension of a license to provide health care by any State licensing authority. This 

includes the surrender of such a license while a formal disciplinary proceeding was pending before a State 
licensing authority. 

2. Any revocation or suspension of accreditation. 
3. Any suspension or exclusion from participation in, or any sanction imposed by, a Federal or State health 

care program, or any debarment from participation in any Federal Executive Branch procurement or non­
procurement program. 

4. Any past or current Medicare payment suspension under any Medicare billing number. 
5. Any Medicare revocation of any Medicare billing number. 

C. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY 
If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish the effective date. 

D New Effective Date (mmlddlyyyy): __________ _ 

1. Has the supplier identified in Sections 1 B/2A, under any current or former name or business identity, ever 
had a final adverse legal action listed above imposed against it? 

YES-Continue Below [E] NO-Skip to Section 8 
2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court! 

administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 
Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 

1-\.1 1 A~.t:1lVml'H :) 
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SECTION 8: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(ORGANIZATIONS) 

Only report organizations in this section. Individuals must be reported in Section 9. The supplier MUST have 
at least ONE owner or controlling entity and ONE managing employee reported in Section 8 and/or Section 9. 

Complete this section with information about all organizations that have 5 percent or more (direct or indirect) 
ownership interest of, any partnership interest in, and/or managing control of, the supplier identified in 
Sections 1 B/2A, as we" as any information on final adverse legal actions that have been imposed against that 
organization. For more information on "direct" and "indirect" owners and examples of organizations that 
must be reported in this section, go to: https:/Iwww.cms.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroll. If there is more 
than one organization with ownership interest or managing control, copy and complete this section for each. 

OWNERSHIP INTEREST (ORGANIZATIONS) 

A" organizations that have any of the following must be reported: 
• 5 percent or more direct or indirect ownership of the DMEPOS supplier 
• A partnership interest in the DMEPOS supplier, regardless of the partners' percentage of ownership 
• Managing control of the DMEPOS supplier 

Owning/Managing organizations are generally one of the following types: 
• Corporations (including non-profit corporations) 
• Partnerships and Limited Partnerships (as indicated above) 
• Limited Liability Companies 
• Charitable and/or Religious Organizations 
• Governmental and/or Tribal Organizations 

MANAGING CONTROL (ORGANIZATIONS) 

Any organization that exercises operational or managerial control over the DMEPOS supplier, or conducts 
the day-to-day operations of the DMEPOS supplier, is a managing organization and must be reported. The 
organization need not have an ownership interest in the DMEPOS supplier in order to qualify as a managing 
organization. For example. it could be a management services organization under contract with the DMEPOS 
supplier to furnish management services for this business location. 

SPECIAL TYPES OF ORGANIZATIONS 

GovernmentallTribal Facilities: 
If a Federal, State, county, city or other level of government, the Indian Health Service (lHS), or an Indian 
tribe will be legally and financially responsible for Medicare payments received (including any potential 
overpayments). the name of that government, the IHS or Indian tribe must be reported as an owner or 
controlling entity. The DMEPOS supplier must submit a letter on the letterhead of the responsible government 
agency or tribal organization that attests that the government or tribal organization will be legally and 
financially responsible in the event that there is any outstanding debt owed to CMS. This letter must be signed 
by an appointed or elected official of the government or tribal organization who has the authority to legally 
and financially bind the government or tribal organization to the laws, regulations, and program instructions 
of Medicare. The appointed/elected official who signed the letter must be reported in Section 9. 

Indian Health Service or Tribal Facilities: 
Special rules concerning insurance and licenses apply. Contact the NSC MAC concerning these rules. 

Non-Profit, Charitable and Religious Organizations: 
Many non-profit organizations are charitable or religious in nature, and are operated and/or managed by 
a Board of Trustees or other governing body. The actual name of the Board of Trustees or other governing 
body must be reported in this section. While the organization must be reported in Section 8, individual board 
members must be reported in Section 9. Each non-profit organization must submit a copy of the IRS Form 
501 (c){3) verifying its non-profit status. 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CMS-855S (01/13) /t.2- 15 



SECTION 8: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(ORGANIZATIONS) (Continued) 

A. ORGANIZATION IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL) 

D Check here if this section is not applicable for the supplier reported in Sections 1 B/2A, and skip to Section 9. 

If you are changing information about a currently reported owning or managing organization or adding or 
removing an owning or managing organization, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and 
complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

D Change lEI Add D Remove Effective Date (mmlddlww): 09/01/2~01_3 _______ _ 

1. Complete all identifying information below. 
Legal Business Name as Reported to the Internal Revenue Service 

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 
"Doing Business As" Name (if applicable) 

Business Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

211 E. Ontario Street 

Suite 1800 
CitylTown 

Chicago 
Tax Identification Number (Required) 

36-3152959 
NPI (if issued) 

N/A 

I State 

llL 

Telephone Number 

(312) 926-4505 
Fax Number (if applicable) 

N/A 

I
ZIP Code + 4 

60611-3242 
Medicare Identification Number(s) (if issued) 

N/A 
E-mail Address (if applicable) 

N/A 
2. What is the above organization's ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? 

lEI 5% or Greater Directllndirect Owner D Partner D GovernmentlTribal Owner 

3. What is the effective date the above organization acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest? 
lEI Acquired Effective Date (mmlddlww): _0_9/_01_12_0_13 ________ _ 

D Ended Effective Date (mmlddlww): ___________ _ 

4. What is the above organization's managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1 B/2A? (Check all 
that apply) 
D Managing Organization D Board of Trustees D Governing Body D Controlling Entity (Gov'tlTribe) 

5. What is the effective date the above organization acquired and/or ended the above managing control? 
D Acquired Effective Date (mmlddlww): ___________ _ 
D Ended Effective Date (mmlddlww): ___________ _ 

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY 

Complete this section for each organization reported in Section SA. 

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date. 

D New Effective Date (mmldd/ww): __________ _ 

1. Has the organization in Section SA above, under any current or former name or business identity. ever had 
a final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against it? 
D YES-Continue Below lEI NO-Skip to Section 9 

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred. the Federal or State agency or the courtl 
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any. 

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents. 

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION 
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST ANDIOR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION 
(INDIVIDUALS) 

Only report individuals in this section. Organizations must be reported in Section 8. The supplier MUST have 
at least ONE owner or controlling entity and ONE managing employee reported in Section 8 and/or Section 9. 

NOTE: An individual owner may also be the managing employee to satisfy this requirement. 

Complete this section with information about all individuals that have 5 percent or more (direct or indirect) 
ownership interest of, any partnership interest in, and/or managing control of, the supplier identified in 
Sections 1B12A, as well as any information on final adverse legal actions that have been imposed against that 
individual. For more information on "direct" and "indirect" owners and examples of individuals that must be 
reported in this section, go to: https:llwww.cms.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroll. If there is more than one 
individual with ownership interest or managing control, copy and complete this section for each. 

The following individuals must be reported in Section 9A: 
• All persons who have a 5 percent or greater ownership (direct or indirect) interest in the DMEPOS supplier 
• All officers, directors and board members if the DMEPOS supplier is a corporation (whether for-profit or 

non-profit) 

• All managing employees of the DMEPOS supplier 
• All individuals with a partnership interest, regardless of the partners' percentage of ownership; and 
• All delegated and authorized officials reported in Sections 14 and 15 

Example: A supplier is 100 percent owned by Company C, which itself is 100 percent owned by Individual 
D. Assume that Company C is reported in Section 8 as an owner of the supplier. Assume further that 
Individual D, as an indirect owner of the supplier, is reported in Section 9A 1. Based on this example, the 
suppler would check the "5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner" box in Section 9A2. 

NOTE: All partners within a partnership must be reported in this application. This applies to both "General" 
and "Limited" partnerships. For instance, if a limited partnership has several limited partners and each 
of them only has a 1 percent interest in the DMEPOS supplier, each limited partner must be reported in 
this application, even though each owns less than 5 percent. The 5 percent threshold primarily applies to 
corporations and other organizations that are not partnerships. 

For purposes ofthis application, the terms "officer," "director," and "managing employee" are defined 
as follows: 
• The term "Officer" is defined as any person whose position is listed as being that of an officer in the 

DMEPOS supplier's "articles of incorporation" or "corporate bylaws," OR anyone who is appointed by the 
board of directors as an officer in accordance with the DMEPOS supplier's corporate bylaws. 

• The term "Director" is defined as a member of the DMEPOS supplier's "board of directors." It does not 
necessarily include a person who may have the word "Director" in his/her job title (e.g., Departmental 
Director, Director of Operations). 

• The term "Managing Employee" means a general manager, business manager, administrator, director, 
or other individual who exercises operational or managerial control over, or who directly or indirectly 
conducts the day-to-day operations of the DMEPOS supplier, either under contract or through some other 
arrangement, whether or not the individual is a W-2 employee of the DMEPOS supplier. 

NOTE: If a governmental or tribal organization will be legally and financially responsible for Medicare 
payments received (per the instructions for GovernmentallTribal Organizations in Section 8), the supplier is 
only required to report the appointed/elected official who Signed the required letter legally and financially 
binding the GovernmentITribal Organization and its managing employees in Section 9. Owners, partners, 
officers, and directors do not need to be reported. 
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SECTION 10: BILLING AGENCY INFORMATION 
A billing agency/agent is a company or individual that you contract with to prepare and submit your claims. 
If you use a billing agency/agent you must complete this section. Even if you use a billing agency/agent, you 
remain responsible for the accuracy of the claims submitted on your behalf. 

o Check here if this section does not apply and skip to Section 11. 

If you are changing information about your current billing agency or adding or removing a billing agency, 
check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete the appropriate fields in this section. 

o Change 0 Add 0 Remove Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): ___________ _ 

BILLING AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 

legal Business Name as reported to the Internal Revenue Service or Individual Name as Reported to the Social Security Administration 

If Individual Billing Agent: Date of Birth (mm/dd/WYY) 

Billing Agency Tax Identification Number or Billing Agent Social Security Number (required) 

Billing Agency "Doing Business As" Name (if applicable) 

Billing Agency Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

Billing Agency Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.) 

Cityffown State /liP Code + 4 

Telephone Number / Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable) 

Billing Agency/Agent Medicare Identification Number (PTAN) 
(if issued) 

Billing Agency/Agent National Provider Identifier (NPI) (if issued) 

SECTION 11: CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION 
If questions arise while processing this application, the NSC MAC will contact the individual checked below. 

o Contact any Delegated Official reported in Section 14 
o Contact any Authorized Official reported in Section 15 
(gJ Contact the person reported below 

First Name 

Sarah 
Middle Initial 

J. 

Contact Person Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number) 

28 State Street 
Contact Person Address line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt #, etc) 

McDermott Will & Emery 
Cityffown 

Boston 

Telephone Number 

(617) 535-3929 
Fax Number (if applicable) 

(617) 535-3800 

last Name 

Kitchell 

State 

MA 

E-mail Address (if applicable) 

skitchell@mwe.com 

Relationship or Affiliation to this Supplier (Spouse, Secretary, Attorney, Billing Agent, etc.) 

Attorney 

; Jr., Sr., M. D., etc. 

liP Code + 4 

02109 

NOTE: The Contact Person reported in this section will only be authorized to discuss issues concerning this 
enrollment application. The NSC MAC will not discuss any other Medicare issues for this supplier with the 
above Contact Person. ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 12: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION INFORMATION 
This section lists the documents that, if applicable, must be submitted with this completed enrollment 
application. If you are newly enrolling, adding a new location, reactivating or revalidating, you must provide 
all applicable documents. For changes, only submit documents that are applicable to the change requested. 
All enrolling DMEPOS suppliers are required to furnish information on all Federal, State, and local professional 
and business licenses, certifications, and/or registrations required to practice as a DMEPOS supplier in the 
State of the business location as reported in Section 1A. Check the NSC MAC website for further guidance 
on supplier requirements. You are responsible for furnishing and adhering to all required licensure and/or 
certification requirements, etc. for the supplies/services you provide. 

The enrolling DMEPOS supplier may submit a notarized Certificate of Good Standing from the DMEPOS 
supplier's business location's State licensinglcertification board or other medical association, in lieu of copies 
of the requested documents. This certificate cannot be more than 30 days old. 

If the enrolling DMEPOS supplier has had a previously revoked or suspended license, certification, or 
registration reinstated, attach a copy of the reinstatement notice with this application. 

MANDATORY FOR ALL NEW APPLICATIONS AND/OR ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS 
o Copies of all Federal, State, and/or local (citylcounty) professional and business licenses, certifications 

and/or registrations for applicable specialty supplier types, products and services 
o Copy of comprehensive liability insurance policy 

NOTE: The NSC MAC must be listed as a certificate holder 
o Written confirmation from the IRS confirming your Tax Identification Number and Legal Business Name 

provided in Section 1 B (e.g., IRS Form CP-S7S) 
NOTE: This information is needed if the applicant is enrolling a professional corporation, professional 
association, or limited liability corporation with this application or enrolling as a sole proprietor using an 
Employer Identification Number. 

o Completed Form CMS-S88, Electronic Funds Transfer Authorization Agreement. Include a voided check. 
NOTE: If you currently receive payments electronically and are not making a change to your banking 
information, the CMS-S88 is not required. 

MANDATORY, IF APPLICABLE 
!8l Copy of IRS Determination Letter, if supplier is registered with the IRS as non-profit (e.g., IRS Form 501(c)(3)} 

Written confirmation from the IRS if your business is registered as a Limited Liability Company (LLC) 
confirming your LLC is automatically classified as a Disregarded Entity (e.g., IRS Form 8832) 
NOTE: A Disregarded Entity is an eligible entity that is not treated as a separate entity from its single owner 
for income tax purposes. 

o Copies of all final adverse legal action documentation (e.g., notifications, resolutions, and reinstatement 
letters) 

o If Medicare payments due a supplier are being sent to a bank (or similar financial institution) where the 
supplier has a lending relationship (that is, any type of loan), the supplier must provide a statement in writing 
from the bank (which must be in the loan agreement) that the bank has agreed to waive its right of offset 
for Medicare receivables. 

o Copy of delegated official's W-2 if one has been designated 
o Copy of your bill of sale if you purchased an existing DMEPOS supplier with an active Medicare supplier 

billing number 
o Completed Form CMS-460, Medicare Participating Physician or Supplier Agreement, if you want to be a 

participating supplier 
o Copy of Surety Bond 
o Copy of attestation letter for government entities and tribal facilities 
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SECTION 13: PENALTIES FOR FALSIFYING INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION 
This section explains the penalties for deliberately furnishing false information in this application to gain or 
maintain enrollment in the Medicare program. 

1. 18 U.S.c. § 1001 authorizes criminal penalties against an individual who, in any matter within the 
jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States, knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals 
or covers up by any trick, scheme or device a material fact, or makes any false, fictitious, or fraudulent 
statements or representations, or makes any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry. Individual offenders are subject to fines of up to $250,000 
and imprisonment for up to five years. Offenders that are organizations are subject to fines of up to 
$500,000 (18 U.S.c. § 3571). Section 3571(d) also authorizes fines of up to twice the gross gain derived by 
the offender if it is greater than the amount specifically authorized by the sentencing statute. 

2. Section 1128B(a)(1) of the Social Security Act authorizes criminal penalties against any individual who, 
"knowingly and willfully," makes or causes to be made any false statement or representation of a material 
fact in any application for any benefit or payment under a Federal health care program. The offender is 
subject to fines of up to $25,000 and/or imprisonment for up to five years. 

3. The Civil False Claims Act, 31 U.S.c. § 3729, imposes civil liability, in part, on any person who: 
a) knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, to an officer or any employee of the United States 

Government a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval; 
b) knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used, a false record or statement to get a false or 

fraudulent claim paid or approved by the Government; or 
c) conspires to defraud the Government by getting a false or fraudulent claim allowed or paid. 

The Act imposes a civil penalty of $5,000 to $10,000 per violation, plus three times the amount of damages 
sustained by the Government 

4. Section 1128A(a){1) of the Social Security Act imposes civil liability, in part, on any person (including an 
organization, agency or other entity) that knowingly presents or causes to be presented to an officer, 
employee, or agent of the United States, or of any department or agency thereof, or of any State 
agency ... a claim ... that the Secretary determines is for a medical or other item or service that the 
person knows or should know: 
a) was not provided as claimed; and/or 
b) the claim is false or fraudulent. 

This provision authorizes a civil monetary penalty of up to $10,000 for each item or service, an assessment 
of up to three times the amount claimed, and exclusion from participation in the Medicare program and 
State health care programs. 

5. 18 U.S.c. 1035 authorizes criminal penalties against individuals in any matter involving a health care 
benefit program who knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device 
a material fact; or makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or representations, 
or makes or uses any materially false fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry, in connection with 
the delivery of or payment for health care benefits, items or services. The individual shall be fined or 
imprisoned up to 5 years or both. 

6. 18 U.S.c. 1347 authorizes criminal penalties.against individuals who knowing and willfully execute, or 
attempt, to executive a scheme or artifice to defraud any health care benefit program, or to obtain, by 
means of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises, any of the money or property owned 
by or under the control of any, health care benefit program in connection with the delivery of or payment 
for health care benefits, items, or services. Individuals shall be fined or imprisoned up to 10 years or both. 
If the violation results in serious bodily injury, an individual will be fined or imprisoned up to 20 years, or 
both. If the violation results in death, the individual shall be fined or imprisoned for any term of years or 
for life, or both. 

7. The government may assert common law claims such as "common law fraud," "money paid by mistake," 
and "unjust enrichment." 
Remedies include compensatory and punitive damages, restitution, and recovery of the amount of the 
unjust profit. 
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SECTION 14: ASSIGNMENT OF DELEGATED OFFICIAL(S) (Optional) 

A DELEGATED OFFICIAL means an individual who is delegated the authority to report changes and updates to 
the supplier's enrollment record by an authorized official. The delegated official must be an individual with 
"ownership or control interest in" (as that term is defined in Section 1124(a)(3) of the Social Security Act} or 
be a W-2 managing employee of the supplier. An independent contractor is not considered employed by the 
supplier and therefore cannot be a delegated official. 

Delegated officials may not delegate their authority to any other individual. Only an authorized official may 
delegate the authority to make changes and/or updates to the supplier's Medicare enrollment information. 
Even when delegated officials are reported in this application, the authorized official retains the authority to 
make changes and/or updates. 

You are not required to have a delegated official. However, if no delegated official is assigned, the authorized 
official(s) will be the only person(s) who can make changes and/or updates to the enrollment information. 

The signature of a delegated official shall have the same force and effect as that of an authorized official, 
and shall legally and financially bind the supplier to the laws, regulations, and program instructions of the 
Medicare program. By his or her signature, a delegated official certifies that he or she has read the Penalties 
for Falsifying Information in Section 13 and the Certification Statement in Section 15A and agrees to adhere 
to all of the stated requirements. The delegated official also certifies that he/she meets the definition of 
a delegated official. When making changes and/or updates to the supplier's enrollment information, the 
delegated official certifies that the information provided is true, correct and complete. 

The signature of an authorized official in Section 14 constitutes a legal delegation of authority to all 
delegated official(s) assigned in Section 14. If you are delegating more than two individuals, copy and 
complete this section for each additional delegated individual. 

NOTE: A delegated official who is being removed does not have to sign or date this application. 

ASSIGNMENT OF DELEGATED OFFICIAL 

All Delegated Officials must be reported in Section 9 of this application. 

If you are adding or removing a delegated official, check the applicable box and furnish the effective date. 

1st Delegated Official's Name and Signature 
o Add 0 Remove Effective Date (mm/dd/ww): _____ ~ _____ _ 

Under penalty of perjury, I, the undersigned, certify that I have read and understand the Certification Statement in 
Section 15A and accept the role of Delegated Official. 
Delegated Official First Name (Print) Middle Initial last Name (Print) Jr., Sr., M.D., etc. 

Delegated Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., MD., etc.) 

Telephone Number i E-mail Address (if applicable) 

Authorized Official's Signature Assigning this Delegation (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., etc.) Date Signed (mmlddlyyyy) 

2nd Delegated Official's Name and Signature 
o Add 0 Remove Effective Date (mm/dd/ww): __ . ________ _ 
Under penalty of perjury, I, the undersigned, certify that I have read and understand the Certification Statement in 
Section 15A and accept the role of Delegated Official. 
Delegated Official First Name (Print) Middle Initial last Name (Print) Jr., Sr., M.D., etc. 

Delegated Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., etc.) 

Telephone Number E-mail Address (if applicable) 

Authorized Official's Signature ASSigning this Delegation (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., etc.) Date Signed (mmlddlyyyy) 

All signatures must be original and signed in blue ink. Applications with signatures dAltI~if 5 
or not dated will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted. 
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SECTION 15: AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION STATEMENT AND SIGNATURE 
An AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL means an appointed official (for example, chief executive officer, chief financial 

. officer, general partner, chairman of the board, or 5% or greater direct owner) to whom the organization 
has granted the legal authority to enroll it in the Medicare program, to make changes or updates to the 
organization's enrollment information in the Medicare program, and to commit the organization to fully 
abide by the statutes, regulations, and program instructions of the Medicare program. 

By his/her signature, an authorized official binds the supplier to all of the requirements listed in the 
Certification Statement and acknowledges that the supplier may be denied entry to or have its billing 
privileges revoked from the Medicare program if any requirements are not met. All signatures must be 
original and in blue ink. Faxed, photocopied, or stamped signatures will not be accepted. 

By signing this application, an authorized official agrees to immediately notify the NSC MAC if any 
information in this application is not true, correct, or complete. In addition, an authorized official, by his/ 
her signature, agrees to notify the NSC MAC of any future changes to the information contained in this 
application after the supplier is enrolled in Medicare, within 30 days of the effective date of the change. 

Applications submitted for initial enrollment must be signed by an Authorized Official or they will be rejected 
and returned unprocessed. 

The certification below includes additional requirements that the supplier must meet and maintain to bill 
the Medicare program. Read these requirements carefully. By signing, you are attesting to having read the 
requirements and understanding them. 

Your signature further stipulates that you agree to adhere to all of the requirements listed below and 
acknowledge that you may be denied entry into or have your billing privileges revoked from the Medicare 
program if any requirements are not met. 

A. CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

You MUST SIGN AND DATE Section 15B of this certification statement to become enrolled in the Medicare 
program. In doing so, you are attesting to meeting and maintaining the Medicare requirements stated below. 
Under penalty of perjury, I, the undersigned, certify to the following: 
1. I have read the contents of this application, and the information contained herein is true, correct and 

complete. If I become aware that any information in this application is not true, correct, or complete, I 
agree to notify the NSC MAC of this fact immediately. 

2. I agree to notify the NSC MAC of any current or future changes to the information contained in this 
application in accordance with the timeframes established in 42 CFR § 424.57. I understand that any change 
in the business structure of this supplier may require the submission of a new application. 

3. I have read and understand the Penalties for Falsifying Information, as printed in this application. I 
understand that any deliberate omission, misrepresentation, or falsification of any information contained 
in this application or contained in any communication supplying information to Medicare, or any deliberate 
alteration of any text on this application form, may be punished by criminal, civil, or administrative 
penalties including, but not limited to, the denial or revocation of Medicare identification number(s), 
and/or the imposition of fines, civil damages, and/or imprisonment. 

4. I agree to abide by the Social Security Act and all applicable Medicare laws, regulations and program 
instructions that apply to this supplier. The Medicare laws, regulations, and program instructions 
are available through the Medicare contractor. I understand that payment of a claim by Medicare is 
conditioned upon the claim and the underlying transaction complying with such laws, regulations, and 
program instructions (including, but not limited to, the Federal anti-kickback statute and the Stark law), 
and on the supplier's compliance with all applicable conditions of participation in Medicare. 

5. Neither this supplier, nor any five percent or greater owner, partner, officer, director, managing employee, 
delegated official or authorized official thereof is currently sanctioned, suspended, debarred, or excluded 
by Medicare or any State Health Care Program (e.g., Medicaid program), or any other Federal program, or 
is otherwise prohibited from supplying services to Medicare or other Federal program beneficiaries. 

6. I agree that any existing or future overpayment made to the supplier by the Medicare program may be 
recouped by Medicare through the withholding of future payments. 

7. I will not knowingly present or cause to be presented a false or fraudulent claim for payment by Medicare, 
and will not submit claims with deliberate ignorance or reckless disregard of their truth or falsity. 

8. I authorize any national accrediting body whose standards are recognized by the Secretary as meeting the 
Medicare program participation requirements, to release to any authorized representative, employee, or 
agent of Medicare a copy of my most recent accreditation survey, together with any information related to 
the survey that Medicare may require (including corrective action plans). ATTACHMENT 5 
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SECTION 15: AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION STATEMENT AND SIGNATURE 
(Continued) 

B. AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL SIGNATURE(S) 

All Authorized Officials must be reported in Section 9 of this application. 
If you are adding or removing an Authorized Official, check the applicable box and furnish the effective date. 

1st Authorized Official 
I have read the contents of this application and the certification statement in Section 15A of this application. 
My signature legally and financially binds this supplier to the laws, regulations, and program instructions of 
the Medicare program. By my signature, I certify that the information contained herein is true, correct, and 
complete, and I authorize the NS(MAC to verify this information. 

1st Authorized Official's .Information and Signature 
o Add 0 Remove Effective Date (mmlddlyyyy): __________ _ 

First Name (Print) 

Brian 
Telephone Number 

(312) 695-0414 

Middle Initial last Name (Print) 

Walsh 
E-mail Address Of applicable) 

Authori~ Signa;t.::t.:l!ddle, La;;)~ M.D., etc.) 

Jr., Sr., M.D., etc. 

TrtlelPosition 

Vice President/Chief Financial Officer 

All signatures must be original and signed in blue ink. Applications with signatures dee ed ot original 
or not dated will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted. 

2nd Authorized Official 
I have read the contents of this application and the certification statement in Section 15A of this application. 
My signature legally and financially binds this supplier to the laws, regulations, and program instructions of 
the Medicare program. By my signature, I certify that the information contained herein is true, correct, and 
complete, and I authorize the NSC MAC to verify this information. 

2nd Authorized Official's Information and Signature 
o Add 0 Remove Effective Date (mmlddlyyyy): __________ _ 

First Name (Print) Middle Initial last Name (Print) Jr., Sr., M.D., etc. 

Telephone Number E-mail Address (if applicable) TItle/Position 

Authorized Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., etc.) Date Signed (mmlddlyyyy) 

All signatures must be original and signed in blue ink. Applications with signatures deemed not original 
or not dated will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted. 

3rd Authorized Official 
I have read the contents of this application and the certification statement in Section 15A of this application. 
My signature legally and finanCially binds this supplier to the laws, regulations, and program instructions of 
the Medicare program. By my signature, I certify that the information contained herein is true, correct, and 
complete, and I authorize the NSC MAC to verify this information. 

3td Authorized Official's Information and Signature 
o Add 0 Remove Effective Date (mmlddlyyyy): __________ _ 

First Name (Print) Middle Initial last Name (Print) ; Jr., Sr., M.D., etc. 

Telephone Number E-mail Address (if applicable) Title/Position 

Authorized Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr.. M.D .• etc.) Date Signed (mmlddlyyyy) 

All signatures must be original and signed in blue ink. Applications with signatures deAW)l~NT 5 
or not dated will not be processed. Stamped. faxed or copied signatures will not be acceptecr~ 
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES 

MEDICARE SUPPLIER ENROLLMENT APPLICATION PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 
The Authority for maintenance of the system is given under provisions of sections 11 02(a) (Title 42 U.S.c. 1302(a)), 
1128 (42 U.S.c. 1320a-7), 1814(a» (42 U.S.c. 139Sf(a)(1), 181S(a) (42 U.s.c. 139Sg(a», 1833(e) (42 U.S.c. 13951(3», 
1871 (42 U.S.c. 139Shh), and 1886(d)(S)(F), (42 U.S.c. 139Sww(d)(S)(F) of the Social Security Act; 1842(r) (42 U.S.c. 
139Su(r»; section 1124(a)(1) (42 U.S.c. 1320a-3(a)(1), and 1124A (42 U.S.c. 1320a-3a), section 4313, as amended, of 
the BBA of 1997; and section 31001(i) (31 U.S.c. 7701) of the DCIA (Pub. L. 104-134), as amended. 

The information collected here will be entered into the Provider Enrollment, Chain and Ownership System (PECOS). 

PECOS will collect information provided by an applicant related to identity, qualifications, practice locations, 
ownership, billing agency information, reassignment of benefits, electronic funds transfer, the NPI and related 
organizations. PECOS will also maintain information on business owners, chain home offices and provider/chain 
associations, managing/ directing employees, partners, authorized and delegated officials, supervising physicians 
of the supplier, ambulance vehicle information, and/or interpreting physicians and related technicians. This system 
of records will contain the names, social security numbers (SSN), date of birth (DOB), and employer identification 
numbers (EIN) and NPI's for each disclosing entity, owners with 5 percent or more ownership or control interest, as 
well as managing/directing employees. Managing/directing employees include general manager, business managers, 
administrators, directors, and other individuals who exercise operational or managerial control over the provider/ 
supplier. rhe system will also contain Medicare identification numbers (i.e., CCN, PTAN and the NPI), demographic 
data, professional data, past and present history as well as information regarding any adverse legal actions such as 
exclusions, sanctions, and felonious behavior. 

The Privacy Act permits CMS to disclose information without an individual's consent if the information is to be used 
for a purpose that is compatible with the purpose(s) for which the information was collected. Any such disclosure 
of data is known as a "routine use." The CMS will only release PECOS information that can be associated with 
an individual as provided for under Section III "Proposed Routine Use Disclosures of Data in the System." Both 
identifiable and non-identifiable data may be disclosed under a routine use. CMS will only collect the minimum 
personal data necessary to achieve the purpose of PECOS. Below is an abbreviated summary of the six routine 
uses. To view the routine uses in their entirety go to: http://www.cms.gov/RegulatjonsandGuidance/Guidance/ 
PrivacyActSystemofRecords/downloads/0532.pdf. 

1. To support CMS contractors, consultants, or grantees, who have been engaged by CMS to assist in the 
performance of a service related to this collection and who need to have access to the records in order to 
perform the activity. 

2. To assist another Federal or state agency, agency of a state government or its fiscal agent to: 
a. Contribute to the accuracy of CMS's proper payment of Medicare benefits, 
b. Enable such agency to administer a Federal health benefits program that implements a health benefits 

program funded in whole or in part with federal funds, and/or 
c. Evaluate and monitor the quality of home health care and contribute to the accuracy of health insurance 

operations. 
3. To assist an individual or organization for research, evaluation or epidemiological projects related to the 

prevention of disease or disability, or the restoration or maintenance of health, and for payment related 
projects. 

4. To support the Department of Justice (DOJ), court or adjudicatory body when: 
a. The agency or any component thereof, or 
b. Any employee of the agency in his or her official capacity, or 
c. Any employee of the agency in his or her individual capacity where the DOJ has agreed to represent the 

employee, or 
d. The United States Government, is a party to litigation and that the use of such records by the DOJ, court or 

adjudicatory body is compatible with the purpose for which CMS collected the records. 
5. To assist a CMS contractor that assists in the administration of a CMS administered health benefits program, or 

to combat fraud, waste, or abuse in such program. 
6. To assist another Federal agency to investigate potential fraud, waste, or abuse in, a health benefits program 

funded in whole or in part by Federal funds. 

The applicant should be aware that the Computer Matching and Privacy Protection Act of 1988 (P.L. 100-503) 
amended the Privacy Act,S U.S.c. § SS2a, to permit the government to verify information through computer 
matching. 

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a 
valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1056. The time required to complete this 
information collection is estimated to be 4 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, 
gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have any comments concerning the accuracy of the 
time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: eMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, AttnAWA~j>fficer, 
Baltimore. Maryland 21244-1850. 

DO NOT MAil APPLICATIONS TO THIS ADDRESS. Mailing your application to this address will significantly delay application processing. 
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In~;..1 ;)i'll Revenue Service 
Wasnington, D.C. 20224 

Date: 04 DEC 1981 

Northwestern Foundation 
For Research and Education 
79 W. Monroe Street 
Suite 700 
Chicago, IL 60603 

Dear Applicant: 

Department of the Treasury 

Employer IdentifIcation Number: 

Key District: .. ' 

Chicago 
Accounting Period Ending: 

August: C... 
Fol1l1dalton Status laSSlflcatlOn: 

5PJlv~~)e<Jl11;n~ plJt9JJ?rld~1) (A? (vi) 
December 31, 1982 

Person to Contact: :~.- -: - ~-.., C:: r ~ 
- ~-- '\..1. ... 's 

(:.",..;; J Jc,:,-='':'7~ 
Contact Telephone Number: ... 

Based on inforoation supplied, and assuming your operations will be as stated 
in your application for recognition of exemption. we have determined you are exempt 
from Federal income tax under section 5Jl(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

Because you are a newly created organization, we are not now making a final 
determination of your foundation status under section 509(a} of the Code. However, 
we have determined that you can reasonably be expected to be a publicly supported 
organization described in section 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). 

Accordingly, you will be treated as a publicly supported organization, and not 
as a private foundation. during an advance ruling period. This advance ruling period 
begins on the. date of your inception and ends on the date shown above. 

Within 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period. you must submit 
to your key District Director information needed to determine whether you have met 
the requirements 01 the applicable support test during the advance ruling period. 
If you establish that you have been a publicly supported organization. you will 
be classified as a section 509(a)(1) or 509(a)(2) organization as long as you 
continue to meet the requirements of the applicable support test. If you do not 
meet the public support requirements during th'e advance ruling period. you will be 
classified as a private foundation for future periods. Also. if you are classified 
as a private foundation, you will be treated as a private foundation from the date 
of your inception for purposes of sections 507(d) and 4940. 

Grantors and donors may rely on the determination that you are not a private 
foundation until 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period. If you 
~ubmit the reguired information within the 90 days. grantors and donors may 
confinue to rely on the advance determination until the Service makes a final 
determination of your foundation status. However. if notice that you will no longer 
be trea~ed as a section 509(a)(1) organization is published in the Internal 
Revenue ~ul1etin. grantors and donors may nor rely on this determination after the 
date of such publication. Also, a grantor Or donor may not rely on this 509(a)(1) 
determination if he or she was in part responsible for. or was aware of. the act 
or failure to act that resulted in your loss of section 509(a)(1) status. 
or acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you 
would be removed frOID classification as a section 509(a)(1) organization. 

(over) M-6483 (6-77) 
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If your sources of support. or your purposes. character. or method of operation 
ch~nge. please let your key district know so that office can conslder the effect 
cf thf change on your exempt status and foundation status. Also, you should inform 
your key District Director of all changes in your name or address. 

Generally. you are not liable for social securlty (fICA) taxes unless you file 
a waiver of exe~ptlon certifIcate as provided in the federal insurance Contributions 
Act. If you have paid.fICA taxes without fillng the waiver. you should contact 
your key District Dlrector. You are not liable for the tax imposed under the 
federal Unemployment Tax Act (fUTAl. 

Organlzatlons that are not pn vate foundatlons are not subj ect to the excise 
taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However. you are not automatically exempt from 
other Federal excise taxes. If you have questions about excise, employment, or other 
federal taxes. contact any Internal Revenue Service office 

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code. 
Bequests. legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are 
deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable 
provisions of sections 2055. 2106, and 2522 of the Code. 

You are required to file form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income 
Tax. only if your gross receipts each year are normally more than $10,000. If a 
return is required. it must be filed by the 15th day of the fifth month after the 
end of your annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty of $10 a day, up to 
a maximum of $5.000. when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause 
for the delay. 

You are not required to file federal income tax returns unless you are subject 
to the tax on unrelated business i~come under section 511 of the Code. If you are 
subject to this tax. you must file an income tax return on form 990-T. In this 
letter. we are not determining whether any of your present or proposed activities 
are unrelated trade or business as defined in section 513 of the Code. 

You need an employer identification number even if you have no employees. If 
an employer identification number was not entered on your application, a number 
will be assigned to you and you will be advised of it. Please use that number on 
all returns you file and in all correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service. 

We are informing your key District Director of this action. Because this 
letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status and foundation 
status, you should keep it in your permanent records. 

If you have any questions. please contact the person whose name and telephone 
number are shown in the heading of this letter. 

Sincerely yours. 

PJVLk·~ 
Peter K. Bros 
Chief, Rulings Section 
Exempt Organizations 

Technical Branch 

2 
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lj'::i: 2'/ .I:::I=f-.-:t~HHD KLE [Hf'1Hr-1 LTD CHGO 312 782 4511 P.02 

Int,rnal Revonut ~rvice 
District Dlr.ctor . 

6", - -i 1#'-;,""-: 

Oepartment of the Treasury 

Our Lttttr OlttdP.~ r 175' 

~ft to C<wIt4ct: ..A14" . ,;:. K..; II,.A 

~trtact Ttl.phon. Jlhllno.r: 

('3J ~) S'YG. J ~ 73' 

fh1.- .oCitles. our l'tt.r ot the above ~t. 1n wh1ch we .t&ttd that 
you would be irtatld &5 an orl&n1zatlon which ia not a private round~tion 
until tho eKpir~t~on of your advanot ru11n, period. 

a ••• 4·, Oft ta. i 1ntor"llAtion you '.utllllitted. w. have determ1ned that you 
art not a prl .. te' foundation with1n the m.anina ot •• etion S09{a) of the 
Internal R.vtaut COd.i~6!au •• you art an or&an1:at1on of tht type cescrihed 
in .ec'UOtl .;(Z>2:{c< {"}..l.. . Your tx.mpt .tatu.t under •• ction SOl:c:)(3j or the 
ood. 11 stlll in ~tt.ot. 

;. 

Q""'~t~Mr.nc!' eontributorJ uy r.ly on' ·thll d.termination untll the 
lntornal ~.v.nu. Strvioa publiSh •• notioe to the e~ntrary. Howev.r. a 
,rantc~ or & oontri~ator ~y not r.ly on th1. d.ttrminat1on it h. or .h. was 

_ in pan rtlpon.1blt rO,r,. or wu awar. 0;', !b. !et. or taUurt to &ct that 
"r .. uUed. 1i'l ~ol.lr lell ot •• otion .S-C"2{~ /!"l.-i.. Itatu. •. or acquired 
knowloQgo th&t ~h' Int.rn~l Rev.nu. Servic. ha~ ,iven not:c. that you ~ould 
be r'J:~_ved' rrol:\ ~lul1 tiQ8.tion 1.1 a ~~ct.1on $71 c:,)/~1 orian1:a Hon. 

aloau-•• thu i ht'hr eould help rtl!olv. an~ qu .. t1onl I.bout your pr1v~t. 
foundation .tatuD, pl.~se keep it in your p.rman.nt rlcord" 

Ir yo~ h&~G .ny que.tiono, pl.as. contaot the p.r.on whOle n~m~ a~d 
t.l.phon. number &rt Ihown above, 

Sincer.ly yours . 

. '( ~tr~:::\ 
ATTACHMPNT " 

tit\li"~ 105'0 (CO) f7-7i ~ 

TliTOI P 00 



I 
SW 67 200808 

2009~8 086296 1 
3643 

60611 
K 93490-132-00616-9 A0151772 2 

IR.S USB ONLY 363097297 TE 3 

fj] 
Depnrlment of the TrewJluy 
InternuI Revenue Sbnil:e 
OGDEN UT 84201-0074 

For assistance. call: . 
1-800-829-0115 

066742 

066742.649 51.0237.006 1 Am 0.357 695 

1.1111" 111111111111 Ilullllllllllllllul.lliUllliIllIIlI II" 

NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTY 
FDUNDAfIDN INC ; 

680 N L KE SHORE DR STEill18 
CHICAGO IL 60611-4402934 

I 
i . . . 

---Statement-ofAfustment-to-¥ourAccount ,- . 

BalancJ Due on Account Before Adjustment 

!' . Adj~stment Computation 

Penalty Decrease - Filing Late 

Interest IAllowed 
Net Atljustment Credit 

loverpayment . 

NotieeNumber: CP210 
Date: October5,2009 

Taxpayer Identification Number: 
36-3097297 
Tax Fonn: 990 
Tax Period: August 31, 2008 

Amount of Refund 

$613.16 

$11,034.38 

$11.700.00 

$7.54 
$11,707.54 

$673.16 

This is a result JfYOurinquiry ofJuly 31. 2009. _ • -

Interest allowe~ must be reported a~)ncome onyour next income tax return. 

Status of Your ~ccount - Refund 

We'll refimdyoL overpayment (Plus interest when applicable), if you owe no other taxes or have no other 
debts the law requires us to collect . . 

I ' 
Status of Your !Account (Exam) 

I . 
This notice isn'tlthe result of an examination of your return. We notify a taxpayer when we select hislher 
retwn for examination. . . 

For tax forms, iLons and information visit www .lrs,gOV. (Access to this site will not provide you 
I . 

with your specific taxpayer account infonnation.) 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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Seq. No.: A0151772 CP: 210 
TIN: 36-3097291 Fonn:990 

066742 

~ . 

~CUTHERE I . 
Return tbis voucberwifhlyour payment or cOJTespondence. 
Your TelephoneNumbe~; '_.- . Best time to-tliil; 
() - I __ AM __ PM 

TE 

210 

200938 102425 

Internal RevenJ Selvice 
OGDEN UT 842~01-0074 

I 

93490-132-00616-9 

111,11111111111111111111111111.111111111111111111111 I . 

I 
363097297 SW 67 2 ·200808 

I 

TnxPeriod: August 311 2008 

D. Correspondence enclosed: 
. '-Write your Taxpayer Identification 

. ~umber, tax period and Ill,. fonn number 
~n your inquiry or correspondence 

I . . . I . 
NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTY 
FOUNDATlrn{INC . . 
680 N L~E S10RE DR STE 1118 
CI:UCAGO IL 60611-4402934 
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State of Illinois 
Department of Healthcare and Family Services 

ENROLLMENT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 
ILLINOIS MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

1. Identifying Information 
Provider Name DBA Name I Provider No. 
Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Northwestern Medical Group . 363097297 

Provider Office Street Address 
680 1\1 Lake Shore Drive, #1118 

City, County, State 
Chicago, Cook County, Illinois 

I 

Zip Code 
60611 

NPI 

i 1346235314 

Telephone 

( 312 )695-0665 

2. (a) List the name, address, and SSNJEIN of each person andJor entity with direct or indirect ownership or control interest in 
the disclosing entity or any subcontractor in which the disclosing entity has direct or indirect ownership of 5% or more. List 
any additional names, addresses, and SSNJEIN under "Remarks" on page 2. 

Name 

I 

Address SSNJEIN 

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 21'1 E Ontario St, Ste 1800, Chicago, IL, 60611 36-3152959 

I 
i 

(b) If any persons listed in 2(a) are related to each other as spouse, parent, child, sibling, grandparent, grandchild, uncle, 
aunt, niece, nephew, cousin or relative by marriage, list that relationship (Le. John Smith and Mary White are siblings). 

(c) Check type of entity: 0 Sole Proprietorship 0 Partnership ~ Corporation Unincorporated Associations 

Other, please specify 

List the name, address, and SSN of the Directors, Officers, Partners, and Managing Employees of the Disclosing Entity. List 
any additional names, addresses, and SSN under "Remarks" on page 2. 

Name Address SSN 

Please See Exhibit 2(c), 

i 

(d) Are any of the individualsJentities listed in 2(a) also current or previous owners of other Medicare/Medicaid entities? 

~ Yes 0 No If yes, for each affiliation list the individualJentity name from 2(a); the name, address, and 
provider number of the affiliated entity, along with the affiliation date. List any additional information as needed under 
"Remarks" on page 2. 

Name of Affiliated Entity I Affiliated Entity's Individual/Entity (2(a}) Affiliated Entity's Address i Date of Affiliation Provider Number 
i 

Please See Exhibit 2(d). 
! 

I 
I 

i 

~ 
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ENROLLMENT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 
3. Has there been a change in ownership or control for the disclosing entity within the last year? [g] Yes D No 

If yes, give date and name of prior owner(s) .;...P;..:.le..:..a.:..;se.:..;S.:..;e;:...;e;...:E::...x..:..h;...:ib..:..it....;.3.:..;. ________________ _ 

If the prior owner is a relative of anyone listed in 2(a). state the individual from 2(a) and the relationship (spouse, parent, 
child, sibling, grandparent, grandchild, uncle, aunt. niece. nephew, cousin, or relative by marriage). 

4. List any person who: (1) Has ownership or control interest in the disclosing entity, or is an agent, or managing employee of 
the disclosing entity; and (2) Has been convicted of a criminal offense: 

Name Ownership Interest/Position Criminal Offense· Date 

None 

, 

5. List any person who: (1) Has ownership or' control interest in the disclosing entity. or is an agent, or managing employee of 
the disclosing entity; and (2) Has been sanctioned (previously or currently) by any health care related program including, but 
not limited to, Medicare, Medicaid. or the Title XX services program since the inception of those Programs. 

Name Sanction Date State 

None 

WHOEVER KNOWINGLY AND WILLFULLY MAKES OR CAUSES TO BE MADE A FALSE STATEMENT OR 
REPRESENTATION OF THIS STATEMENT, MAY BE PROSECUTED UNDER APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE LAWS. 
IN ADDITION, KNOWINGLY AND WILLFULLY FAILING TO FULLY AND ACCURATELY DISCLOSE THE INFORMATION 
REQUESTED MAY RESULT I N DENIAL OF A REQUEST TO PARTICIPATE OR WHERE THE ENTITY ALREADY 
PARTICIPATES, A TERMINATION OF ITS AGREEMENT WITH THE DEPARTMENT. 

Brian M. Walsh 

Signature 

Remarks: 

NMFF's Medicare Group PTAN for Cook County, 1L: 522620 .. 

HFS 1513 (N-6-09) 

CFO, Treasurer, Vice President, Financial Services 
Title 

Date 
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EXHIBIT 2(e) 

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation -

Name, Address, and SSN of Directors, Officers, and Managing Employees 

Officer: Position .< <Name , SSN : :. Address .: .. 
Chair Eric Neilson, M.D. 124-42-3518 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 I 

Chicago, IL 60611 . 

I Vice Chair Glenn Tilton 229-66-3386 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1 I 18 
Chicago, IL 60611 

I President David Mahvi, M.D. 249-06-9582 . 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
Chicago,IL 60611 

Treasurer, Chief Financial Brian Walsh 335-56-4323 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
Officer, Vice President, Chicago, IL 60611 
Financial Services 
Secretary, Vice President, Legal Danae Prousis 341-44-6571 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
Services, and General Counsel Chicago, IL 6061 1 

i Vice President, Infonnation Carl Christensen i 391-62-9232 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
Services and Chief Infonnation Chicago, IL 6061 1 
Officer 
Vice President, Regional Howard Chrisman, 062-64-9855 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 

. Medical Practice M.D. Chicago, IL 60611 
Chief Compliance Officer and Robert Rosa, M.D. 146-36-7980 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
Chief Privacy Officer Chicago, IL 60611 

-=:-;-. . 

Chief Medical Officer Philip Roemer, M.D. 358-56-2211 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1 J 18 
Chicago,IL 60611 

I 
Thomas Cole 186-38-2573 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 

Chicago, IL 60611 

I Stephen Crawford 491-50-9882 I 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
i . Chicago, IL 60611 

I 
Daniel Derman, M.D. ! 360-56-1404 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 

Chicago,IL 60611 

I John Edwardson 304-54-7606 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
Chicago, IL 60611 

I Dean Harrison : 316-60-4327 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
I Chicago, IL 60611 

David Mahvi, M.D. 249-06-9582 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
I 

i Chicago, IL 60611 
I Robert Parkinson, Jr. 350-46-9317 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 11 J 8 

Chicago, IL 6061 I 
Amy Paller, M.D. 290-46-8049 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 

~-~ 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Andrew Pars a, M.D. 042-74-0833 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
Chicago, IL 60611 I 

Jane Pigott 233-96-3249 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 I 

Chicago, IL 60611 I 
Edward Tilly 343-46-9696 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 

Chicago, IL 60611 
Nicholas Volpe, 119-60-2660 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 
M.D. Chicago, IL 60611 

I Forrest Whittaker 027-40-7523 i 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118 I 
I I Chicago, IL 60611 I 

DM_US 45286526·1.074830.0017 
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EXHIBIT 2(D) 

Name.ofAffiliated . . ' ····.E~tity· , .. 

Northwestern Northwestern 251 E. Huron 
Memorial HealthCare Memorial Hospital Chicago, IL 60611 

EIN: 37-0960170 

Northwestern Northwestern Lake 660 North Medicare #: 14- 02/0112010 
Memorial HealthCare Forest Hospital Westmoreland Road 0130 

Lake Forest, IL 
60045 EIN: 36-2179779 

DM_US 44653620-1.074830.0017 
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EXHIBIT 3 

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation ("NMFF") experienced a change of control on 

September 1,2013 when Northwestern Memorial HealthCare became the sole corporate member 

ofNMFF. Prior to this change of control, NMFF, as an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, had no 

owners by definition. Rather, NMFF had several hundred individual physician corporate 

"members," as such term is understood in the Illinois Not-for-Profit Corporation Act. 

DM_ us 44653643-1.074830,00 17 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 

Audited Financial Statement 
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Report of Independent Auditors 

The Board of Directors 
Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 

Ernst & Young LLP 
155 North Wacker Drive 
Chicago, IL 60606·1787 

Tel: +13128792000 
Fax: +13128794000 
www.ey.com 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Northwestern Memorial 
HealthCare (an Illinois not-for-profit corporation) and Subsidiaries (Northwestern Memorial) as 
of August 31,2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes 
in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of Northwestern Memorial's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged 
to perform an audit of Northwestern Memorial's internal control over financial reporting. Our 
audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the consolidated financial position of Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries as of 
August 31, 2012 and 2011, and the consolidated results of their operations and changes in net 
assets and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, NMHC changed its presentation 
of the provision for uncollectible accounts as a result of the adoption of the amendments to the 
Financial Accounting Standards Board's Accounting Standards Codification resulting from 
Accounting Standards Update 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, 
Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtfol Accounts for Certain Health Care 
Entities, effective September 1,201 O. 

November 29,2012 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term investments 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
(In Thousands) 

Current portion of investments, including 
assets limited as to use 

Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated 
uncollectibles of $39,036 and $32,338 in 2012 
and 2011, respectively 

Current portion of pledges and grants receivable, net 
Current portion of insurance recoverable 
Inventories 
Other current assets 

Total current assets 

Investments, including assets limited as to use, 
less current portion 

Property and equipment, at cost: 
Land 
Buildings 
Equipment and furniture 
Construction-in-progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Prepaid pension cost 
Insurance recoverable, less current portion 
Other assets, net 
Total assets 

2 

August 31 
2012 2011 

$ 139,343 $ 131,311 
112,925 85,188 

89,247 91,138 

279,775 232,460 
9,257 16,250 

13,060 14,433 
31,528 31,715 
332138 28,239 

708,273 630,734 

2,430,351 2,247,163 

237,953 227,820 
1,668,000 1,613,399 

522,343 509,021 
462573 90,101 

2,474,869 2,440,341 
12116:818 12100,060 
1,358,051 1,340,28] 

30,814 53,216 
74,444 71,249 
99:751 982495 

$ 4,7012684 $ 4A41 l 138 



August 31 
2012 2011 

Liabilities and net assets 
Current liabilities: 

AoMunt5 payable $ 81;070 $ 87.535 
Accrued salaries and benefits 94,948 85,044 
Grants and academic support payable, current portion 37,588 28,250 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 34,871 42,575 
Due to third-party payors 207,440 177,399 
Current accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs 65,633 72,462 
Current maturities of long-term debt 142500 13,710 

Total current liabilities 536,050 506,975 

Long-term debt, less current maturities 806,155 821,354 
Accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs, 

less current portion 420,941 414,173 
Grants and academic support payable, less current portion 97,254 36,068 
Due to insureds 62,415 45,303 
Interest rate swaps 104,503 73,845 
Pension liability 3,863 
Other liabilities 51z929 70,372 
Total liabilities 2,083,110 1,968,090 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted: 

Undesignated 2,182,940 2,075,713 
Board-designated 138~600 130,618 

Total unrestricted 2,321,540 2,206,331 
Temporarily restricted 155,263 140,388 
Permanently restricted 1412771 126,329 

Total net assets 2,618,574 2,473,048 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,701,684 $ 4,441,138 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 
and Changes in Net Assets 

Revenue 
Patient service revenue 
Provision for uncollectible accounts . 
Net patient revenue 
Rental and other revenue 

(In Thousands) 

Net assets released from donor restrictions 
and federal and state grants 

Total revenue 

Expenses 
Salaries and professional fees 
Employee benefits 
Supplies 
Purchased services 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Rent and utilities 
Repairs and maintenance 
Interest 
Illinois Hospital Assessment 
Other 
Total expenses 
Operating income 

Nonoperating gains (losses) 
Investment return 
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps 
Grants and academic support provided 
Other 
Total nonoperating gains, net 
Excess of revenue over expenses 

Continued on next page. 
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Year Ended August 31 
2012 2011 

$ 1,614,123 
32,072 

1,582,051 
100,996 

18,493 
1,701,540 

587,971 
186,633 
268,197 
173,545 
145,686 
59,711 
41,486 
45,581 
29,701 
41,395 
33,326 

1,613,232 
-88,308 

150,762 
(30,533) 

(106,708) 
19,970 
33,491 

.121,799 

$ 1,593,596 
33,196 

1,560,400 
101,792 

21,466 
1,683,658 

563,583 
188,614 
263,831 
170,876 
138,249 
75,766 
40,978 
44,327 
28,824 
41,395 
34,812 

1,591,255 
92,403 

237,074 
4,527 

(55,560) 
9,432 

195,473 
287,876 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 
and Changes in Net Assets (continued) 

(In Thousands) 

Year Ended August 31 
2012 2011 

Unrestricted net assets 
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 121,799 $ 287,876 
Net assets released from restrictions used for 

property and equipment additions 1,579 380 
Postretirement-benefIt-related changes other than net 

periodic pension cost (8,044) 40,165 
Other {125} {1272 
Increase in unrestricted net assets 115,209 328,294 

Temporarily restricted net assets 
Contributions 34,021 22,578 
Investment return 9,715 16,146 
Net assets released from restrictions used for: 

Operating expenses, charity care, and 
research and education (27,232) (22,118) 

Property and equipment additions (1,579) (380) 
Change in fair value of split-interest agreements 81 (192) 
Other {131} (146} 
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 14,875 15,888 

Permanently restricted net assets 
Contributions 16,347 19,683 
Change in fair value of split-interest agreements (1,025) 993 
Other 120 {2501 
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 15,442 20,426 

Change in total net assets 145,526 364,608 
Net assets, beginning of year 2%4732°48 22108,440 
Net assets, end of year $ 2,618,574 $ 2,473,048 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
(In Thousands) 

Year Ended August 31 
2012 2011 

Operating activities 
Change in total net assets $ 145,526 $ 364,608 
Adjustments to reconcile change in total net assets to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Postretirement-benefit-related changes other than net periodic 

pension cost 8,044 (40,165) 
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps 30,658 (4,402) 
Net investment return and net change in 

unrealized investment gainsllosses (153,602) (246,873) 
Restricted contributions and realized investment return (56,299) (49,409) 
Depreciation and amortization 145,356 137,639 
Provision for uncollectible accounts 32,164 33,296 
Change in operating assets and liabilities: 

Patient accounts receivable (79,479) (47,610) 
Due to third-party payors 29,790 22,255 
Grants and academic support payable 70,524 (4,972) 
Other operating assets and liabilities 112649 55,697 

Net cash provided by operating activities 184,331 220,064 

Investing activities 
Purchases of trading securities (589,584) (410,539) 
Sales of trading securities 410,091 296,581 
Unrestricted realized investment return 124,061 95,477 
Capital expenditures, net (163z456} {178,8862 
Net cash used in investing activities (218,888) (197,367) 

Financing activities 
Payments oflong-term debt (13,710) (13,140) 
Restricted contributions and realized investment return 562299 49,409 
Net cash provided by financing activities 42,589 36,269 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 8,032 58,966 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1311311 72,345 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 139~343 $ 131 ,311 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(In Thousands) 

Years Ended August 31, 2012 and 2011 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare (NMHC) serves as the sole corporate member of 
Northwestern Memorial Hospital (NMH), Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital (NLFH), and 
Northwestern Memorial Foundation (the Foundation). NMH's subsidiary corporations are 
Northwestern HealthCare Corporation (NHC), Northwestern Memorial Physicians Group 
(NMPG), and Northwestern Memorial Insurance Company (NMIC). NLFH's subsidiary 
corporation is Lake Forest Health and Fitness Institute (HFI). NMH and NLFH are both 
members of the obligated group (Obligated Group) for all of the outstanding bonds ofNMH and 
NLFH. 

NMH is a major academic medical center located in the Streeterville neighborhood of Chicago, 
providing a complete range of adult inpatient and outpatient services, primarily to residents of 
Chicago and surrounding areas, in an educational and research environment. It is licensed for 
894 beds. 1\TMH, whose origins date back to 1849, is the primary teaching hospital for 
Northwestern University'S Feinberg School of Medicine (FSM). 

NLFH is a community hospital located in Lake Forest, Illinois, providing a complete range of 
adult inpatient and outpatient services, as well as skilled nursing care, primarily to residents of 
Lake Forest and the surrounding area. It is licensed for 117 acute care beds and 84 skilled 
nursing care beds. 

The Foundation carries out fund-raising and other related development activities to promote and 
support the tax-exempt interests and purposes ofNMH and NLFH. 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of NMHC, the 
Foundation, NMH and its subsidiaries, and NLFH and its subsidiary (collectively referred to 
herein as Northwestern Memorial). All significant intercompany transactions and balances have 
been eliminated in consolidation. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Charity Care and Community Benefit 

Northwestern Memorial provides care to patients regardless of their ability to pay. Northwestern 
Memorial developed a Free and Discounted Care Policy (the Policy) for both the uninsured and 
the underinsured. Under the Policy, patients are offered discounts of up to 100% of charges on a 
sliding scale, which is based on income as a percentage of the Federal Poverty Level guidelines 
(up to 600%). The Policy also contains provisions that are responsive to those patients subject to 
catastrophic healthcare expenses and uninsured patients not covered by the provisions above. 
Since Northwestern Memorial does not pursue collection of these amounts, they are not reported 
as net patient revenue, and the cost of providing such care is recognized within operating 
expenses. 

Northwestern Memorial estimates the direct and indirect costs of providing charity care by 
applying a cost to gross charges ratio to the gross uncompensated charges associated with 
providing charity care to patients. Northwestern Memorial also receives certain funds to offset or 
subsidize charity care services provided. These funds are primarily received from investment 
return on free care endowment funds. The cost of providing charity care. was $57,738 and 
$50,105 for the years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. In addition, funds received 
to offset or subsidize charity care were $491 and $496 for the years ended August 31,2012 and 
2011, respectively. In filing the Annual Non Profit Hospital Community Benefits Plan Report to 
the Illinois Attorney General for the year ended August 31, 2011, Northwestern Memorial 
reported total community benefit of $279,435 (unaudited), including unreimbursed cost of 
charity care of $51, 787 (unaudited), which is calculated using a different methodology than that 
used for the consolidated financial statements. Management is currently collecting the 
information needed to file the 2012 report. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid short-term investments with maturities of 
90 days or less from the date of purchase. 

1207-1377461 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Patient Accounts Receivable 

Patient accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value. Northwestern Memorial maintains 
allowances for uncollectible accounts and for estimated losses resulting from a payor's inability 
to make payments on accounts. Northwestern Memorial estimates the allowance for uncollectible 
accounts based on management's assessment of historical and expected net collections 
considering historical and current business and economic conditions, trends in healthcare 
coverage, and other collection indicators. Accounts receivable are charged to the allowance for 
uncollectible accounts when they are deemed uncollectible. 

Assets Limited as to Use 

Assets limited as to use consist primarily of investments designated by the appropriate board of 
directors (the Board) for certain medical education and healthcare programs. The appropriate 
Board retains control of these investments and may, at its discretion, subsequently use them for 
other purposes. In addition, assets limited as to use include investments held by trustees under 
debt agreements and for self-insurance and collateral related to interest rate swaps. 

Investments 

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt 
securities are reported at fair value based on quoted market prices. Unless in pension plan assets, 
alternative investments are reported using the equity method. Alternative investments include 
common col1ective trusts, commingled funds, 103-12 entities and other limited partnership 
interests in hedge funds, private equity, venture capital and real estate funds. Alternative 
investments in the pension plan are reported at fair value based on net asset value (NA V) per 
share or equivalent. 

Derivative Instruments 

Derivative instruments, specifically interest rate swaps, are recorded on the consolidated balance 
sheets at fair value. The change in the fair value of derivative instruments is recorded in 
nonoperating gains (losses). 

1207-1377461 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Inventories 

Inventories, consisting primarily of pharmaceuticals and other medical supplies, are stated at the 
lower of cost on the first-in, first-out method or fair value. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated using the straight-line method over 
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Typical useful lives are 5 to 40 years for buildings and 
building service equipment and 3 to 20 years for equipment and furniture. Interest cost incurred 
on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a 
component of the cost of acquiring those assets. 

Asset Impairment 

Northwestern Memorial considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the 
necessary tests to determine if the carrying value of an asset is appropriate. Impairment write­
downs are recognized in operating income at the time the impairment is identified. There was no 
impairment of long-lived assets in 2012 or 2011. 

Deferred Charges 

Deferred finance charges and bond discount or premium are amortized or accreted using the 
effective interest method or the bonds outstanding method, which approximates the effective 
interest method, over the life of the related debt. ' 

Net Assets 

Resources are classified for reporting purposes into four net asset categories as general 
unrestricted, board-designated unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted, 
according to the absence or existence of board designations or donor-imposed restrictions. 
Board-designated net assets are unrestricted net assets that have been set aside by the Board for 
specific purposes. Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets, including contributions and 
accumulated investment returns, whose use has been limited by donors for a specific purpose or 
time period. Permanently restricted net assets are those for which donors require the principal of 
the gifts to be maintained in perpetuity to provide a permanent source of income. 

1207·l377461 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Any changes in donor restrictions that change the net asset category of previously recorded 
contributions are recorded as other in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations 
and changes in net assets in the period communicated by the donor. 

Net Patient Revenue 

Northwestern Memorial has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to 
Northwestern Memorial at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements 
include prospectively determined rates per admission or visit, reimbursed costs, discounted 
charges, and per diem rates. Net patient revenue is reported at the estimated net amount due from 
patients and third-party payors for services rendered, including estimated adjustments under 
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors, certain of which are subject to audit by 
administering agencies. These adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis and are adjusted, as 
needed, in future periods. 

EHR Incentive Payments 

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 included provisions for implementing 
health information technology under the Health Information Technology for Economic and 
Clinical Health Act (HITECH). The provisions were designed to increase the use of electronic 
health record (EHR) technology and establish the requirements for a Medicare and Medicaid 
incentive payment program beginning in 2011 for eligible providers that adopt and meaningfully 
use certified EHR technology. Eligibility for annual Medicare incentive payments is dependent 
on providers demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology in each period over a four-year 
period. Initial Medicaid payments are available to providers that adopt, implement, or upgrade 
certified EHR technology. Providers must demonstrate meaningful use of such technology innm 
subsequent years to qualifY for additional Medicaid incentive payments. 

Northwestern Memorial recognizes HITECH incentive payments as revenue under the grant 
accounting model when it is reasonably assured that the meaningful use objectives have been 
achieved. Northwestern Memorial recognized incentive payments totaling $5,422 and $0 for the 
years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, as net assets released from donor 
restrictions and federal and state grants in the accompanying consolidated statements of 
operations and changes in net assets. Northwestern Memorial's compliance with the meaningful 
use criteria is subject to audit by the federal government. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Contributions 

Unrestricted gifts, other than long-lived assets, are recorded as a component of other 
nonoperating gains in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in 
net assets. Unrestricted gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are 
recorded at fair value as an increase in unrestricted net assets. Contributions are reported as 
either temporarily or permanently restricted net assets if they are received with donor 
restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or 
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as 
unrestricted net assets and reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations 
and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. 

Unconditional promises to give cash or other assets are reported as pledges receivable and 
contributions within the appropriate net asset category. An allowance for uncollectible pledges 
receivable is estimated based on historical experience and other collection indicators. Pledges 
receivable with payment terms extending beyond one year are discounted using market rates of 
return reflecting the terms and credit of the pledges at the time a pledge is made. 

Northwestern Memorial is a beneficiary of several split-interest agreements, primarily perpetual 
trusts held by others. The Foundation recognizes its interest in these perpetual trusts as 
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets based on the Foundation's percentage ofthe fair 
value of the trusts' assets. 

Nonoperating Gains (Losses) 

Nonoperating gains (losses) consist primarily of investment returns (including realized gains and 
losses; net change in unrealized investment gains and losses; changes in Northwestern 
Memorial's proportionate share of its equity interest in alternative investments, interest, and 
dividends), unrestricted contributions received, grants and academic support provided to external 
organizations, net assets released from restriction and used for grants and academic support, and 
changes in fair value of interest rate swaps. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses 

The accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include the 
excess of revenue over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from the 
excess of revenue over expenses, consist primarily of contributions of long-lived assets 
(including assets acquired using contributions, which, by donor restriction, are to be used for the 
purposes of acquiring such assets), transfers between net asset categories based on changes in 
donor restrictions, and postretirement-benefit-related changes other than net periodic pension 
cost. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (F ASB) issued Accounting 
Standards Update (ASU) 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements 
(ASU 2010-06). ASU 2010-06 amends Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair 
Value Measurement, to require a number of additional disclosures regarding fair value 
measurements. These disclosures include the amounts of significant transfers between Level 1 
and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy and the reasons for these transfers; the reasons for any 
transfer in or out of Level 3; and information in the reconciliation of recurring Level 3 
measurements about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements on a gross basis, as well as 
clarification on previous reporting requirements. This new guidance is effective for the first 
reporting period, including interim periods, beginning after December 15, 2009, for all 
disclosures except the requirement to separately disclose purchases, sales, issuances, and 
settlements of recurring Level 3 measurements, which was effective for Northwestern Memorial 
in fiscal year 2012. Northwestern Memorial adopted this guidance in fiscal year 2010, with the 
exception of the additional Level 3 disclosures, which were adopted in fiscal year 201 2. The 
adoption of ASU 2010-06 had no effect on the consolidated financial statements of Northwestern 
Memorial. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-23, Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure 
(ASU 2010-23). The provisions of ASU 2010-23 are intended to reduce the diversity in how 
charity care is calculated and disclosed across healthcare entities that provide it. Charity care is 
required to be measured at cost, defined as the direct and indirect costs of providing the charity 
care. Funds received to offset or subsidize the cost of charity care provided, for example from 
gifts or grants restricted for charity care, should be separately disclosed. As a health care entity 
does not recognize revenue when charity care is provided, this update only requires enhanced 
disclosures and has no effect on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net 
assets. This new guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010, with 
retrospective application required and with early application permitted. Northwestern Memorial 
adopted this guidance in fiscal year 2012. The adoption of ASU 2010-23 had no effect on the 
consolidated financial statements of Northwestern Memorial. 

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-24, Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related 
Insurance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24). ASU 2010-24 prohibits the netting of insurance 
recoveries against a related claim liability and requires the claim liability to be reported without 
consideration of insurance recoveries unless a right of setoff exists. This guidance is effective for 
fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2010, with 
early application permitted. Northwestern Memorial has adopted this guidance in fiscal year 
2012. The effect of the adoption of ASU 2010-24 resulted in an increase in current portion of 
insurance recoverable of $836 and an increase in insurance recoverable, less current portion of 
$1,686, with offsetting increases in current accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs of 
$836 and in accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs, less current portion of$I,686 as of 
September 1, 2011. There was no effect on the consolidated statements of operations and 
changes in net assets or consolidated statements of cash flows. 

In December 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-29, Disclosure of Supplementary Pro Forma 
Information for Business Combinations (ASU 2010-29). ASU 2010-29 clarifies the disclosure 
requirement for pro forma revenue and earnings for comparative current and prior reporting 
periods. Pro forma information should be disclosed as though the business combination(s) that 
occurred during the current year had occurred as of the beginning of the comparable prior fiscal 
year only. ASU 2010-29 also expands the disclosures to include a description of the nature and 
amount of material, nonrecurring pro forma adjustments directly attributable to the business 
combination(s). This guidance is effective for business combinations for which the acquisition 
date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

December 15, 2010, with early adoption permitted. This guidance was effective for and adopted 
by Northwestern Memorial in fiscal year 2012. The adoption of ASU 2010-29 had no effect on 
the consolidated financial statements of Northwestern Memorial. 

In May 2011, the F ASB issued ASU 2011-04, Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value 
Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in Us. GAAP and IFRSs (ASU 2011-04). ASU 
2011-04 changes the wording used to describe many of the requirements in U.S. GAAP for 
measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value measurements. This update 
was issued to improve the comparability of fair value measurements presented and disclosed in 
financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP and International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS). ASU 2011-04 includes amendments that clarify the FASB's intent 
about the application of existing measurement and disclosure and changes certain principles and 
requirements for measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value 
measurements. This new guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after 
December 15, 2011. Early application is not permitted. This guidance was effective for and 
adopted by Northwestern Memorial in the third quarter of fiscal year 2012. This adoption had no 
effect on the consolidated financial position and the consolidated results of their operations and 
changes in net assets. 

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service 
Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health 
Care Entities (ASU 2011-07). ASU 2011-07 requires healthcare entities that recognize 
significant amounts of patient service revenue at the time of service, even though they do not 
assess the patient's ability to pay, to present the provision for bad debts related to patient service 
revenue as a deduction from patient service revenue on the statement of operations. In addition, 
enhanced disclosure about the entity's policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts, 
including disclosures of patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) as 
well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the allowance for doubtful 
accounts, is required. This new guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within 
those fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011, with early adoption permitted. 
Northwestern Memorial adopted this guidance as of and for the year ended August 31, 2012, 
with retrospective application to all periods presented. The adoption of ASU 2011-07 had the 
effect of reducing net patient revenue by $33,196 with offsetting reduction in operating expenses 
for the year ended August 31,2011, on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in 
net assets of Northwestern Memorial. There was no effect on operating income. The provision 
for non-patient related doubtful accounts of $100 is included in other operating expenses. 
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N orthwestem Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-11, Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and 
Liabilities (ASU 2011-11). ASU 2011-11 enhances disclosures about financial and derivative 
instruments that are either offset on the statement of financial position or subject to an 
enforceable master netting agreement or similar agreement, irrespective of whether they are 
offset on the statement of financial position. This new guidance is effective for fiscal years and 
interim periods within those years beginning on or after January 1, 2013. This guidance will be 
effective for Northwestern Memorial in fiscal year 2014. Northwestern Memorial is evaluating 
the effect this guidance will have on its consolidated financial statement disclosures. 

2. Investments and Other Financial Instruments 

The composition of investments and cash and cash equivalents at August 31 is as follows: 

Measured at fair value: 
Cash and short-term investments 
Equity securities 
Mutual funds 
Common collective trusts 
Commingled funds 
103-12 entities 
Corporate bonds 
US. government and agency issues 
Foreign government issues 

Accounted for under the equity method: 
Alternative investments 

1207-1377461 

2012 2011 

$ 304,586 
50,496 

736,486 
72,893 

199,661 
123,182 
60,861 

818 
1,388 

1,550,371 

1,221,495 
$ 2,771,866 

$ 235,892 
43,510 

608,099 
192,900 
212,726 
131,546 
37,403 

573 
1,462,649 

1,092,151 
$ 2,554,800 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

2. Investments and Other Financial Instruments (continued) 

Investments and other financial instruments consist of the following: 

Assets limited as to use: 
Trustee-held funds 
Self-insurance programs 
Board-designated funds 

Total assets limited as to use 
Donor-restricted funds 
Unrestricted, undesignated funds 
Total investments, excluding short-term investments 
Other financial instruments: 

Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments 

$ 

2012 

26,296 
540,796 
138,600 
705,692 
245,498 

1,568,408 
2,519,598 

252,268 

$ 

2011 

7,247 
498,098 
130,618 
635,963 
215,594 

1,486,744 
2,338,301 

216,499 
$ 2,771,866 $ 2,554,800 

The composition and presentation of investment returns are as follows for the years ended 
August 31: 

2012 2011 

Interest and dividend income $ 14,935 $ 40,682 
Investment expenses (4,547) (3,988) 
Realized gains on alternative investments, net 34,925 21,266 
Realized gains on other investments, net ·85,622 43,338 
Net increase in unrealized gains on alternative investments 30,680 86,883 
Net increase in unrealized gains on other investments {1,138! 65,039 

$ 160,477 $ 253,220 

Reported as: 
Nonoperating investment return $ 150,762 $ 237,074 
Temporarily restricted - investment return 9,715 16,146 

$ 160,477 $ 253,220 

Northwestern Memorial's investments measured at fair value include mutual funds; common 
equities; corporate and U.S. government debt issues; state, municipal, and foreign government 
debt issues; commingled funds; common coIlective trusts; and 103-12 entities. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

2. Investments and Other Financial Instruments (continued) 

Commingled investments, common collective trusts, and 103-12 investment entities are 
commingled investment funds formed from the pooling of investments under common 
management. Unlike a mutual fund, these investments are not a registered investment company 
and, therefore, are exempt from registering with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

The investment strategy for the mutual funds, commingled funds, common collective trusts, and 
103-12 investment entities involves maximizing the overall returns by investing in a wide variety 
of assets, including domestic large cap equities, domestic small cap equities, international 
developed equities, natural resources, and private equity limited partnerships (LPs). 

Northwestern Memorial's non-pension plan investments measured under the equity method of 
accounting include absolute return hedge funds, equity long/short hedge funds, real estate, 
natural resources, and private equity limited partnerships, collectively referred to as alternative 
investments. Alternative investments in the pension plan assets are measured at fair value. 

Absolute return hedge funds include funds with the ability to opportunistically allocate capital 
among several strategies. The funds typically diversify across strategies in an effort to deliver 
consistently positive returns regardless of the movement within global markets. These funds 
generally exhibit relatively low volatility and are generally redeemable quarterly with a 60-day 
notice period. Equity long/short hedge funds include hedge funds that invest both long and short 
in U.S. and international equities. These funds typically focus on diversifying or hedging across 
particular sectors, regions, or market capitalizations and are generally redeemable quarterly with 
a 60-day notice period. 

Real estate includes LPs that invest in land and buildings and seek to improve property level 
operations by increasing lease rates, recapitalizing properties, rehabilitating aging/distressed 
properties, and repositioning properties to attract higher-quality tenants. Real estate LPs typically 
use moderate leverage. Natural resources include a diverse set of LPs that invest in oil and 
natural gas-related companies, commodity-oriented companies, and timberland. Private equity 
includes LPs formed to make equity and debt investments in operating companies that are not 
publicly traded. These LPs typically seek to influence decision-making within the operating 
companies. Investment strategies in this category may include venture capital, buyouts, and 
distressed debt. These three categories of investments can never be redeemed with the funds. 
Distributions from each fund will be received as the underlying assets of the fund are expected to 
be liquidated periodically over the lives of the LPs, which generally run 10 to 12 years. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

2. Investments and Other Financial Instruments (continued) 

Certain alternative investments are subject to various redemption restrictions. As of 
August 31, 2012, $631,905 of these alternative investments cannot be redeemed for at least one 
year from the balance sheet date. In addition, $520,753 is subject to redemption limits and 
lockup provisions that expire within one year of the balance sheet date. 

At August 31, 2012, Northwestern Memorial had commitments to fund an additional $244,234 to 
alternative investment entities, which is expected to occur over the next 12 years. 

3. Fair Value Measurements 

Northwestern Memorial follows the requirements of ASC 820 in regards to measuring the fair 
value of certain assets and liabilities as well as disclosures about fair value measurements. ASC 
820 defines fair value as the price that would be received for an asset or paid for a transfer of a 
liability in an orderly transaction on the measurement date. 

The methodologies used to determine fair value of assets and liabilities reflect market participant 
objectives and are based on the applications of a three-level valuation hierarchy that prioritizes 
observable market inputs over unobservable inputs. The three levels are defined as follows: 

• Levell - Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical 
assets or liabilities in active markets. 

• Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or 
liabilities in active markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either 
directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Examples 
of Level 2 inputs are quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in nonactive markets or 
pricing models with inputs that are observable for substantially the full term of the asset 
or liability. 

• Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are significant to the fair value of the asset 
or the liability and less observable. These inputs reflect the assumptions market 
participants would use in the estimation of the fair value of the asset or the liability. 

Fair Values 

A financial instrument's categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based on the lowest 
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The following table presents the financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of 
August 31, 2012: 

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 139,343 $ - $ $ 139,343 

Investments: 
Short-term investments: 

Currency 7,592 7,592 
Fixed income 105~33 105,333 

Total short-tenn investments 7,592 105,333 112,925 

Mutual funds: 
Fixed income 346,876 346,876 
International equities 84,175 84,175 
U.S. equities 305,435 305,435 

Total mutual funds 736,486 736,486 

Common collective trusts: 
International equities 39,892 39,892 
U.S. equities 33,001 33,001 

Total common collective trusts 72,893 72,893 

Commingled funds: 
International equities 21,321 21,321 
Natural resources 26,495 26,495 
Global equities 151z845 151,845 

Total commingled funds 199,661 199,661 

Bonds: 
Corporate bonds 60,861 60,861 
U.S. government and agencies issue 818 818 
Foreign government issues 12388 1,388 

Total bonds 63,067 63,067 

Equity securities 50,443 53 50,496 
103-12 entities - international equities 123,182 123,182 
Cash equivalents in investment accounts 52,318 52,318 

Total investments 846,839 564,189 1,411,028 

Beneficial interests in trusts 11,594 11,594 
Total assets $ 9861182 $ 5752783 $ - $ 1,561,965 

Lia bilities 

Interest rate swaps $ $ 104,503 $ - $ 104,503 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The following table presents the financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of 
August 31,2011: 

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 131,311 $ - $ $ 131,311 

Investments: 
Short-tenn investments: 

Currency 12,174 12,174 
Fixed income 73,014 73,014 

Total short-tenn investments 12,174 73,014 85,188 

Mutual funds: 
Fixed income 376,590 376,590 
International equities 68,748 68,748 
U.S. equities 162,761 162,761 

Total mutual funds 608,099 608,099 

Common collective trusts: 
International equities 40,065 40,065 
U.S. equities 152,835 152,835 

Total common collective trusts 192,900 192,900 

Commingled funds: 
International equities 74,106 74,106 
Natural resources 22,439 22,439 
Global equities 116,181 116,181 

Total commingled funds 212,726 212,726 

Bonds: 
Corporate bonds 37,403 37,403 
Foreign government issues 573 573 

Total bonds 37,976 37,976 

Equity securities 43,461 49 43,510 
103-12 entities - international equities 131,546 131,546 
Cash equivalents in investment accounts 19,393 19,393 

Total investments 683,127 648,211 1,331,338 

Beneficial interests in trusts 12,010 12,010 

Total assets $ 814,438 $ 660,221 $ - $ 1,474,659 

Liabilities 
Interest rate swaps $ - $ 73,845 $ - $ 73,845 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

There were no transfers into or out of Level 2 or Levell during the year ended August 31,2012. 

Reconciliation to the Consolidated Balance Sheets 

A reconciliation of the fair value of assets to the consolidated balance sheets at August 31, 2012 
and 2011, is as follows: 

Short-term investments measured at fair value 
Investments, including assets limited as to use 

measured at fair value 
Total investments at fair value 
Alternative investments accounted for under equity 

method included in investments, including assets limited 
as to use 

Total investments 

Other long-term assets: 
Beneficial interests in trusts at fair value 
Other long-term assets, net 

Total other long-term assets 

Valuation Techniques and Inputs 

2012 2011 

$ 112,925 $ 85,188 

1,298,103 1,246,150 
1,411,028 1,331,338 

1,221,495 1,092,151 
$ 2,632,523 $ 2,423,489 

$ 11,594 $ 
88,157 

$ 99,751 $ 

12,010 
86,485 
98,495 

Beneficial Interests in Trusts The fair value of beneficial interests in trusts is based on either 
the Foundation's percentage of the fair value of the trusts' assets or the Foundation's percentage 
of the fair value of the trusts' assets adjusted for any outstanding liabilities (discounted using a 
rate per IRS regulations), based on each trust arrangement. 

1207-1377461 
ATTACHMENT 6 22 



Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

Interest Rate Swaps - The fair value of interest rate swaps is based on generally accepted 
valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow analysis on the expected cash flows of each 
derivative and quoted prices from dealer counterparties and other independent market sources. 
The valuation incorporates observable interest rates and yield curves for the full term of the 
swaps. The valuation is also adjusted to incorporate nonperformance risk for NMH or the 
respective counterparty. The adjustment is based on the credit spread for entities with similar 
credit characteristics as NMH or market-related data for the respective counterparty. 
Northwestern Memorial pays fixed rates ranging from 3.3% to 3.9% and receives cash flows 
based on rates equal to 63% of London Interbank Offered Rate (LIB OR) plus 28 basis points. 

Investments - The fair value of Level 1 investments, which consist of equity securities and 
certain mutual funds, is based on quoted market prices that are valued on a daily basis. Level 2 
investments consist of U.S. government securities, corporate bonds, commingled funds, common 
co llective trusts, interest in 103 -12 entities, and fixed income instruments issued by 
municipalities and foreign government agencies. The fair value of the U.S. government securities 
and corporate bonds is established based on values obtained from nationally recognized pricing 
services that value the investments based on similar securities and matrix pricing of similar 
quality and maturity securities. The fair values of commingled funds, common collective trusts, 
and 103-12 entities are based on either the fair value of the underlying investments ofthe fund, 
as determined by the fund, or based on the ownership interest in the NA V per share or its 
equivalent, of the respective fund. 

Northwestern Memorial's investments are exposed to various kinds and levels of risk. Equity 
securities and equity mutual funds expose Northwestern Memorial to market risk, performance 
risk, and liquidity risk. Market risk is the risk associated with major movements of the equity 
markets. Performance risk is that risk associated with a company's operating performance. Fixed 
income securities and fixed income mutual funds expose Northwestern Memorial to interest rate 
risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. As interest rates change, the value of many fixed income 
securities is affected, including those with fixed interest rates. Credit risk is the risk that the 
obligor of the security will not fulfill its obligations. Liquidity risk is affected by the willingness 
of market participants to buy and sell particular securities. Liquidity risk tends to be higher for 
equities related to small capitalization companies and certain alternative investments. Due to the 
volatility in the capital markets, there is a reasonable possibility of subsequent changes in fair 
value, resulting in additional gains and losses in the near term. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued 
expenses and other current liabilities, and short-term borrowings are reasonable estimates of their 
fair values due to the short-term nature. 

The estimated fair value of the long-term debt portfolio, including the current portion, was 
$871,382 and $874,400 at August 31, 2012 and2011, respectively. The fair value of this Level 2 
liability is based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues and the relationship of 
those bond yields with various market indices. The market data used to determine yield and 
calculate fair value represents AalAA-rated tax-exempt municipal healthcare bonds. The effect 
of third-party credit valuation adjustments, if any, is immaterial. 

The fair value of pledges receivable, a Level 2 asset, is based on discounted cash flow analysis 
and approximated the carrying value at August 31, 2012 and 2011. 

4. Self-Insurance Liabilities and Related Insurance Recoverables 

NMH retains certain levels of professional and general liability risks covering itself and NMPG. 
NMH also retains certain levels of workers' compensation risks. For those risks, N.tv'IH has 
established trust funds to pay claims and related costs. 

NMIC provides coverage, on a claims-made basis, in excess of the amounts retained by NMH 
for professional and general liability claims occurring and reported between October 1, 2002 and 
November 1, 2004. NMIC is fully reinsured for these risks. 

Effective November 1, 2004, NMIC provides, on a claims-made basis, professional and general 
liability coverage to NMH and professional liability coverage to Northwestern Medical Faculty 
Foundation, Inc. (NMFF) under a joint indemnification program. NMFF is an unconsolidated, 
not-for-profit, mUlti-specialty group practice, which serves as the clinical faculty practice plan 
arm of FSM and is one of the faculty components of the academic medical center. NMIC also 
provides excess general liability coverage to otherwise commercially insured NMHC 
subsidiaries. NMIC receives funding from the covered entities for the risk it covers under its 
indemnity policies. Under the terms of a mutual funding agreement, NMH is required to 
maintain cash and investments, and NMFF is required to maintain a deposit at NMIC sufficient 
to fund actuarially determined tail liabilities, to be covered by NMIC upon any cancelation, 
nonrenewal, or other termination for any reason ofNMIC's ongoing joint coverage of both NMH 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

4. Self-Insurance Liabilities and Related Insurance Recoverables (continued) 

and NMFF. NMFF also maintains a deposit at NMIC at a level deemed actuarially sufficient to 
fund its premium obligations under a premium funding arrangement. Total NMFF deposits at 
NMIC, which are reported as due to insureds in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, 
amounted to $62,415 and $45,303 at August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. 

NLFH retains certain levels of professional and general liability risks for occurrences on or after 
January 1, 2003. Prior to June 1, 2011, NLFH purchased commercial insurance for risks in 
excess of its self-insured retention levels. For the period June 1, 2011 to June 1, 2012, NMIC 
provides professional and general liability coverage to NLFH in excess of its self-insured 
retention levels. NMIC is fully reinsured for these risks. Effective June 1, 2012, NMIC provides, 
on a claims-made basis, professional and general liability coverage to NLFH through an 
integrated program shared by NMH and NMFF. NLFH purchased tail coverage for claims 
incurred but not reported as of December 31, 2002. 

Northwestern Memorial's self-insurance liability and related amounts recoverable from 
reinsurers are reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at present value based 
on a discount rate of 1.5% and 3.0% as of August 31,2012 and 2011, respectively. This discount 
rate is based on several factors, including rolling averages of risk-free rates based on estimated 
payment patterns of the underlying liabiJity. The undiscounted gross liabilities for the self­
insured programs were $520,866 and $549,206 at August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The 
estimated undiscounted amounts recoverable from reinsurers were $93,708 and $96,907 at 
August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Provisions for the professional and general liability 
risks are based on an actuarial estimate of losses using actual loss data adjusted for industry 
trends and current conditions and on an evaluation of claims by Northwestern Memorial's legal 
counseL The provision for estimated self-insured claims includes estimates of ultimate costs for 
both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported. 

NMH purchased tail coverage for risks in excess of its self-insured retentions following the 
expiration of the claims-made professional and general liability program covering the period 
from October I, 1999 to October 1,2002. In conjunction with this transaction, NMH recorded a 
deferred gain that is being amortized over the estimated runoff period. The balance of the 
deferred gain was $3,121 and $4,582 at August 31,2012 and 2011, respectively. 

In the opinion of management, based in part on the advice of outside legal counsel, adequate 
provision has been made at August 31,2012, for all claims incurred to date. Management further 
believes that the ultimate disposition of these claims will not have a material adverse effect on 
the financial position of Northwestern MemoriaL 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

5. Employee Benefits Obligations 

There are two noncontributory defined benefit pension plans (the Plans) maintained within the 
Northwestern Memorial HealthCare controlled group that covered specified employees of 
controlled group organizations. The sponsors for the Plans approved resolutions to amend the 
Plans effective at the end of the day on December 31, 2012. The amendments implement a hard 
freeze, such that no participant will earn any additional or new benefits under the Plans on and 
after January], 2013, and no compensation earned or service performed by any Plan participant 
on and after January 1, 2013, will count for any purpose other than continued vesting under the 
Plans in benefits earned prior to 2013. 

The following table summarizes the change in the projected benefit obligation: 

NMH NLFH 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Projected benefit obligation, 
beginning of year $ 414,020 $ 398,443 $ 101,995 $ 93,853 

Service cost 17,426 18,509 4,135 4,111 
Interest cost 21,306 20,532 5,285 4,859 
Curtailment gain (43,638) (5,106) 
Net actuarial loss (gain) 46,983 (6,241 ) 17,157 1,599 
Expenses paid (927) 
Benefits paid (13,711) (17,223) (2,739} (2,427) 

Projected benefit obligation, 
end of year $ 441,459 $ 414,020 $ 120,727 $ 101,995 

The following table summarizes the changes in the Plans' assets: 

NMH NLFH 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Plan assets at fair value, 
beginning of year $ 456,904 $ 422,507 $ 112,327 $ 97,917 

Actual return on the 
Plans' assets, net of 
expenses 29,080 51,620 7,276 11,837 

Employer contribution 5,000 
Benefits paid {13,711) (17,223) (2,739) (2,427) 

Plan assets at fair value, 
end of year $ 472,273 $ 456,904 $ 116,864 $ 112,327 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued) 

The following table sets forth the Plans' funded status, as well as recognized amounts in the 
consolidated balance sheets as of August 31 : 

NMH NLFH 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Plan assets at fair value $ 472,273 $ 456,904 $ 116,864 $ 112,327 
Projected benefit obligation 441,459 414,020 120,727 101,995 
Funded status recognized as 

prepaid pension cost! 
(pension payable) $ 30,814 $ 42,884 $ (3,863) $ 10,332 

The accumulated benefit obligations of the Plans are $562,003 and $480,742 as of 
August 31,2012 and 2011, respectively. 

Included in unrestricted net assets are the Plans' amounts that have not yet been recognized in 
net periodic pension cost at August 31 as follows: 

NMH NLFH 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Unrecognized prior service 
cost $ (13) $ (648) $ $ 

Unrecognized actuarial loss (117,037} (117,449) (19,784} (6,709) 
$ (117,050} $ (118,097) $ (19,784} $ (6,709) 
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5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued) 

Changes in the Plans' assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets during 
2012 and 2011 include the following: 

Current year actuarial (loss) 
gain 

Effect of curtailment 
accounting on gain 

Recognized actuarial loss 
Current year amortization of 

prior service cost 
Current year amortization of 

curtailment accounting 
credit 

NMH NLFH 
2012 2011 2012 

$ (50,541) $ 26,818 $ (13,075) $ 

$ 

43,638 
7,315 

125 

510 

11,501 

125 

1,047 $ 38,444 $ (13,075) $ 

2011 

3,017 

3,017 

The Plans' prior service cost and actuarial loss included in unrestricted net assets expected to be 
recognized in net periodic pension cost during 2013 are $125 and $7,315, respectively. 

Net periodic pension cost included in operating results for the years ended August 31 consists of 
the following: 

NMH NLFH 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Service cost of bem:ifits 
earned during the year $ 17,426 $ 18,509 $ 4,135 $ 4,111 

Interest cost of projected 
benefit obligation 21,306 20,532 5,285 4,859 

Expected return on the 
Plans' assets (33,564) (31,044) (8,301) (7,221) 

Recognized actuarial loss 7,315 11,501 
Amortization of prior 

service costs 125 125 
Recognized loss due to 

curtailment 510 
Net periodic pension cost $ 13,118 $ 19,623 $ 1,119 $ 1,749 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued) 

The following table sets forth the weighted-average assumptions used to detennine the projected 
benefit obligation and benefit cost as of August 31: 

2012 2011 
Used to determine projected benefit obligation 
Discount rate 4.25% 5.25% 
Rate of compensation increase 3.50 3.50 

2012 2011 
Used to determine benefit cost 
Discount rate 5.25% 5.25% 
Expected long-tenn rate of return on the Plans' assets 7.50 7.50 
Rate of compensation increase 3.50 3.50 

The expected long-tenn rate of return on assets is detennined based on a capital market asset 
model, which assumes that future returns are based on long-tenn, historical perfonnance as 
adjusted for contemporary dividend yields. The adjusted historical returns were weighted by the 
current long-term asset allocation targets and reduced by 100 basis points to produce a more 
normal risk premium. Northwestern Memorial's investment advisor assisted with the analysis. 

The Plans' asset allocation and investment strategies are designed to earn returns on plan assets 
consistent with a reasonable and prudent level of risk. Investments are diversified across classes, 
sectors, and manager style to minimize the risk of loss. Northwestern Memorial uses investment 
managers specializing in each asset category and, where appropriate, provides the investment 
manager with specific guidelines that include allowable and/or prohibited investment types. 
Northwestern Memorial regularly monitors manager performance and compliance with 
investment guidelines. 

The target allocation of the Plans' assets as of August 31 is as follows: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity securities 
Alternative investments 
Fixed income 
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42 
44 
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-% 
42 
44 
14 

100% 100% 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued) 

The following table presents the Plans' financial instruments as of August 31,2011, measured at 
fair value on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy described in Note 4: 

Levell Levell Level 3 Total 
103-12 investment entities: 

International equities $ - $ 42,949 $ - $ 42,949 
Private equity 2,223 2,223 

Total 103-12 investment entities 42,949 2,223 45,172 

Common collective trusts: 
Fixed income 5,782 5,782 
International equities 23,659 23,659 
Private equity 3,593 3,593 
U.S. equities 44,081 44,081 

Total common collective trusts 73,522 3,593 77,115 

Corporate debt:· 
Corporate debt instruments - other 2,922 2,922 
Corporate debt instruments -

preferred 62903 6,903 
Total corporate debt 9,825 9,825 

Equity securities: 
U.S. equities ]2,641 15 12,656 

Hedge funds and other: 
Absolute return hedge fund 65,649 65,649 
Equity long/short hedge fund 66,573 66,573 
Fixed income 1,551 1,551 
~atural resources 10,591 10,591 

Total hedge funds and other 1,55] 142,813 144,364 

Interest in limited partnerships: 
~aturalresources 17,009 17,009 
Private equity 25,247 71,825 97,072 
Real estate 18,857 18,857 

Total interest in limited partnerships 25,247 107,691 132,938 

Mutual funds: 
Fixed income 66,592 66,592 
International equities 23,739 23,739 
U.S. equities 56,830 56,830 

Total mutual funds 147,161 147,161 
Grand total $ ] 59,802 $ 153,109 $ 256,320 $ 569,231 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
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5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued) 

The fair value of Level 1 investments, which consist of equity securities and certain mutual 
funds, is based on quoted market prices and are valued on a daily basis. Level 2 investments 
consist of U.S. government securities, corporate bonds, commingled funds, common collective 
trusts, interest in 103-12 entities, and fixed income instruments issued by municipalities or 
foreign government agencies. Included in Level 2 investments are certain hedge funds and 
limited partnerships that can be liquidated without restrictions. The fair value of the U.S. 
government securities and corporate bonds is established based on values obtained from 
nationally recognized pricing services that value the investments based on similar securities and 
matrix pricing of similar quality and maturity securities. The fair values of the commingled 
funds, common collective trusts, and 103-12 entities are based on either the fair value of the 
underlying investments of the fund, as determined by the fund, or based on the Master Trust's 
ownership interest in the NA V per share of its equivalent of the respective fund. The Plans 
utilize the NAVas the practical expedient for the fair value estimate as permitted. All Level 2 
investments can be redeemed without restrictions on the financial statement date or shortly 
thereafter. 

The fair value of Level 3 investments, which primarily consist of alternative investments 
(principally limited partnership interests in hedge, private equity, real estate, and natural 
resources funds) and certain common collective trusts and 103-12 investments, are based on 
NA V. The fair values of the securities held by limited partnerships that do not have readily 
determinable fair values are determined by the general partner taking into consideration, among 
other things, the financial performance of underlying investments, recent sales prices of 
underlying investments, and other pertinent in'formation. In addition, actual market exchanges at 
period-end provide additional observable market inputs of the exit price. NAVis calculated by 
the investment's management monthly for all of the Master Trust's alternative investments other 
than limited partnerships, whose NAVis calculated on a quarterly basis. The methods described 
above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable value or 
reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Plans believe its valuation methods are 
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or 
assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different 
estimate of fair value at the reporting date. 

All financial instruments with redemption restrictions in the near future or early withdrawal fees 
are categorized as Level 3 investments. Some of the redemption restrictions are temporary in 
nature. If restrictions expire and an investment can be redeemed at NA V, such investment is 
reclassified from Level 3 to Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. During the years ended 
August 31, 2012 and 2011, $28,405 and $0 was transferred from Level 3 to Level 2, 
respectively. 
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5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued) 

Investments in LPs, which cannot be redeemed on request, totaled $100,971 as of 
August 31, 2012. Certain marketable alternative investments are subject to various redemption 
restrictions. As of August 31, 2012, $38,481 of these alternative investments cannot be redeemed 
for at least one year. In addition, $156,774 is subject to redemption limits and lockup provisions 
that expire within one year of the balance sheet date. 

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plans' Level 3 assets for 
the period from September 1,2010 to August 31, 2012: 

103-12 Common Interest in 
Investment Collective Hedge Funds Limited 

Entities Trusts and Other Partnershi~s Total 

Value at September I, 2010 $ 2,237 $ 3,802 $ 121,375 $ 84,874 $ 212,288 
Gain (loss) realized on assets 

sold during the period 239 642 (2,219) 6,333 4,995 
Change in unrealized (loss) gain 

related to holdings at 
August 31,2011 (119) (697) 11,310 4,514 15,008 

Purchases at cost 51 165 24,400 21,742 46,358 
Sales at cost ~185) (3191 {12,0531 (9,7721 ~22,329) 

Value at August 31,2011 2,223 3,593 142,813 107,691 256,320 
Gain realized on assets sold 

during the period 299 512 5 6,470 7,286 
Change in unrealized (loss) 

gain related to holdings at 
August 31,2012 (477) (874) 6,520 992 6,161 

Purchases at cost 64 65 15,227 19,027 34,383 
Sales at cost (199) (335) (1,889) (17,303) (19,726) 
Transfers to Level 2 {l9,4301 ~8,97~ {28,4051 

Value at August 31,2012 $ 1,910 $ 2,961 $ 143,246 $ 107,902 $ 256,019 

The Plans' assets are managed solely in the interest of the Plans' participants and their 
beneficiaries. The assets are invested with the investment objective of funding the accumulated 
and projected retirement benefit obligations of the Plans consistent with the Plans' long-term 
rate-of-return assumption. A time horizon of greater than five years is assumed, and therefore, 
interim volatility in returns is regarded with appropriate perspective. 

Northwestern Memorial has no current plans to contribute to the Plans during the year ending 
August 31,2013. 

1207-137746\ 
ATTACHMENT 6 33 



Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued) 

Benefit payments, which reflect future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid as follows: 

NMH NLFH 
Year ending August 31: 

2013 $ 16,223 $ 3,167 
2014 17,149 3,561 
2015 19,773 4,018 
2016 20,905 4,466 
2017 21,054 4,917 
2018-2022 123,135 29,926 

Northwestern Memorial also maintains defined contribution plans covering substantially all of its 
full-time and part-time employees. For 2012, contributions are limited to 80% of each covered 
employee's salary and a matching portion of 50% of the first 6% of the employee's contribution 
per pay period, with an annual maximum of $7.5 per employee. In addition, a non-elective 
provision for those employees who are not participants in the defined benefit plans provides for 
employer contributions of 1 % to 2% of each employee's salary provided they are employed as of 
December 31 of the plan year and have one thousand hours of service in the plan year. Effective 
January 1, 2013, the employer matching portion will be 100% of the first 6% of the employee's 
contribution per pay period, subject to the 2013 IRS limits. The non-elective provision will be 
eliminated and the final 2012 contribution will be made in early 2013. Employer contributions 
related to these defined contribution plans included in employee benefits expense in the 
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets totaled $13,220 
and $10,862 in 2012 and 2011, respectively. 

NMHC also maintains other noncontributory postretirement benefit plans (the Noncontributory 
Plans) for certain executive employees. 

Included in unrestricted net assets are unrecognized actuarial gain of $787 at August 31,2012, 
and an unrecognized actuarial loss of $3,376 at August 31, 2011, respectively, for the 
Noncontributory Plans that have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost. 
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Changes in the Noncontributory Plans' assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted 
net assets during 2012 and 2011 include the following: 

Current year actuarial gain (loss) 
Recognized actuarial net loss 

$ 

$ 

2012 2011 

1,313 $ 
2,850 
4,163 $ 

(2,811) 
1,515 

(1,296) 

As of August 31, 2012 and 2011, the Noncontributory Plans' unfunded projected benefit 
obligation amounted to $19,376 and $18,814, respectively, and is included in other long:-term 
liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The weighted-average discount rate 
utilized in determining the actuarial present value was 4.25% and 5.25% in 2012 and 2011, 
respectively. The Noncontributory Plans' actuarial loss included in unrestricted net assets 
expected to be recognized in net periodic pension cost during 20] 3 is $1,371. 
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6. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt consists of the following at August 31: 

2012 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A, payable in annual 

installments through August 15, 2039 (fixed coupon 
rates range from 5.00% to 6.00%) $ 342,260 $ 

Revenue Bonds, Series 2009B, payable in annual 
installments through August 15,2039 (fixed coupon 
rates range from 5.00% to 6.00%) 96,100 

Variable-Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 2008A, 
payable in annual installments through August 15, 2038 
(weighted-average interest rate was 0.13% in 2012 and 
0.18% in 2011) 78,775 

Variable-Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 A, 
payable in annual installments through August 15, 2042 
(weighted-average interest rate was 0.14% in 2012 and 
0.21% in 2011) 210,600 

Revenue Bonds, Series 2003 (Lake Forest Hospital), 
payable in annual installments through July 1,2033 
(fixed coupon rates range from 4.50% to 6.00%) 25,950 

Variable-Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 2002C, 
payable in annual installments beginning 
August 15, 2026 through August 15, 2032 (weighted-
average interest rate was 0.13% in 20]2 and 0.18% in 
201 ]) 33,000 

Revenue Bonds, Series 2002A (Lake Forest Hospital), 
payable in annual installments through July 1, 2029 
(fixed coupon rates range from 5.75% to 6.25%) 40,850 

827,535 
Less: 

Unamortized discount, net 6,880 
Current maturities 14,500 

$ 806,155 $ 

2011 

353,470 

96,100 

78,775 

211,600 

26,250 

33,000 

42,050 
841,245 

6,181 
13,710 

82] ,354 
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6. Long-Term Debt (continued) 

NMH currently has a line of credit available for operations in the amount of $50,000, which 
expires in July 20 15. Under this committed line of credit, NMH has the option to borrow at 
various rates expressed as an adjustment to the LIBOR, prime rate, or other bank-offered rates. 
At August 31,2012 and 2011, no amount was borrowed under the available line of credit. 

NMH has standby bond purchase agreements (SBPAs) with multiple banks that cover all of its 
variable-rate demand revenue bonds (VRDBs). The short-term credit rating for each series of 
VRDBs is based on the respective bank's short-term credit rating. The long-term credit rating for 
each series of VRDBs is based on NMH's long-term credit rating. Changes in credit ratings may 
impact the interest paid on or remarketing of the VRDBs. The banks provide liquidity support in 
the event of a failed remarketing as follows: 

Series 2008A 
Series 2002C 
Series 2007 A 

Par Value Expiration Date 

$ 78,775 
33,000 

210,600 

July 2014 
July 2014 

December 2014 

The SBP As require NMH to maintain reporting, financial, and other covenants. If an SBP A is 
not renewed or replaced prior to its expiration, or if some portion, or all, of the related VRDBs 
are not successfully remarketed ("failed remarketing") during the term of the SBP As, the related 
VRDBs convert to a term loan at the earlier of the expiration date of the related SBPA or after 90 
consecutive days of failed remarketing. Principal payments on the term loan would then be 
payable over a three-year term. The earliest principal payment on any term loan associated with 
the bonds is 367 days from the failed 'remarketing date. Therefore the VRDBs, less any current 
portion, are classified as long-term debt in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. 
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6. Long~Term Debt (continued) 

Scheduled principal repayments for the next five years, assuming remarketing of VRDBs, on 
long-term debt are as follows: 

Year ending August 31 : 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

$ 14,500 
15,220 
15,985 
16,785 
17,645 

The provisions under the respective debt agreements require the Obligated Group to maintain 
reporting, financial, and other covenants. At August 31, 2012, the Obligated Group was in 
compliance with these provisions. 

Northwestern Memorial paid interest of $40,012 in 2012 and $41,418 in 2011 (which includes 
$10,570 and $10,639, respectively, for net swap payments included in other operating expense in 
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets). 
Northwestern Memorial capitalized interest of $2,452 and $3,299 in 2012 and 2011, respectively. 

7. Derivatives 

Northwestern Memorial's only derivative financial instruments are interest rate swaps, which 
NMfI maintains on its VRDBs for the sole purpose of risk management. These bonds expose 
NMH to variability in interest payments due to changes in interest rates. Management believes 
that it is prudent to Hmit the variability of its interest payments. To meet this objective and to 
take advantage of low interest rates, NMH entered into various interest rate swap agreements to 
manage fluctuations in cash flows resulting from interest rate risk. These swaps limit the 
variable-rate cash flow exposure on the VRDBs to synthetically fixed cash flows. By using 
interest rate swaps to manage the risk of changes in interest rates, NMH exposes itself to credit 
risk and market risk. Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will fail to perform under the terms 
of a derivative contract. When the fair value of a swap is positive, the counterparty owes NMH, 
which creates credit risk for NMH. When the fair value of a swap is zero or negative, the 
counterparty does not owe NMH. NMH minimizes the credit risk in its swap contracts by 
entering into transactions that require the counterparty to post col1ateral for the benefit of NMH 
based on the credit rating of the counterparty and the fair value of the swap contract. The 
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7. Derivatives (continued) 

aggregate fair value of the swaps on the consolidated balance sheets as of August 31, 2012 and 
20] 1, reflects a reduction of $9,497 and $6,858, respectively, for nonperfonnance risk. Market 
risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that results from a change in 
interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes is managed by establishing 
and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be undertaken. 
Management also mitigates risk through periodic reviews of their swap positions in the context 
of their total blended cost of capital. 

The following is a summary of the outstanding positions under existing interest rate swap 
agreements at August 31, 2012 and 2011 : 

Notional Amount Maturity 
2012 2011 Date Rate Paid Rate Received 

$ 35,250 $ 35,250 May 2035 3.310% 63% of LIB OR + 28 bps 
35,250 35,250 May 2035 3.310 63% of LIBOR + 28 bps 
43,200 43,200 May 2035 3.313 63% of LIB OR + 28 bps 

105,300 105,800 August 2042 3.889 63% of LIBOR + 28 bps 
105,300 105,800 August 2042 3.889 63% of LIB OR + 28 bps 

$ 324,300 $ 325,300 

The fair value of derivative instruments at August 31 is as follows: 

Derivatives not designated as 
hedging instruments: 

Interest rate contracts 

1207-1377461 

Balance Sheet 
Location 

Interest rate swaps 

Liabilities 
2012 2011 

liabilities $ 104,503 $ 73,845 
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7. Derivatives (continued) 

The effects of derivative instruments on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in 
net assets for 2012 and 2011 are as follows: 

Interest Rate Contracts 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments: 
Operating expense other 
Nonoperating - change in fair value of interest 

rate swaps 

Amount of Gain (Loss) 
Recognized in Excess of 
Revenue Over Expenses 

on Derivatives 
2012 2011 

$ (10,570) $ (10,639) 

(30,533) 4,527 

NMH's derivative instruments contain provisions that require NMH's debt to maintain an 
investment-grade credit rating from certain major credit rating agencies. IfNMH's debt were to 

, fall below investment grade, it would be in violation of these provisions, and the counterparties 
to the derivative instruments could request immediate payment or demand immediate and 
ongoing collateralization on derivative instruments in net liability positions. NMH has posted 
collateral of $20,451 and $1,172 as of August 31,2012 and 2011, respectively. lfthe credit risk­
related contingent features underlying these agreements were triggered to the fullest extent on 
August 31, 2012, NMH would be required to post $114,000 of collateral to its counterparties. 

8. Income Tax Status 

NMHC, NMH, NLFH, the Foundation, HFI, and NMPG are qualified under the Internal 
Revenue Code (the Code) as tax-exempt organizations and are exempt from tax on income 
related to their tax-exempt purposes under Section 501(a) of the Code. Accordingly, no income 
taxes are provided for the majority of the income in the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements for these corporations. NMHC, NMH, NLFH, HFI, and the Foundation had unrelated 
business income (UBI) generated primarily through limited partnerships within the investment 
portfolio and the sale of certain services that are not directly related to patient care. NMHC, 
NMH, NLFH, HFI, and the Foundation have unused net operating loss carryforwards available 
to offset the UBI tax. The net operating loss carryforwards expire through 2029. The deferred tax 
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8. Income Tax Status (continued) 

assets associated with these net operating loss carryforwards of $4,708 and $5,395 
at August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, are offset by valuation allowances on the 
consolidated balance sheets of $4,708 and $5,395, respectively. 

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more 
likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The ultimate 
realization of deferred tax assets is dependent on the generation of future taxable income during 
the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. 

NMIC is incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands. The Cayman Islands government 
imposes no tax on income or capital gains, and NMIC has received an undertaking from the 
Cayman Islands government exempting it from future income and capital gains taxes until 
March 25, 2023. However, NMIC is subject to U.S. federal corporate taxation to the extent that it 
generates net income that is effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business. NMIC is not 
engaged in any such trade or business in the U.S. In addition, distributions that NMH receives 
from NMIC are treated as dividends and, as such, are not taxable to NMH. Therefore, no income 
tax provision has been recorded related to NMIC and its operations. 

Interest and penalties on income taxes, when incurred, are included in operating expenses. 

9. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at August 31, 2012 and 
2011 : 

2012 2011 
Healthcare services: 

Purchase of property and equipment $ 15,287 $ 16,313 
Operating expenses and charity care 49,820 74,251 

Research, education, and other 90,156 49,824 
$ 155,263 $ 140,388 
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9. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued) 

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenditures for the following 
purposes: 

2012 2011 
Healthcare services: 

Purchase of property and equipment $ 1,579 $ 380 
Operating expenses and charity care 8,286 10,493 

Research, education, and other 18,946 11,625 
$ 28,811 $ 22,498 

Permanently restricted net assets at August 31, 2012 and 2011, are summarized below, the 
income from which is expendable to support: 

2012 2011 
Healthcare services: 

Purchase of property and equipment $ 13,415 $ 15,408 
Operating expenses and charity care 68,754 78,828 

Research, education, and other 59,602 32,~93 

$ 141,771 $ 126,329 

Northwestern Memorial's endowment consists of individual donor-restricted funds established 
for a variety of purposes. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported 
based on the donor-imposed restrictions. 

Northwestern. Memorial has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds 
Act of 2006 (UPMIF A), as adopted by the State of Illinois, as requiring the preservation of the 
fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent 
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary_ As a result of this interpretation, Northwestern 
Memorial classifies as permanently restricted net assets the original value of gifts donated to the 
permanent endowment, the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and 
accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the 
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining 
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted 
net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated 
for expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the donor intent or, where silent, 
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9. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued) 

standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIF A. In- accordance with UPMIF A, Northwestern 
Memorial considers the following factors 10 making a determination to appropriate or 
accumulate donor-restricted funds: 

• The duration and preservation of the fund 

• The purposes of Northwestern Memorial and the endowment fund 

• General economic conditions 

• The possible effects of inflation and deflation 

• The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments 

• Other resources of Northwestern Memorial 

• The investment policies of Northwestern Memorial 

Northwestern Memorial has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that 
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment 
while seeking to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include 
those assets of donor-restricted funds that must be held in perpetuity or for a donor-specified 
period. Under this policy, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to 
produce a real return, net of inflation and investment management costs, of at least 6% over the 
long term. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount. 

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, Northwestern Memorial relies on a total return 
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and 
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). Northwestern Memorial targets a 
diversified asset allocation that places an emphasis on equity-based and alternative investments 
to achieve its long-term objective within prudent risk constraints. 

Northwestern Memorial has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year no more than 4% 
of the endowment fund balance at the midpoint of the preceding fiscal year. In establishing this 
policy, Northwestern Memorial considered the long-term expected return on its endowment with 
the objective of maintaining the purchasing power of the endowment assets. 
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The changes in endowment net assets for the years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, are 
summarized below: 

Temporarily Permanently 
Restricted Restricted Total 

Endowment net assets, 
September 1,2010 $ 43,406 $ 105,903 $ 149,309 

Contributions 1,573 19,683 21,256 
Change in value of trusts 44 993 1,037 
Investment return 12,968 12,968 
Appropriation for expenditure (5,035) (5,035) 
Other {l232 (250) (373) 

Endowment net assets, 
August 31,2011 52,833 126,329 179,162 

Contributions (535) 16,347 15,812 
Change in value of trusts (62) (1,025) (1,087) 
Investment return 8,269 8,269 
Appropriation for expenditure (5,199) (5,199) 
Other {322} 120 {202} 

Endowment net assets, 
August 31, 2012 $ 54,984 $ 141,771 $ 196,755 

10. Pledges Receivable 

As of August 3], 2012, donor-restricted pledges are expected to be realized as follows: 

Less than one year 
One to five years 
Thereafter 
Total pledges receivable 
Less discount and allowance 
Net pledges receivable 
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2,366 
19,813 
4,683 

26,862 
(4,247) 
22,615 
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11. Net Patient Revenue 

Northwestern Memorial recognizes patient revenue associated with services provided to patients 
who have third-party payor coverage with Medicare, Medicaid, Blue Cross, other managed care 
programs, and other third-party payors on the basis of the contractual rates for the services 
rendered at the time services are provided. Payment arrangements with those payors include 
prospectively determined rates per admission or visit, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and 
per diem rates. Reported costs and/or services provided under certain of the arrangements are 
subject to retroactive audit and adjustment. Net patient revenue decreased by $1,605 in 2012 and 
increased by $7,366 in 2011 as a result of changes in estimates due to final cost report 
settlements and the disposition of other payor audits and settlements. Changes in Medicare and 
Medicaid programs and reduction in funding levels could have an adverse effect on 
Northwestern Memorial. 

Northwestern Memorial also provides care to self-pay patients. Under its Free and Discounted 
Care Policy (the Policy), Northwestern Memorial provides medically necessary care to patients 
in its community with inadequate financial resources at discounts of up to 100% of charges using 
a sliding scale that is based on patient household income as a percentage (up to 600%) of the 
Federal Poverty Level guidelines. The Policy also contains a catastrophic financial assistance 
provision that limits a patient's total financial responsibility to Northwestern Memorial. Since 
Northwestern Memorial does not pursue collection of these amounts, they are not reported as 
patient revenue. The Policy has not changed in fiscal year 2012 or 2011. NLFH adopted this 
policy in June 2011. Northwestern Memorial recognizes patient revenue on services provided to 
these patients at the discounted rate at the time services are rendered. 

Patient revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts, is reduced by the provision for bad 
debts, and net patient accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible 
accounts. These amounts are based primarily on management's assessment of historical and 
expected write-offs and net collections along with the aging status for each major payor source. 
Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in evaluating the 
sufficiency of the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Based on historical experience, a portion 
of Northwestern Memorial's self-pay patients who do not qualify for charity care will be unable 
or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, a provision is recorded for bad debts in the 
period services are provided related to these patients. After all reasonable collection efforts have 
been exhausted in accordance with Northwestern Memorial's policies, accounts receivable are 
written off and charged against the allowance for uncollectible accounts. 
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Northwestern Memorial has determined, based on an assessment at the reporting-entity level, 
that patient service revenue is primarily recorded prior to assessing the patient's ability to pay, 
and as such, the entire provision for bad debts is recorded as a deduction from patient service 
revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. 

F or the years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, patient service revenue (including patient copays 
and deductibles), net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for 
uncollectible accounts) by primary payor source was as follows: 

2012 2011 

Medicare $ 365,081 $ 347,610 
Medicaid 151,854 153,627 
Other third-party payors 1,081,831 1,073,666 
Patients 15,357 18,693 

$ 1,614,123 $ 1,593,596 

Medicaid patient service revenue includes revenue received through the Illinois Hospital 
Assessment Program (see Note 12). 

Northwestern Memorial grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of who are local 
residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements. At August 31, 2012 and 2011, 
patient accounts receivable, including patient copays and deductibles by major primary payor 
source, before deducting estimated uncollectibles, was as follows: 

2012 2011 

Medicare 14% 16% 
Medicaid 21 15 
Blue Cross 21 23 
Other managed care 30 29 
Other third-party payors 7 10 
Patients 7 7 

100% 100% 
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11. Net Patient Revenue (continued) 

Patient accounts receivable net of contractual adjustments were $318,811 and $264,798 as of 
August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, or 19.8% and 16.6% of patient revenue for the fiscal 
years then ended. The related allowance for uncollectible accounts was $39,036 and $32,338, or 
12.2% and 12.2% of the related patient accounts receivable net of contractual adjustments as of 
August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The allowance for uncollectible accounts remained 
consistent as a percent of the related accounts receivable net of contractual allowances between 
August 31, 2012 and 2011. 

12. Illinois Hospital Assessment Program 

In December 2008, the Illinois Hospital Assessment Program (HAP) was approved by the 
Federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services for the period July 1,2008 through June 30, 
2013. Under HAP, the state receives additional federal Medicaid funds for the state's healthcare 
system, administered by the Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services. HAP 
includes both a payment to NMH and NLFH from the state and an assessment (the provider tax) 
against NMH and NLFH, which is paid tp the state in the same year. Included in the 
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets for the years 
ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, are $57,915 and $58,255 of patient service 
revenue and $41,395 and $41,395 of assessment. 

13. Functional Expenses 

Northwestern Memorial provides general health care services primarily to residents within its 
geographic location and supports research and education programs. For the years ended 
August 31,2012 and 2011, expenses related to providing these services were as follows: 

Healthcare services 
Research and education 
Fund-raising 
General, administrative, and other 

2012 2011 

$ 1,259,815 
64,030 

7,532 
281,855 

$ 1,613,232 

$ 1,254,836 
64,471 

5,842 
266,106 

$ 1,591,255 

The research and education costs include $7,553 and $3,448 of expenses supported by federal, 
state, and corporate grants and $11,393 and $8,178 of expenses supported by other donor­
restricted funds in 2012 and 2011, respectively. 
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14. Commitments and Contingencies 

Consistent with its mission, Northwestern Memorial from time to time provides academic, 
program, and other support to other not-for-profit entities. The present value of the total 
remaining commitments related to this support are $134,842 and $64,318 at August 31,2012 and 
2011, respectively, which are reported as grants and academic support payable in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. 

As of August 31, 2012, approximately 15% of Northwestern Memorial employees were 
represented by a collective bargaining agreement. This collective bargaining agreement does not 
expire within one year. 

Various capital projects are currently being constructed that are expected to open over the 
next three years. The total estimated cost of these projects is approximately $496,000. As of 
August 31,2012, project commitments totaled $322,857, of which $113,555 has been incurred. 

As part of the affiliation agreement with Lake Forest Hospital in 2010, Northwestern Memorial 
committed to a plan to refurbish or replace existing inpatient and outpatient facilities on the Lake 
Forest Campus within ten years of the affiliation date ("Replacement Project"). The planning 
process for the Replacement Project is progressing on schedule. Any Replacement Project plans 
will be subject to obtaining a certificate of need along with other governmental approvals. 

Certain Northwestern Memorial buildings are located on land leased from Northwestern 
University under various lease agreements. The principal lease requires annual payments of $3] 4 
through 2074. At August 3], 2012, minimum future rental payments under other noncancelable 
operating leases, which consist primarily of leases for office space and equipment, some of 
which include renewal options, are as follows: 

Year ending August 31 : 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
Thereafter 
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$ 10,546 
9,705 
8,996 
8,779 
8,526 

39,827 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

14. Commitments and Contingencies (continued) 

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex 
and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is a reasonable possibility that recorded amounts 
will change by a material amount in the near term. During the last few years, as a result of 
nationwide investigations by governmental agencies, various healthcare organizations have 
received requests for information and notices regarding alleged noncompliance with those laws 
and regulations, which, in some instances, have resulted in organizations entering into significant 
settlement agreements. Compliance with such laws and regulations may also be subject to future 
government review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action, including fines, 
penalties, and potential exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. In addition, an 
increasing number of the operations or practices of not-for-profit health care providers has been 
challenged or questioned to determine if they are consistent with the regulatory requirements for 
nonprofit tax-exempt organizations. These challenges are broader than concerns about 
compliance with federal and state statutes and regulations of core business practices of the 
healthcare organizations. Areas that have come under examination have included pricing 
practices, billing and collection practices, charitable care, community benefit, executive 
compensation, exemption of property from real property taxation, and others. Northwestern 
Memorial expects that the level of review and audit to which it and other healthcare providers are 
subject will increase. There can be no assurance that regulatory authorities will not challenge 
Northwestern Memorial's compliance with these laws and regulations, and it is not possible to 
determine the effect, if any, such claims or penalties would have on Northwestern Memorial. 

In August 2011, the Illinois Department of Revenue. (the Department) denied property tax 
exemption applications submitted by NMH and two other unaffiliated hospitals. The NMH 
denial related to its application for an exemption for the Prentice Women's Hospital pavilion 
(Prentice pavilion) for the 2007 tax year. 

NMH also filed property tax exemption applications for the Prentice pavilion for the 2009 and 
2010 tax years. Nevertheless, in October 2011, NMH received from the Cook County Assessor's 
Office (the Assessor) notices of intent to list omitted assessments for the Prentice pavilion for 
2008, 2009, and 2010, and the Assessor issued proposed assessments for the Prentice pavilion 
for 2011. On March 30, 2012, NMH filed a property tax exemption application for the Prentice 
pavilion for the 2011 tax year. On July 5, 2012, NMH received tax bills for the Prentice pavilion 
for 2008 through 2011. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

14. Commitments and Contingencies (continued) 

On June 14, 2012, Illinois Governor Pat Quinn signed legislation (Public Act 97-688) 
establishing clear criteria for property, sales, "and use tax exemptions for not-for-profit hospitals. 
The legislation expressly applies to exemption applications, such as those filed by NMH 
regarding the Prentice paVilion and other Illinois hospitals, that have either not been decided by 
the Illinois Department of Revenue or for which such Department decisions are not final and 
non-appealable. NMH sought and received property tax exemptions for the Prentice pavilion for 
2007 and subsequent years pursuant to the recent legislation. As a result, no property tax will be 
due for the Prentice pavilion for tax years 2007-2011. 

On February 8, 2010, NMH and NMHC were served as defendants in a lawsuit filed by a former 
NMH clinical coordinator alleging that employees were not compensated for all time worked. 
The former employee seeks to represent a class of all NMH hourly employees in over 20 
different job classifications. In August 2011, NMHC was dismissed from the case, and the court 
conditionally certified a narrower-than-petitioned-for collective action consisting of NMH non­
union, direct patient care employees. The opt-in period has closed, with approximately 132 of 
4,360 (approximately 3%) eligible current and former employees opting in as plaintiffs. On 
October 24, 2012, the parties mediated the claims outlined in the aforementioned lawsuit. The 
mediation resulted in a settlement (subject to Court approval), pursuant to which NMH has 
agreed to settle and release all outstanding claims related to the litigation. The settlement is made 
without any admission of liability by NMH. Management has accrued amounts estimated to be 
payable under the proposed settlement as of August 31,2012; any changes in the final settlement 
amount will be accrued at the time of final settlement. 

On October 25, 2012, NMH received a copy of the complaint in the lawsuit captioned, United 
States of America Ex Rei. Audra Soulias v. Northwestern University and Northwestern Memorial 
Hospital, 10-cv-07233 (N.D. II.). Plaintiff Soulias originally filed the lawsuit in November, 
2010, but the case remained under seal until July 9, 2012, at which time the United States 
Department of Justice declined to intervene in the suit. The complaint alleges that NMH violated 
the False Claims Act by submitting Medicare claims for services that were part of federally 
funded clinical research, and thus caused the Federal Government to pay twice for the same 
patient care services. The case is currently pending in the United States District Court for the 
Northern District of Illinois Eastern Division. NMH has yet to respond to the complaint or to 
conduct any formal discovery, and accordingly at this time management is unable to determine 
what effects, if any, this matter may have on the consolidated financial statements. 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

14. Commitments and Contingencies (continued) 

Northwestern Memorial is a defendant in other various lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of 
business. Although the outcome of these lawsuits cannot be predicted with certainty, 
management believes the ultimate disposition of such matters will not have a material effect on . 
Northwestern Memorial's financial condition or operations. 

15. Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare 

In February 2012, NMHC and Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare (EMHC), the corporate parent of 
Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, executed a non-binding letter of intent that provided for a period of 
exclusive discussions regarding a potential affiliation. On June 28, 2012, NMHC and EMHC 
announced they had terminated the letter of intent, ending the period of exclusive discussions. 

16. Subsequent Events 

Northwestern Memorial evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to 
August 31, 2012 through November 29, 2012, the date of issuance of the consolidated financial 
statements. During this period, there were no subsequent events requiring recognition in the 
consolidated financial statements that have not been recorded. In September 2012, Northwestern 
Memorial signed an Alignment Agreement with NMFF and Northwestern University (NU) that 
furthers the mutual purpose and mission of the entities. This alignment agreement provides for a 
one-time grant for research of $167,000 by Northwestern Memorial to NU and provides for 
ongoing funding to NU toward clinical program development called for in the shared strategic 
plan. This ongoing funding consists of 0.5% of Northwestern Memorial's net patient revenue 
(excluding HAP revenue) and 10% of Northwestern Memorial operating income up to a 5% 
operating margin and 20% of operating income that exceeds a 5% operating margin. There were 
no other unrecognized subsequent events requiring disclosure except as previously disclosed in 
Note 14. 
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Report ofIndependent Auditors on Supplementary Information 

The Board of Directors 
Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated 
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying consolidating balance sheet and statement of 
revenue and expenses are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole. 

November 29,2012 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Consolidating Balance Sheet 
(In Thousands) 

August 31,2012 

Northwestern Northwestern 

Memorial Lake Forest Northwestern Nortbwestern 

Hospital and Hospital and Memorial Memorial Consolidating 

Subsidiaries Subsidia!l Heal!bCare Foundation Entries Consolidated 
Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 92,067 $ 24,588 $ 1,029 $ 21,659 $ - $ 139,343 
Short·tenn investments 112,898 27 112,925 
Current portion of investments, including 

assets limited as to use 83,480 5,767 89,247 

Patient accounts receivable, net 246,794 32,981 279,775 
Current portion of pledges and grants receivable, net 998 15 8,244 9,257 
Current portion of insurance recoverable 11,760 1,300 13,060 
Inventories 26,793 4,735 31,528 
Other current assets 27,340 2,081 3,776 3,233 (3,292) 33,138 
Due from affiliates 8,406 250 2,773 (11,4291 

Total current assets 610,536 7L744 7,578 33,136 (14,721) 708,273 

Investments, including assets limited as to use, less current portion 1,687,975 145,816 18,019 578,541 2,430,351 

Property and equipment, at cost: 
Land 182,420 55,533 237,953 
Buildings 1,508,294 159,479 227 1,668,000 
Equipment and furniture 332,828 31,205 158,102 208 522,343 
Construction· in-progress 45,430 1,143 46,573 

2,068,972 247,360 158,102 435 2,474,869 
Less accumulated depreciation 943,441 46,715 126,396 266 1,116,818 

1,125,531 200,645 31,706 169 1,358,051 

Prepaid pension cost 30,814 30,814 
Insurance recoverable, less current portion 69,580 4,864 74,444 
Other assets, net 45,557 518 8,214 45,462 99,751 
Interest in unrestricted net assets of the Foundation 397,234 (397,234) 
Interest in restricted net assets of the Foundation 256,487 (256,4871 
T ota! assets $ 4.223.714 $ 423587 $ 65517 $ 657 J 308 $ (668,442) $ 4.701,684 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Consolidating Balance Sheet (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

August 31, 2012 

Northwestern Northwestern 
Memorial Lake Forest Northwestern Northwestern 

Hospital and Hospital and Memorial Memorial Consolidating 

Subsidiaries Subsidiary HcalthCare Foundation Entries Consolidated 

Liabilities and net assets 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 70,978 $ 8,062 $ 1,940 $ 90 $ - $ 81,070 

Accrued salaries and benefits 69,793 11,661 13,094 400 94,948 

Grants and academic support payable, current portion 36,523 1,065 37,588 

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 32,004 4,640 259 1,260 (3,292) 34,871 

Due to third-party payors 181,969 25,471 207,440 

Current accrued liabilities under self-insurance 

programs 60,926 4,707 65,633 

Current maturities oflong-term debt 12,810 1,690 14,500 

Due to affiliates 661 2,556 7,995 217 !11,429} 
Total current liabilities 465,664 58,787 23,288 3,032 (14,721) 536,050 

Long-tenn debt, less current maturities 740,523 65,632 806,155 

Accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs, 
less current portion 398,889 22,052 420,941 

Grants and academic support payable, less current portion 96,699 555 97,254 

Due to insureds 62,415 62,415 

Interest rate swaps 104,503 104,503 

Pension liability 3,863 3,863 

Other liabilities 21,446 377 30,106 51,929 

Total liabilities 1,890,139 150,711 53,394 3,587 (14,721) 2,083,110 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted: 

Undesignated 1,927,089 243,728 12,123 258,634 (258,634) 2,182,940 
Board-designated 138,600 138,600 (138,6001 138,600 

Total unrestricted 2,065,689 243,728 12,123 397,234 (397,234) 2,321,540 

Temporarily restricted 151,292 3,971 139,892 (139,892) 155,263 

Pennanently restricted 116,594 25,177 116,595 {1l6,595l 141,771 

Total net assets 2,333,575 272,876 12,123 653?21 (653,721} 2,618,574 
Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,223,714 $ 423,587 $ 65,517 $ 657.308 $ (668,4421 $ 4,701.684 
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries 

Consolidating Statement of Revenue and Expenses 
(In Thousands) 

Year Ended August 31,2012 

Northwestern Northwestern 

Memorial Lake Forest Northwestern Northwestern 
Hospital and Hospital and Memorial Memorial Consolidating 
Subsidiaries S .. bsidia~ HealtbCare Foundation Entries Consolidated 

Revenue 
Patient service revenue $ 1,389,271 $ 224,858 $ - $ - $ (6) $ 1,614,123 
Provision for uncollectible accounts 24,476 7,596 32,072 
Net patient revenue 1,364,795 217,262 (6) 1,582,051 
Rental and otber revenue 89,900 24,474 160,911 7,340 (l81,629) 100,996 
Net assets released from donor restrictions 

and federal and state grants 16,259 2,234 18,493 
Total revenue 1,470,954 243,970 160,911 7,340 (181,635) 1,701,540 

Expenses 
Salaries and professional fees 436,440 86,456 62,819 2,256 587,971 
Employee benefits 128,888 24,986 31,808 951 186,633 
Supplies 233,766 33,332 872 269 (42) 268,197 
Purchased services 238,981 50,970 43,381 2,696 ( 162,483) 173,545 
Depreciation 114,149 20,766 10,745 26 145,686 
Insurance 58,805 2,665 39 58 (J ,856) 59,711 
Rent and utilities 32,073 6,771 12,068 488 (9,914) 41,486 
Repairs and maintenance 38,141 6,116 1,321 3 45,581 
Interest 25,832 3,869 29,701 
Illinois Hospital Assessment 36,438 4,957 41,395 
Otber 29,438 4,179 (864! 513 33,326 
Total expenses 1,372,951 245,067 162,189 7,320 1174,2951 1,613,232 
Operating income (loss) 98,003 (1,097) (1,278) 20 (7,340) 88,308 

Nonoperating gains (losses) 
Inveslment return 111,322 8,759 1,175 29,506 150,762 
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps (30,533) (30,533) 
Grants and acadeotic support provided (101,884) (104) (8) (4,712) (106,708) 
Change in interest in unrestricted net 

assets of the F oundati on 29,056 (29,056) 
Otber 8,829 (395) \47) 4,243 7,340 19,97(} 
Total nonoperating gains, net 16,790 8,260 1,120 29,037 (21,716) 33,491 
Excess (deficit) of revenue oyer expenses S 114.793 $ 7.163 $ (158) $ 29.057 $ (29,056) S 121,799 
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Obligated Group 

Combining Balance Sheet 
(In Thousands) 

August 31~ 2012 

Northwestern Northwestern 
Memorial Lake Forest 
Hoseital Hoseital 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 89,641 $ 20,874 
Short-term investments 112,898 27 
Current portion of investments, including 

assets limited as to use 34,317 5,767 
Patient accounts receivable, net 238,785 32,981 
Current portion of pledges and grants receivable, net 998 15 
Current portion of insurance recoverable 42,778 1,300 
Inventories 25,659 4,708 
Other current assets 14,353 1,920 
Due from affiliates ·10,933 4,920 

Total current assets 570,362 72,512 

Investments, including assets limited as to use, 
less current portion 1,434,403 145,816 

Property and equipment, at cost: 
Land 182,420 54,533 
Buildings 1,502,264 146,086 
Equipment and furniture 328,558 31,017 
Construction-in-progress 45,430 1,143 

2,058,672 232,779 
Less accumulated depreciation 936,678 43,046 

1,121,994 189,733 

Prepaid pension cost 30,814 
Insurance recoverable, less current portion 226,268 4,864 
Other assets, net 24,585 518 
Interest in unrestricted net assets ofthe Foundation 397,234 
Interest in restricted net assets of the Foundation 256,487 
Total assets $ 4,062.147 $ 413,443 

1207-1377461 

Combining Obligated 
Entries Groue 

$ - $ 110,515 
112,925 

40,084 
271,766 

1,013 
44,078 
30,367 
16,273 

(4301 15,423 
(430) 642,444 

1,580,219 

236,953 
1,648,350 

359,575 
46,573 

2,291,451 
979,724 

1,311,727 

30,814 
231,132 
25,103 

397,234 
256,487 

$ (430) $ 4,475,160 
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Obligated Group 

Combining Balance Sheet (continued) 
(In Thousands) 

August 31,2012 

Northwestern Northwestern 
Memorial Lake Forest 
HoseitaJ Hos2ital 

Liabilities and net assets 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 69,364 $ 7,953 
Accrued salaries and benefits 63,747 11,552 
Grants and academic support payable, current portion 36,523 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 27,603 4,173 
Due to third-party payors 181,969 25,471 
Current accrued liabilities under self-insurance 

programs 55,626 4,707 
Current maturities of long-term debt 12,810 1,690 
Due to affiliates I 2,552 

Total current liabilities 447,643 58,098 

Long-term debt, less current maturities 740,523 65,632 
Accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs, 

less current portion 388,805 22,052 
Grants and academic support payable, less current portion 96,699 
Interest rate swaps 104,503 
Pension liability 3,863 
Other liabilities 18,221 377 
Total liabilities 1,796,394 150,022 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted: 

Undesignated 1,859,229 234,273 
Board-designated 138,600 

Total unrestricted 1,997,829 234,273 
Temporarily restricted 151,330 3,971 
Permanently restricted 116,594 25,177 

Total net assets 2,265,753 263,421 
Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,062,147 $ 413,443 
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Combining Obligated 
Entries Groue 

$ - $ 77,317 
75,299 
36,523 
31,776 

207,440 

60,333 
14,500 

{430) 2,123 
(430) 505,311 

806,155 

410,857 
96,699 

104,503 
3,863 

18,598 
(430) 1,945,986 

2,093,502 
138,600 

2,232,102 
155,301 
141,771 

2,529,174 
$ (430) $ 4.475,160 
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Obligated Group 

Combining Statement of Revenue and Expenses 
(In Thousands) 

Year Ended August 31, 2012 

Northwestern Northwestern 
Memorial Lake Forest Combining 
Hos~ital Hoseital Entries 

Revenue 
Patient service revenue $ 1,324,519 $ 224,858 $ -
Provision for uncollectible accounts 23,365 7,596 
Net patient revenue 1,301,154 2]7,262 
Rental and other revenue 70,600 17,147 (97) 
Net assets released from donor restrictions 

and federal and state grants . 15,615 2,234 
Total revenue ],387,369 236,643 (97) 

Expenses 
Salaries and professional fees 395,379 82,962 
Employee benefits 120,417 24,686 
Supplies 227,679 32,962 (42) 
Purchased services 231,486 50,354 (54) 
Depreciation 113,464 19,344 
Insurance 32,560 2,468 
Rent and utilities 30,576 6,853 (1) 
Repairs and maintenance 37,558 5,999 
Interest 25,832 3,869 
1lJinois Hospital Assessment 36,438 4,957 
Other 28,552 3,588 
Total expenses 1,279,941 238,042 ~971 
Operating income (loss) 107,428 (1,399) 

Nonoperating gains Oosses) 
Investment return 90,257 9,042 
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps (30,533) 
Grants and academic support provided (10],884) (104) 
Change in interest in unrestricted net 

assets of the Foundation 29,056 
Other 8,838 (3952 
Total nonoperating gains, net {4,2662 8,543 
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 103,162 $ 7,144 $ -

Obligated 
Grou~ 

$ 1,549,377 
30,961 

1,518,416 
87,650 

17,849 
1,623,915 

478,341 
145,103 
260,599 
281,786 
132,808 
35,028 
37,428 
43,557 
29,701 
41,395 
32,140 

1,517,886 
106,029 

99,299 
(30,533) 

(101,988) 

29,056 
8,443 
4,277 

$ 110,306 
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Ernst & Young LLP 

Assurance I Tax I Transactions I Advisory 

About Ernst & Young 
Ernst & Young is a global leader in assurance, 
tax, transaction and advisory services. 
Worldwide, our 167.000 people are united by 
our shared values and an unwavering commitment to 
quality. We make a difference by helping our people, our 
clients and our wider communities achieve their potential. 

For more information, please visit www.ey.com 

Ernst & Young refers to the global organization 
of member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited, 
each of which is a separate legal entity. 
Ernst & Young Global Limited, a UK company 
limited by guarantee, does not provide services 
to clients. This Report has been prepared by 
Ernst & Young LLP, a client serving member firm 
located in the United Slates. 
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